Public Document chk
‘7;4 OXFORDSHIRE

y COUNTY COUNCIL
Delegated Decisions by Cabinet Member for
Environment (including Transport)

Thursday, 19 December 2019 at 10.00 am
County Hall, New Road, Oxford

Items for Decision

The items for decision under individual Cabinet Members’ delegated powers are listed
overleaf, with indicative timings, and the related reports are attached. Decisions taken
will become effective at the end of the working day on Friday 3 January 2020

unless called in by that date for review by the appropriate Scrutiny Committee.

Copies of the reports are circulated (by e-mail) to all members of the County Council.

These proceedings are open to the public

1Cao~

Yvonne Rees
Chief Executive December 2019

Committee Officer:  Graham Warrington
Tel: 07393 001211; E-Mail:
graham.warrington@oxfordshire.gov.uk

Note: Date of next meeting: 16 January 2020

If you have any special requirements (such as a large print version of
these papers or special access facilities) please contact the officer
named on the front page, but please give as much notice as possible
before the meeting.




Page 2

ltems for Decision

Declarations of Interest

Questions from County Councillors

Any county councillor may, by giving notice to the Proper Officer by 9 am two
working days before the meeting, ask a question on any matter in respect of the
Cabinet Member’s delegated powers.

The number of questions which may be asked by any councillor at any one
meeting is limited to two (or one question with notice and a supplementary
guestion at the meeting) and the time for questions will be limited to 30 minutes in
total. As with questions at Council, any questions which remain unanswered at the
end of this item will receive a written response.

Questions submitted prior to the agenda being despatched are shown below and
will be the subject of a response from the appropriate Cabinet Member or such
other councillor or officer as is determined by the Cabinet Member, and shall not
be the subject of further debate at this meeting. Questions received after the
despatch of the agenda, but before the deadline, will be shown on the Schedule of
Addenda circulated at the meeting, together with any written response which is
available at that time.

Petitions and Public Address
Oxford/North Hinksey: Botley Road & West Way - Traffic
Measures (Pages 1 - 92)

Forward Plan Ref: 2019/183
Contact: Hugh Potter, Group Manager — Area Operations Hub Tel: 07766 998704

Report by Director for Community Operations (Interim) (CMDEA4).

The Botley Road Improvement project builds upon objectives set out in the Oxford
Transport Strategy where a study of Botley Road was completed in 2016 which
confirmed, following stakeholder feedback, the value of a high-quality route that
prioritised sustainable transport modes to ease congestion, reduce journey times
and improve journey experience. The project includes a package of measures
aimed at:

a. encourage greater use of more sustainable modes of transport - buses,
cycling and walking

b. ease congestion on the route
c. improve bus journey times so buses have an advantage over general traffic

d. provide a safer, more continuous and attractive route for cyclists and
pedestrians

e. reduce vehicle emissions and improve air quality.



Page 3

f. Unlock economic growth and job creation opportunities by benefiting
development sites with improved access and additional capacity.

The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve the
proposals as advertised, with the following amendments:

a) Parking layby outside nos 63 to 69 Botley Road to remain resulting in
no requirement for amendments to permit holder only parking places
on Alexandra Road and Oatlands Road,

b) No amendments to permit holder only parking places on Harley Road
and Riverside Road, and

c) Parking layby outside nos 119 to 121 Botley Road to be removed. Two (2)

no. parking places limiting waiting to 1 hour (no return within one hour)
to be provided on highway verge to opposite side of Botley Road
resulting in no requirement for amendments to permit holder only
parking places on Duke Street and Earl Street.

Oxford: Samphire Road - Proposed Waiting Restrictions and
Disabled Persons Parking Place (Pages 93 - 98)

Forward Plan Ref: 2019/135
Contact: Hugh Potter, Team Leader — Area Operations Hub Tel: 07766 998704

Report by Director for Community Operations (Interim) (CMDES).

The report presents responses received to a statutory consultation to introduce
and amend waiting restrictions and disabled persons parking places (DPPP) at
Samphire Road, Oxford put forward as part of an improvement scheme for the
road funded by Oxford City Council, who own and manage most of the adjacent
residential premises. The scheme will create 19 on-street and 17 off-street parking
places but require removal of two existing on-street DPPPs. However, a new on-
street DPPP is being created on the highway very close to the location of one of
the bays being removed and similarly a DPPP is also being provided on each of
the off-road parking areas at the west end of the road very close to the other bay
being removed.

The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve
proposed no waiting at any time restrictions and a disabled persons parking
place at Samphire Road, Oxford as advertised.

Ardley: B430 Station Road - Proposed Puffin Crossing (Pages 99 -
106)

Forward Plan Ref: 2019/124
Contact: Hugh Potter, Group Manager — Area Operations Hub Tel: 07766 998704

Report by Director for Community Operations (Interim) (CMDES).

The report presents responses received to a statutory consultation to introduce a
puffin crossing on the B430 Station Road put forward as a result of an adjacent



Page 4

residential development.

The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve the
proposed introduction of a puffin crossing (a signalled crossing for
pedestrians) on the B430 Station Road at Ardley.

Grove: Oxford Lane - Proposed Zebra Crossing (Pages 107 - 118)

Forward Plan Ref: 2019/181
Contact: Hugh Potter, Group Manager — Area Operations Hub Tel: 07766 998704

Report by Director for Community Operations (Interim) (CMDE?7).

The report presents responses received to a statutory consultation to introduce a
zebra crossing on Oxford Lane Grove put forward due to a School Crossing Patrol
at this location being withdrawn and no candidates applying in the course of a
recruitment to fill the post and also noting the significant number of pedestrians
crossing here, particularly at school journey times, together with the increased
traffic flows due to residential development in the village.

The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve the
proposed introduction of a zebra crossing on Oxford Lane, Grove.

Long Wittenham High Street - Proposed Amendments to Traffic
Calming Build-Outs (Pages 119 - 130)

Forward Plan Ref: 2019/165
Contact: Hugh Potter, Team Leader — Area Operations Hub Tel: 07766 998704

Report by Director for Community Operations (Interim) (CMDES).

The report presents responses received to a statutory consultation to provide cycle
bypasses at the existing traffic calming build outs on the High Street at Long
Wittenham put forward following an OCC audit and stakeholder liaison in 2012 to
determine what shortcomings there were in the Science Vale area, identify those
areas and propose solutions for improvement where possible. These ranged from
small to large and from low to high cost and complexity and following feasibility
and design phases the bypasses proposed here have been recommended as
relatively small and low-cost solutions to improve the current situation and safety in
this area but with high potential benefits.

The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve the
proposed provision of cycle bypasses at the traffic calming build outs on the
High Street at Long Wittenham.

Shilton: Hen & Chick Lane & Unnamed Road to B4477 - Proposed
30mph Speed Limit (Pages 131 - 136)

Forward Plan Ref: 2019/068
Contact: Hugh Potter, Team Leader — Area Operations Hub Tel: 07766 998704

Report by Director for Community Operations (Interim) (CMDED9).



10.

Page 5

The report sets out responses received to a statutory consultation on a proposal to
introduce a 30mph speed limit on Hen and Chick Lane and the unnamed road to
the B4477 at Shilton. It should be noted that a previous consultation on a proposed
40mph speed limit on these roads was carried out in May 2019 but the responses
to this indicated that a 30mph was favoured by the local community. The proposals
have been put forward at the request of County Councillor Field-Johnson and
County Councillor Handley and, if approved, would be funded from their respective
Councillor Priority Fund.

The Cabinet Member for the Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve the
30mph speed limit on Hen and Chick Lane and the unnamed road to the
B4477 at Shilton as advertised.

Burford - Priory Lane: Proposed Amended Waiting Restriction
and Parking Places (Pages 137 - 160)

Forward Plan Ref: 2019/154
Contact: Hugh Potter, Team Leader — Area Operations Hub Tel: 07766 998704

Report Director for Community Operations (Interim) (CMDE10).

The report presents responses received to a statutory consultation to introduce
amended waiting restrictions and parking places at Priory Lane, Burford put
forward as a result of approved changes to vehicle access to adjacent land and
comprising the removal of two car parking places adjacent to the existing coach
parking and removal of a length of double yellow line to provide an additional car
parking space to the east of the access to the primary school.

The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve
proposed amended no waiting at any time restrictions and parking places at
Priory Lane as advertised.




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

Division(s): Jericho and Osney; North Hinksey

CABINET MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT - 19 DECEMBER 2019

OXFORD / NORTH HINKSEY: BOTLEY ROAD &
WEST WAY - TRAFFIC MEASURES

Report by the Interim Director for Community Operations
Recommendation

1. The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve the
proposals as advertised, with the following amendments;

a) Parking layby outside nos 63 to 69 Botley Road to remain resulting in no
requirement for amendments to permit holder only parking places on
Alexandra Road and Oatlands Road,

b) No amendments to permit holder only parking places on Harley Road and
Riverside Road, and

c) Parking layby outside nos 119 to 121 Botley Road to be removed. Two (2)
no. parking places limiting waiting to 1 hour (no return within one hour) to
be provided on highway verge to opposite side of Botley Road resulting in
no requirement for amendments to permit holder only parking places on
Duke Street and Earl Street.

Executive summary

2. The Botley Road Improvement project builds upon objectives set out in the
Oxford Transport Strategy where a study of Botley Road was completed in
2016 which confirmed, following stakeholder feedback, the value of a high-
guality route that prioritised sustainable transport modes to ease congestion,
reduce journey times and improve journey experience. The project includes a
package of measures aimed at:

a. encourage greater use of more sustainable modes of transport - buses,
cycling and walking

b. ease congestion on the route

c. improve bus journey times so buses have an advantage over general
traffic

d. provide a safer, more continuous and attractive route for cyclists and
pedestrians

e. reduce vehicle emissions and improve air quality.

f.  Unlock economic growth and job creation opportunities by benefiting
development sites with improved access and additional capacity.

3. An initial public consultation on proposals for Botley Road was undertaken
during May and June 2019. The responses to that consultation resulted in
identifying a number of areas where amendments to the original proposals
required further consideration. Changes included:

Page 1



CMDE4

Amended, and additional, cyclist facilities at Eynsham Road junction,

Pedestrian refuge added to the west of Church Way,

Poplar Road puffin crossing (return to staggered arrangement),

North Hinksey Lane east & west,

Continuation of the eastbound bus lane across the Seacourt Tower Retail

Park junction,

e Seacourt P&R Junction — changes to the layout of the proposed
staggered crossing, and change in lane dedication for lane 2 to ‘right turn
only’ on Botley Road westbound approach,

e Proposals for short stay parking on numerous side streets (due to bay
removals),

e Extension of 20mph speed limit (to start at Binsey Lane junction).

Design of some specific elements remain ongoing and will be investigated
further during the detailed design of the project. These items include:

e Side road entry treatments,

e Floating bus stop arrangements and

e Cycle lane / path demarcation.

It is acknowledged that this phase of work alone won'’t solve all of the city’s
transport problems but alongside forthcoming projects like Connecting Oxford,
the replacement of Botley Road rail bridge, the second phase of Botley Road
from Binsey Lane to the rail bridge and also the completed work like the
Frideswide Square remodelling.

The amended plans showing the latest proposals are shown at Annexes 1
through to 6. These plans were used in undertaking the formal consultation on
the traffic regulation orders, bus facilities and new / changes to pedestrian and
cyclist crossings required for the scheme.

Consultation Summary

Formal consultation, the statutory requirements such as traffic regulation
orders, formal crossing points, bus and cycle elements of the proposal was
carried out between 31 October and 29 November 2019. A public notice was
placed in the Oxford Times newspaper, and sent to statutory consultees,
including Thames Valley Police, the Fire & Rescue Service, Ambulance
service, Oxford City Council and the local County Councillors. Street notices
were placed on site and letters sent to approximately 1200 properties in the
immediate vicinity adjacent to the proposals.

71 responses in total were received via the online questionnaire during the
course of the consultation (these are recorded at Annex 7a) and are
summarised in the table below:

Page 2



9.

10.

11.

12.

CMDE4

Proposal Support Object Concerns ::ii:\?:r:/ No
Bus lane amendments 25 4 11 31
Parking provision amendments 15 41 7 8
Pedestrian crossings 29 4 8 30
Cycle provision 23 11 14 23
Extension of 20mph speed limit 29 3 12 27
Side road entry treatments 20 8 13 30
Bus stop amendments 20 6 10 35

A further 68 representations were received by email. The emails were not
direct answers to the questions raised within the online questionnaire and the
points raised are summarised below:

Proposal Support Object Concerns
Changes to business parking 4 22 0
Changes to residents parking 0 22 0

Side Road Entry Treatments 5 3 4

Cycle Provisions 1 0 14
Pedestrian crossings 7 1 2

20mph limit extension 11 0 0

Bus Stop Relocations 1 3 0

Those responses which included objections or concerns and contained
accompanying reasons/text for these are recorded at Annex 7b with copies of
the full responses available for inspection by County Councillors.

Observations/objections raised by representative groups and most commonly
are summarised, complete with an officer response, in the section below.

Response to objections and other comments
Thames Valley Police offered no objection to the proposal to extend the

20mph speed limit but reminded of their stance that any proposals for such

Page 3



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

CMDE4

speed limits or zones should be self - enforcing. The project team has
specifically recommended the junction of Binsey Lane as the new terminal
point for the 20mph limit due to the existing streetscape at that location.

The local County and City Councillors expressed concerns over the loss of
parking bays outside Botley Road businesses and in particular its impact on
adjacent residents parking. They also supported the extension of the 20mph
speed limit but thought it could be extended even further including
considerations further out at Cumnor Hill including its junction with Eynsham
Road. Physical segregation of cycle lanes is considered important. The effect
on short term and residents parking has been re-considered by the project
team and the outcome is detailed below in paragraph 22.

Oxford Bus Company offered no direst comments on the traffic regulation
orders etc but expressed an objection to the scheme as whole. Points of
objection are no evidence of improved bus journey times (main point of
objection) due to the scheme alone, egress arrangements from the Seacourt
Park and Ride, access and egress to Westminster Way and narrow traffic
lanes across Osney Bridge. They did however, support the introduction of a
new length of westbound bus lane, double length bus cages and shelters at
stops and cycles lanes at stops diverted away from alighting passengers.

The full benefits in improved journey times for buses will be achieved
alongside forthcoming projects like Connecting Oxford, the replacement of
Botley Road rail bridge, the second phase of Botley Road from Binsey Lane to
the rail bridge and also the completed work like the Frideswide Square
remodelling. It should also be noted that the scheme is also aimed at
significantly enhancing walking and cycling facilities along the route. In the
meantime, as part of this phase 1 of the Botley Road project, the county
council are committed to upgrading all traffic signals equipment to current
specification including the effective linking of the junctions at Seacourt P & R,
A34/A420 slip road, Westminster Way and the crossing at Poplar Road to
optimise efficiency. We are also engaging in early contractor involvement
including given careful consideration into how to keep disruption to bus
journeys to an absolute minimum during construction.

Oxford Pedestrians Association (OXPA) neither supported or objected the
proposals but offered some general comments. They remained concerned
that sufficient widths of pedestrian facilities are provided and of the air quality
along the route and would prefer raised zebra crossings. They did however
welcome the extension of the 20mph speed limit the proposed side road entry
treatments.

OXTRAG also offered general comments for further consideration including
the need for a new footbridge to the north of Osney bridge, cyclist safety at
the revised westbound bus stop at North Hinksey Lane and the layout of
floating bus stops in that they need to be wheelchair friendly. In response, a
feasibility study into the provision of a footbridge has been completed and will
be considered further during further design of Phase 2. The detailed design of
floating bus stops is ongoing and these points will be considered in full whilst
completing that stage.

Page 4



18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

CMDE4

Multiple local user groups such as the Coalition for Healthy Streets and
Active Travel, Oxfordshire Liveable Streets, Cyclox, Oxfordshire Cycling
Network and Cycling UK plus numerous individual members of the public who
cycle expressed a mixture of support, objections and concerns. They
expressed support for the overall direction to improve active travel and
reducing private motor traffic, removal of parking on Botley Road, new /
amended signalised crossings and the extension to the 20mph speed limit.
They acknowledged proposals would be improvements on the current road
layout but does not yet fit with ambitions of Connecting Oxford.

However, the above groups expressed strong safety concerns with the design
at the Eynsham Road junction, the A34/A420 Slip road junction, the side road
entry treatments and the lack of proposed means of segregation of cycle
lanes and tracks (use of coloured surfacing etc). Representatives of some of
the above groups was offered to inform the development of these measures
during the remaining detailed design stage. Response provided in paragraph
23 below.

Oxford City Council offered numerous general comments on the overall
design of the scheme which will be considered further by the design team
during the detailed design stage as will continued engagement with relevant
city council officers.

Businesses, customers and residents of Earl Street, Duke Street, Riverside
Road, Harley Road, Oatlands Road and Alexander Road raised objections to
the removal of short term parking bays and their relocation to the resident
parking spaces in those side streets. These were on the grounds of loss of
business, impact on disabled customers (specifically to the Launderette), lack
of turning facilities plus resulting reduction in resident spaces that are already
at a premium.

The removal of the short-term parking laybys had been considered necessary
in order for the scheme layout to accommodate additional or improved
facilities for pedestrians, cycling (63 to 69 Botley Road) and a new length of
outbound bus lane (119 to 121 Botley Road). An approx. length of 380 metres
of bus lane can be achieved but this would be reduced by some 110 metres
should the 119 to 121 layby not be removed. This would have a detrimental
effect on the outbound bus journey times if not implemented. However, the
design team have further considered the individual laybys resulting in
retaining the one outside nos 63 to 69. The layby at nos 119 to 121 still needs
to be removed however two (2) replacement short term bays can be provided
within the highway verge to the opposite side of Botley Road. One of these is
located directly adjacent to the signalised pedestrian crossing for ease of
access. As a result of retaining and relocating these bays there is no longer a
need to remove any residents parking from adjacent side streets.

With regards to the design specifics for the raised side road entry treatments,
floating bus stops and cycle lane/path demarcation. The final layouts and
treatments to these facilities remain subject to further design works and will be
concluded through the detailed design phase including the use of coloured

Page 5



CMDE4

surface treatments and physical segregation. Officers will engage further with
representatives of the identified groups, in paragraph 18 above, at regular
intervals throughout the detailed design phase to gain their valuable input into
the final layouts.

How the Project supports LTP4 Objectives

24.  The proposals would help facilitate the convenient and safe movement of all
users, including pedestrians, cyclists and bus users leading to the
encouragement of more use of public transport and improved air quality.

Financial and Staff Implications (including Revenue)

25.  Funding for the proposed measures has been provided by a combination of
National Productivity Infrastructure Fund, Local Growth Fund and local s106
contributions. Funding to deliver Phase 1 of the project has been secured

whilst Phase 2, Binsey Lane to Botley Road rail bridge is currently only funded
up to completion of preliminary design.

JASON RUSSELL
Interim Director for Community Operations

Background papers: Plan of proposed waiting restrictions
Consultation responses

Contact Officers: Hugh Potter 07766 998704
Andy Warren 07881 268230

December 2019

Page 6



y [
/o0ed

Z—

KEY:

N
P LAN /1;1::::::_-\.1\ N |:| New or improved facility
= I o
e l:l Existing facility to be removed or relocated
New bus lane
> Proposed on-carriageway cycle route
% (Mandatery / Advisory) (new or improved
existing)
New refuge Proposed off-cariageway segregated

island crossing cycle route (new or improved existing)

-\ Y - )

Proposed off-carriageway un-segregated
| ]

A cycle route (new or improved existing)

k)
i
% n
Sonevin %

#

EnSHAN RO bt
F]

& I

S E

s :

KEY PLAN (showing Plan number)

ofvmang
I c
/ \\ﬁy
< vl
A \ S 1 13-11-19 | Label amendmenls SAC| EA
’t/ ) o [ 21019 | First oo sy
New raised I i) Ry Date Cescriptian D Crid
\ 1 Fevsions
‘

Fawing Criginater

SKANSKA

Working On Behalf Of

OXFORDSHIRE
COUNTY COUNCIL

junction entry
ﬁrﬁgt \'\

raving Stz GAP Gl

Issued for Information

Frcjeot Name

Botley Road Corridor Improvements

litle: Original draving sheetis A2

Statutory Consultation Nrawinne

(Sheet 1 of 5) ANNEX 1
T S\Q - Toale mhe Dravn =y Theceed by T oved By
T 7 \ 11000 SAC MCBG WICBC
4 ! / '\ Draun Date Cheexed Date Appyeed Dete:
/ W database fights 2019/Crdnané Survey 100023343. You are permitted to use this 10.10.19 2410189 £4.10.19
- S datd s E respond to, or interact with, the organisation that provided you with the data r — - T I
~Youare not permittedto v, a to third parties in any form Drawing Numbser Rev

I 201760-SKA-HGN-BOT-DR-CH-0007-52

— P |

File location: P:iTZ0020_Oxfardshire'60.Schemesi201760 Botley Road Corridor Improvementsi07 Drawings'05 Working Dras'201760-$KA-HGN-BOT-DR-CH-0007 To 0011-52 (Stat Consult Drawingsh.dwg Printed by: Carlisle, Stephen (IS)




N AR“ 1L
go0td

staggered crossing

\\Juncﬁ n ent

reatment

A

N N\.L o]
”\S\

8y

A)
\
\

'a3
X
A2

A\

I}

v

A

KEY:

]
L]

%

L]
]

New or improved facility

Existing facility to be removed or relocated
New bus lane

Proposed on-carriageway cycle route
(Mandatory / Advisory) (new or improved

existing)

Proposed off-carriageway segregated
cycle route {(new or improved existing)

Proposed off-carriageway un-segregated
cycle route (new or improved existing)

%

Ry

-

‘\ \\’New raised

\
New secti

of bus lan

KEY PLAN (showing Plan number)

\ \ junction entry

|\ treatm

1 13-11-19 | Label amendments SAC| EA
0 | 10-10-19 | First lzsuc SAC| EA
Fiey Daie Deseription Om Cke

Drawing Criginaior
Working On Behalf Of
OXFORDSHIRE
COUNTY COUNCIL
Drwing Slalus AP Coce

lssued for Information

Frajeat Narme

Botley Road Caorridor Improvements

Tt Orig nal draming sheet s A2

Statutory Consultation Nrawinns

\Y
\\ \ \\ \/ (Sheet 2 of 5) ANNEX 2
\
\ N
\ \\
\ . Toale A Trzem oy Thecked by Approned By
B\t \ A \ \ 11000 SAC MCBC MCBRGC
\ ' Tramn Doe Theoked D ol Dale
\ \\ 10,1019 241019 241019

© Crownicopyright and d ase'rights 2019.Ordnance Survey 1000, T - T 1
}a{a’so\ Iy toven you farespongd o, or interact with, the oA Draming Nurber Fex
. any of th

FAYou are nolpeqnitled to copy, sub-licence, distibule’s | 201760-SKA-HGN-BOT-DR-CH-0008-S2 | P1 |

File location: P:\T20020_Oxfordshire'60.Schemes201760 Botley Road Corridar Improvements'07 Drawings'05 Working Drgsi201760-SKA-HGN-BOT-DR-CH-0007 To 0011-52 (Stat Cansult Drawings).dwa Printed by: Carlisle, Stephen (15)




~ R
6 obtd

ANNEX 3

‘ '\ M \/T« KEY:
/1// | | l:l New or improved facility
I \ |:| Existing facility to ke removed or relocated
|
/ New bus lane
A \ \ .
N\
\ (e '% \ 77 Proposed on-carriageway cycle route
- | = % (Mandatory / Adviscry) (new or improved
\ m existing)
‘ (e}
. Proposed off-carriageway segregated
P
- ;J/ - ) I:I cycle route (new or improved existing)

""" = i;_ / ——1 Proposed off-carriageway un-segregated
b ; —— I:I cycle route (new or improved existing)
- T WERTWay <= L —  [FEE
A—V - Iv A j— jl_- = | . 4

-

New yellow

ey - B
AT Aew raiss
Ne;ufrﬁed
junction entry
reatment

- -

A

Q ‘ i
= WA

\
R

—d

3 = 3
o % &
5

M

KEY PLAN (showing Plan number)

}
a3 |'|an

S ——
|
—~ )
. D3INMIND

—— \
J 1 13-11-19 | Label amendmenls SAC| EA
E‘ 0 [ 10-10-18 | First Issuc SAG| EA
— S Dats Deszription Drn Chks
=z
m Rewizang
O

Uinaawirg Crig natar

SKANSKA

Warking On Behalf Of

OXFORDSHIRE
COUNTY COUNCIL

Dirsawing Stats SAP Dol

Issued for Information

Froec: Name

— Botley Road Corrider Improvements
Koo

SN
L 2Tz

27772 litle Criginal drawing sest s A3

e

1 =
~ T ey A Statutory Consultation Drawings
11 N N y
!\Iav(\:rt_ralaed1 / { !‘ ILL ]H‘- Now # N . IR“"‘ [_7 {Sheet 3 of 5)
Jun |onenr)[. | J\ Iofg daory“' I f
\ | I o {reatment ( / ’ / \C"“ axﬁl;@n _J’/.’ ‘{ J L
I | | I Existing bus stop to be / \ 1 H ] 7 j i_J‘ — g TerE (S e s
\\ | ‘{ { | =—— L{glggatedg%&m east [ ! .‘ ’ [ {‘ ‘1{‘ f | /‘ ” 2 11000 SAC MCBC MCEC
— —— — [ | Srawn Date Checkad Date Apcrowed Date
| ju F__LJ — S ) [ ——] l‘:_T/ } | { | ’ ’ f-:i | / ’ /] E ) { 101019 241019 2410.19
© Crown copyrighi a7id databalse rights 2019 Ordnance Survey 100023343, You are permitted fo usé this > ——— | — 1 | i | I =z New section I - T )
EL — | S , m Dirawing Number Fev
data solely to enable you torespond to, or interact with, the onganisation that provided you with the data. Th | ’ ; ’ [ l / j | o of bus lane 1
*You arg not permitted to copy, sub-licence, distribute or sell alnjcflhis data to third parties in any form [ | ‘L f‘ | | | J | f | | I L | 201760-SKA-HGN-BOT-DR-CH-0009-52 | P1 I

File location: P\TZ0020_Oxfordshire'60. Schemes'201750 Botley Road Carridor Inprovementsi07 Drawingsi05 Working Drgsi201760-8KA-HGN-BOT-DR-CH-0007 To 0011-52 (Stat Consult Drawings).dwa Printed by: Carlisle, Stephen (18)




CMDE4

Page 10



KEY:

New raised PLAN 5 . ) New raised |
. =] | - ! junction entry I:l New or improved facility

Q
E' / 1 juncti it
— / ] junction entry / f
= / f | / H New raised |
. % : i ) - Heafmen! - - junction entry Existing crossing treatment
- T ] treatment to be upgraded to - ] I:l Existing facility to be removed or relocated
Toucan crossing

N . i
' s : New bus lane

5 Proposed on-carriageway cycle route
% (Mandatory / Advisory) (new or improved
existing)

—EEEE T — ——
ST T T 7y
; rr7Trm

\:l Propesed off-carriageway segregated
cycle route (new or improved existing)

I:l Propesed off-carriageway un-segregated
cycle route (new or improved existing)

] !/ EENEe
- #1 |

Q
=
C New raised
m| v section junction entry
ol ofbusiane treatment
New raised ‘ WQ‘L& I
junction entry Nfe;" S?Ct“)” f [ ezt ¥ TAgRR .
treatment of bus lane |1 Existing parking | . |
| -/ bay to be removed Existing gyole
o ’ h | rackstope | |
- Existing resident parking- | | rerhoved. | | M E
| converted to shared use o - / | 5 g
- / arking bay (Mon-Sat i ol | ? :
gam—6930p¥n(1 hourno \"IdL:J 5 ;:E KEY PLAN (showing Plan number)
return within 1 hour. At/ [ Z[ I E
other times and Sunday | | m o
i Permit holders only)" 1% My
() [l =
)] lf |
») § !
3 ' %
- 8 E T \ N 4 PLAN 6 F A % N ieed g ’ Y‘(\ 1 13-11-19 | Label amendments SAC| EA
ew toucan D, . ew raise R = =
E - ] crossing Existing bus stop Position of 03 junction entry % : ’%p 0 [ 10-10-19 | First Issue ‘ SAC| EA
l'lz'l T E | f | to be relocated relocated Existing 20mph zone to be C? Hreatmett m & Rev Dae Descrotion Dm chid
m R T f bus stop’ | extended from its current %\ = - Ry N Revisions
| Z 1 { N\ terminus at Abbey Road % z ) Crawng Grgmater
— A wln "Existing
—= \ T E cycle racks SI(ANSKA
-t be Working On Behalf OF
removed
OXFORDSHIRE

COUNTY COUNCIL

—‘i o S I r} Drawing Status SAP Code
b = frrrrrrizZZ® — — | |ssued for Information
. ! BOTLEY ROAD __ _
Existing [cle ew raised | R ’_ __ | Proeatiame
YU [“junction entry . I 1 1 z TTE 77T IR ‘
racks to pe- | “reatment .NE-W ralsed _ .%' Existing paridng | I‘I‘ i i Botley Road Corridor Improvements
removed - | 1] junction entry al bay to be removed ‘ ——17] i .
[ \ | treatment 7l New raised junction [ 147 eh e J Title Criginal drawing sheetis A3
O Existi ident parki e i ' ‘ 2 entry, treatment ' IlE g |
gl /G XISU“”Q f?l eha parking i u}_pl‘ Existing resident parking JE ik | AR Existing parking
= - conyerted fo shared Use | oy segtion | 2| _ converted to two shared iy TS 2| baytoberemoved || Statutory Consultation  ANNEX 4
| E parking-bay (Mon-Sat of bus lane (> use parking bay (Mon-Sat o I m
m | & AAm-e80rn 1 h i I - C || (Sheet 4 of 5)
ml Erm-S:3Upm.1.our na | | 1 8am-6:30pm 1 hourno S Existing resident parking | | 1 — . )
3 Sl UL Ol || || return-within 1 hour. At | ( converted to shared use | af"L/EX'Stlng esitent parking 2
a otherfimes and $unday ||| other times and Sunday J / phrking bay (Mon-Sat | | Z| convertedto twg shared |
; Permit holders 0“')’) " Permit holders only) | [ Bam-S:Sdpm 1 hour no ‘8 ! usepa rkmg bay (Mon-Sat [* Drawn Dy Checked by Approved Dy
| . e - | 0 J ! § ihin T Roir At 1= 8am-6:30pm 1 hourno | | 2 | SAC MCBC g
| return within ur. At ‘lﬁ I return within 1 hour. At z Trawn Date Checred Date Approved Dae
; [ I other times and Sunday ,:: other times and Sunday g 101019 2410.19 2410.19
N ) .
© Crown-copyright and database rights 2019 Ordnance Survey 100023343, You are permitted to use this | { Permit holders only) ‘IO Permit holders only) E" f Drawing Number " Rov !
data solely to enable you to respond to, or interact with, the organisation that provided you with the data 1 | 4
You are not permitted to copy, sub-licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties in any form. | | | I 201760-SKA-HGN-BOT-DR-CH-0010-32 l P1 I
File location PATZ0020_Oxfordshire'80 Schemes\201780 Bolley Road Coridor Improvementsi07 Drawings'05 Working Drgs\201760-SKA-HGN-BOT-DR-CH-0007 To 0011-52 (Stat Consult Drawings) cwg Printed by Carlisle, Stephen (I1S)




ANNEX 5
| \ \ I‘ f” 1l "\‘ \ \ ".\‘ \w‘ KEY:
. | /f \ ALY
\ \ PLAN 7 /f \‘ \‘\\\\\\ I:I New or improved facility
\ A | | \ WA T
| | ‘ | ‘ '\' \\\\\\\\ \\ l:’ Existing facility to be removed
11
| \ N | \ | \\ |
|

I \ ) \\\ \ \\ New bus lane
| \ \ | | = [—ﬂﬁ \] m ‘./-/E-:\ \}\\\\\\ 7 Proposed on-carriageway cycle route
_"‘ ‘ \ \ \ '\ \\'\ \‘-”I{f_}fj\ﬂ \ ‘i E;E_EL E‘—:L_,L\ ‘ U\ \ '-\\\ \Mﬁ A g\:iasmgt)oryn'!\dwsory) (new or improved
| | [ Iy F i 5 7})_:;::{:: | \"‘\'—
J \ | \ \ \. \\‘\‘T = \\rLfffiT"Jr C P \ \

\\ |:| Proposed off-carriageway segregated
\ \ cycle route (new or improved existing)
\

I:l Proposed off-carriageway un-segregated
cycle route (new or improved existing)

9‘ New bus stop \ ‘. N ) ¢
= FKIS“”Q bus stop to \ KEY PLAN (showing Plan number)
— be removed |
-tJ B Existing bus lane — J—C
é L 1o be removed | _;,/, \
| — / \
T . \ ) e \ A
T N\ TR T L
K; /@:f\\fg L"::'—'ﬁl, . ,vﬂ’l)’tl'-"'= — ﬂ 0 [DD-MM-rY | First lssue sACmeH
— | 29 fﬂqf”'l"ll TTTE L~ e —— T T —F"" 7
I iy 7l 2l TS i I § B I
__'_’:'—’::"""L - i T : | B y | | \ \ \ Zay Date Deseription orn Shicd|
= .\m,ﬁ T Lfﬁ A Nk |
o e e " \\ ;{U{— f-( terguons \. S b || [Revsers
S oy _ T "—' l Y ,)_#_7’_;)%\ \? to exi t\rrl%—,_lj‘kj‘\; \ T;) Lgtllri;Gﬂ w{ “\ Y\L o
A | L et U B N N | (e | SKANSKA
A|terat|0r|s " % junctionentry —— ————— \ \ ——— H CFU?SWQ : ' \‘___r | l\“ \l ‘\ -/’? - | \
7 T to ngisting _j\r;) ﬂ?ﬁt}ﬁﬂ@?ﬁ ﬁ“:.j\ \\ \ \\, L— — \{\‘ \{T ;,j‘ \\Q4 Working On Behalf Of
o | pelican | b 2 | P i L =
r/ crossing HI—. \\ \ TL \ ,—& \ \\ \\ ’ o | —— /ji\\ \L& J;« — \
— | — Lt | | ! \ \ ‘\ j: — T — J] \ \ \ "
T T TR 1A —= U e
;\\ 3 - \ ,\ “L,—lri:- \ '\‘ 4\ \F()_—— \(d\ \I \ \'\\ﬂ (:(Lf-j,,\_r/ f_r\l \\_“\‘_'\;-l‘r/’,:—l" (l \ \‘\r"\;,_l *‘Lj:r;r:‘ll { Dransdng Status AP Coze
A - NS L—1 | BN 1 — e e et W e O e e Issued for Information
\L\/ o / - _\’_‘, \l | | R”-j_}; | L'Li L,—_—;: :T"L(R‘ \I \\ “| \ L"; /_\:f/l’/\i%.\j‘%’lrﬁ\ﬂj}{i __r,/‘l‘\\'\ \\"Yijﬁ\——’jh;-\r/ o "’1 Froect Nama
- — — b A ——
— #,E]J{j\\ \'E:—Jjj—j 1 | I— J‘H \ \\ .‘}{J < _\/-U’Q“lr'&-'/-"’\ﬂ' funs ,\_\]\ \T)ritf//”i‘\m Botley Road Corridor Improvements
T\ : —— ) 0O e—rd =
\-\)r // i \ \\“/ | " ——’u\'\ \ h I\\\/ O \O) r . ‘IL_\ "‘\. E\”Rjﬂ\ '\ \"\l’ P U Tt Oniginal draswing sheet is A3
) | \ || St i i
‘ \ atutory Consultation Drawings
/ /if/ // \ \ \ \ \H \ \ ) (Sheet 5 of 5)
/] \
. . Rl \
i . b ‘
o n R T e [ [
| \ \ 11000 Trewn Date Theoked Date Appioved Dae
\ \ \ \ | ‘ 10.10.19 241019 241019
@ Crown copyright and database rights 2019 Ordnance Survey 100023343 You are permitted to use this \ \ | \ T E— T !
data solely to enable yiu 1o respond to, or interact with, the organisation th lpr;kuded you with the data. \ \ | —
You are not permitted 10 copy, sub-licence, distribute or sell any of this datalto third parties in any form '\ 'l L 201760-SKA-HGN-BOT-DR-CH-0011-S2 | PO I
File locati PATZ0020_Oxfordshire'0 Schemes'201760 Botley Road Corridar Impi mentsi07 Dr gs'05 Working Drgs'201760-SKA-HGN-BOT-DR-CH-0067 To 0011-52 (Stat Consult Drawings) dwg Printed by: Carlisle, Stephen (18)




CMDE4

Page 13



T abrd

ANN

Sl

:30pm 1 hour no
I return within 1 hour. At |
other times and Sunday
Permit holders only)

L

other times and Sunday
Permit holders only) ’

EX6

KEY PLAN (showing Plan number)

8 KEY:
% Position of I:I New or improved facility
M relocated - -
® bus stop l:’ Existing facility to be removed or relocated
New bus lane
o Proposed on-carriageway cycle route
m - L] % {Mandatory / Advisory) (new or improved
S I existing)
P ] |:| Proposed off-carriageway segregated
cycle route (new or improved existing)
Y I:l Proposed off-carriageway un-segregated
» : o
Alterations cycle route (new or improved existing)
"\ to existing
™ pelican
crossing /
- /

o]
S -
= Position of
M relocated
S bus stop
\
I
\

,,,,,, —k

==

T T I T T T LLZ ] (272

SRR ) A 8

- ,,l,-,.-l—z"lA'l’

‘ \
Existing bus stop i

to be relecated \

I
‘ Existing bus lane \
| to be removed

(=

b o LI
mﬁﬂ:’l’lll”: S o TEY Fp@, _ -

1| 13-11-18 | Label amendments SAC| EA
0 | 24-10-19 | First lssue SACIMCH
e Date Dasoription O Chicel
Rt

Crawing Orig nator

SKANSKA

Working On Behalf Of

i OXFORDSHIRE
%%y COUNTY COUNCIL

Drawdng Status EAP Coce:

Issued for Information

Proget Nama

Botley Road Corridor Improvements

'~~' ”: _‘.‘; _7 \ ¥ ‘__\l(‘_, ! \ i/ \ \ R \ Tie Oniginel draing sheet is A3
= I A " Alteratiohs | \ | New ai d’_\—J\ b/"\ |
g 7 o \ . T}\min -L\f\r\ \\ _g_.\m un | L | Statutory Consultation Drawings
N ) e . q . | peli T LA B e | w
5 / ) | S New raised \ \ 1 o (R L il A\ = \ (Sheet 5 of 5)

> Alterations o ju[quw__j:_,‘fﬂ \ \ '\LJ \ \9 \ _\i)(\‘ﬂ\ —-\‘\. - \ J; \ \ ] jl\ |
A7) e =\t S T I tma N B | o —— Bl

" \ b | | | o | R VT - . V| 11 Terle A Trawm by Theaked By Epproecd oy
gl o e O O e e e e L S O 30 3
S — \-—\\\ Ll C e \ \ \ -»:rﬂ—(’ ")e\ ! ,J«f )‘j\ \ N _;r/\:,__r::ﬁ \\ L} \\\ 101018 241019 24.10.19
g ® Crown cépyright @ rights 2018 Ordnance Surzey 10 ’oﬁvs.rf%\ﬂa&: ermitted to use mis‘r‘a ‘ \ \\ ‘_'L\;_r,'-wlu” B “j‘%_,k% L fjr\\ H ()q/_;,(;,»b J‘j Y\\ IRk —— 0
data sofely to enal oy Ao\respond to-er ctwith, th ion that| provi ou with the data. | | bSO T \ 1\ \ jn e |

/,-/Vfa / myffﬁceme istri Ersj@w i ﬁ\ﬁ’mmp b mﬁﬂf’L\\ L ot L(/-‘“’m"i&"flwf’i\ A \\EL-":J _A,_J‘ \.\ \\ I 201760-SKA-HGN-BOT-DR-CH-0011-82 |Pw |

File lncation: P:\TZ0020_Oxfordshire'80 Schemes'201760 Botley Road Corridar Improvementsi07 Drawings'05 Working Drgs'201760-SKA-HGN-BOT-DR-CH-0067 To 0011-52 (Stat Consult Drawings) dwg Printed by: Carlisle, Stephen (18)




CMDE4

ANNEX 7a — Online Responses

(1) Local County
ClIr, (Jericho &
Osney Division)

Parking - Concerns
Bus Lanes - Support
Speed Limit - Support

Crossings - Concerns
Side Roads - Support
Cycle Prov. - Support
Bus Stops - Object

Q3 Comments - I'm very much in favour of a 20 mph limit, but it should cover the whole length of
Botley Rd.
| worry about the effect on the businesses of losing the parking spaces in front of their premises.

Q4 Comments - | don't really like puffin crossings and nor do most of the residents who have
contacted me.

| object to the removal of the Waitrose bus stop. Why are you proposing to move the Bridge St
eastbound bus stop?

GT obed

(2) Local City ClIr,
(Oxford)

Parking - Object
Bus Lanes - No opinion
Speed Limit - No opinion

Crossings - No opinion
Side Roads - No opinion
Cycle Prov.- Object

Bus Stops - No opinion

Q3 Comments - The parking provision changes proposed take no account of driver behaviour and will
be to the detriment of local residents who are already struggling to find a resident parking space. |
predict the one hour spaces on the residential side streets will go unused. Please have a reality check
and ask yourself if the average driver who is picking up a sandwich from Country Grains or a puncture
repair kit from Warlands Cycles is going to go to the hassle of driving into a cul de sac, walk to the
shop and back again and then have to do a five point turn before driving out again. Or are they more
likely to drive up over the kerb or park in the cycle lane outside the shop? | think by any realistic
expectation of human behaviour it will be the latter especially for the passing trade these shops
depend on who will have no local knowledge of the availability of one hour parking on the local side
streets! Get a grip and keep the short term parking physically on the Botley Road, for which there is
space without detriment to the overall scheme, and which these businesses rely upon to survive!

Q4 Comments - Cycle lanes need to be physically separated from the road.

(3) Local
Resident,
(Oxford)

Parking - Object
Bus Lanes - Object
Speed Limit - Support

Q3 Comments - Removing parking places at the end of Alexandra Road and Harley Road is in my
view an error. | don't understand the logic of why this is being done as the consultation doesn't explain




CMDE4

Crossings - Support
Side Roads - Object
Cycle Prov.- Object
Bus Stops - Object

Q4 Comments - It isn't the people coming out of the side roads who are dangerous to cyclists but the
drivers on the Botley Rd. | am a cyclist living in Harley Rd and have never had problems exiting my
street from cars, it is while | am on the Botley Rd which is dangerous.

| don't consider the cycling lanes to be created are at all safe.

9T abed

(4) Local
Resident,
(Oxford)

Parking - No opinion
Bus Lanes - No opinion
Speed Limit - Concerns

Crossings - Support
Side Roads - Support
Cycle Prov.- Support
Bus Stops - No opinion

Q3 Comments - 20mph zone should be extended to Earl Street at least, and preferably to the A34. Up
to Earl Street Botley Road has dense housing around it, and the crossing to Waitrose is a particularly
busy pedestrian crossing. Extension of the 20mph zone to this point would not add significantly to
journey times (due to the Westgate parking it is frequently stationary).

Q4 Comments - It is vital that cycle facilities have clear and unambiguous priority at all side roads.
Botley road is designated as a key cycle route and there is sufficient room for high quality facilities on
both sides of the road, at least as far as Binsey lane. Action is also needed to ensure safe cycling to
the east of Binsey lane, particularly at the rail bridge. | am aware that this will be considered at a later
date but in the interim restrictions on motor vehicles (for instance no overtaking cyclists between
Roger Dudman way and St Frideswides Sq) should be introduced.

(5) Local Group,
(Broken Spoke
Bike Co-op)

Parking - Support
Bus Lanes - Concerns
Speed Limit - Support

Crossings - Support
Side Roads - Concerns
Cycle Prov.- Concerns
Bus Stops - Concerns

Q3 Comments - As a member of COHSAT, and an organisation working to support cycling in Oxford,
we welcomed the proposals in Connecting Oxford which shows that the County Council and City
Council are moving towards reliable public transport and removing space for cars on our city roads.

We think that in some ways this scheme is an improvement from the June consultation. We are,
however, worried that at present the scheme does not yet align with the Connecting Oxford vision - the
proposals seem to be based on the maintenance of traffic flows. Whereas the radical proposals in
Connecting Oxford could result in a considerable drop in motor traffic.

Waltham Forest has been an inspiration to many of us. There is much we can learn from how they
have tackled the roads with high volumes of traffic surrounding their low traffic neighbourhoods.

* Removal of parking from Botley Road
The continuity of cycle paths must be maintained along the whole route. We therefore strongly support




CMDE4

/T obed

the removal of car parking on the Botley Road and adding in short term parking in the residential
streets. There is good evidence that reducing motor traffic and increasing footfall and cycle movement
results in more thriving streets. We support the creation of short-term parking spaces in the side
streets.

» 20mph speed limit
We are pleased to see that you have extended the 20mph to Binsey Lane, though we would like to
see this extend even further, at least to Waitrose, but preferably to Seacourt Park and Ride.

* Traffic flows

While there is more space for buses there is little reallocation of space to cycling and walking, which
are only given the space that remains once general motor traffic and buses have been accommodated
on the road. Connecting Oxford is about reducing motor traffic. Our understanding of the aspiration of
Connecting Oxford is that as traffic reduces, so the speed of all motorised vehicles increases, allowing
buses to journey along the main carriageway.

> Use a sufficiently flexible design to allow reallocation of space to cycling and walking, so that a
narrow cycle route becomes a wider one as traffic diminishes.

Q4 Comments - We wish to see the following issues addressed within the development of the design.
We would prefer to see funding spent on a few high-quality developments rather than some high cost
changes that might be of more marginal benefit, such as moving bus stops (with the exception of the

Waitrose bus stop).

1. Junction with the Eynsham Road
The new plans appear to remove sections of cycle track that were in the original consultation. In
particular there no longer appears to be an eastbound cycle track across the Eynsham Rd junction.

This junction design is not safe for cycle riders. This is our top priority ask for change. We are
expecting the funding to be found for the B4044 cycle path, and when that happens the numbers of
cycle riders will increase as the new safer route will induce demand. The Eynsham Road junction will
therefore be handling many more cycle riders, coming in the direction from Witney, Farmoor and
Eynsham into the city. The current design proposal for Eynsham Road will provide neither safety nor
convenience for riders nor be attractive to potential cyclists.




CMDE4

8T abed

We realise that safe cycling at junctions, in the UK, is at an early stage both in trial and in practice.
There are three links to approaches to safe cycling at major junctions submitted in the COHSAT
response:

1. Dutch design concepts

2. US segregated junction

3. Manchester, creating protected junctions (2019)

> The junction needs either a signalled crossing or a roundabout with a segregated cycle path.

2. Junction with the A420 (Macdonald's Junction)

We also have concerns about the A420 junction. Following the inquest into the death of Claudia
Comberti, a friend to many of us at Broken Spoke and also a volunteer, the Oxfordshire Coroner wrote
to the County Council asking for improvement. The design has no safe pedestrian crossing from the
inbound bus stop to the Seacourt Retail Park and vice-versa. We note that the 'off-carriageway
segregated path' could 'begin’ further to the west, adjusting the corner radius from the A420.

> We would suggest a two stage Toucan crossing. Cycle riders could be 7+m ahead of the bus and
arrive at the bus stop ahead of the bus.

2. Width of pavements

We are concerned that there are some pavements that are below 2m width. This allows for
comfortable safe walking and passing, and paying particular attention to inclusive transport, for two
people in wheelchairs to pass each other safely.

> Pavements need to be 2m wide as a minimum to enable this

3. On-carriageway cycle lanes

We agree with the Oxfordshire Cycling Design Standards that 'Stepped cycle tracks' should be used
on roads with >5,000 annual average daily traffic, and we object in principle to on-carriageway cycle
lanes. With just a painted white line, motor vehicle drivers make closer passes as they perceive that
cycle riders are in protected space. Lines of paint can confuse pedestrians, cyclists, and drivers. The
width of the cycle lane could be physically maximised if the carriageway for general traffic is minimised
and visually maximised where an additional kerb enables Double Yellow line markings to be painted
on the carriageway and not the cycle path/lane. We find it difficult to understand why a stepped track
cannot be used, for instance, in the sections from Binsey Lane to the river bridge east of Ferry Hinksey
Road.




CMDE4

6T obed

> We wish to see better delineation, using a physical barrier, as in Oxfordshire's standards.

> Cycle lanes need to have a different colour surface so drivers of motor vehicles see that the space
is protected. If you are intending to use colour on the bus lanes, could you use the funds instead to
colour the cycle lanes?

> We would like to work with you on ways to ensure that the on-carriageway cycle lanes are not
encroached into by motor vehicles.

4. Shared-use paths

We also object on principle to shared use paths. These put pedestrians and cycle riders in conflict. We
support the requirement to reduce carriageway, not pavement in the areas that you have identified.
The particular section of shared use path by the Minns Industrial Estate, behind the bus stop, is a
particular worry to us as cycle riders and pedestrians will be jostling for very limited space there. At
that point there are a number of traffic lanes which, when Connecting Oxford is implemented, will not
be needed.

> More space should be taken away from the general traffic to avoid shared use paths

5. Design of the Side Road Entry Treatments (SRETS)

There are inconsistencies across the city in how SRETs have been constructed and there are very few
examples that come up to the standards that we have seen in Waltham Forest (Figure 1). The tops of
the SRET must be at the same level as the pavement and cycle path, should be direct (ie they should
not deviate into the side street), there needs to be a substantial ramp to slow motor vehicles, and the
kerb radii need to be tight (or non-existent as in Figure 1). These are critical components of the
scheme that will make the difference between pedestrians and cyclists being safe, or not.

The officers have told us that the design of the SRETs will be undertaken at the detailed design stage
which is during the implementation. COHSAT have submitted "Figure 1" - an example of a blended
crossing at Waltham Forest

> We believe that the conceptual design of SRETSs is fundamental aspect of the scheme and we
would really value being able to comment on those designs as they develop to avoid the problems that
have arisen in the Access to Headington scheme.

Overall, the design still prioritises private motor traffic and buses over walking and cycling, most
notably in the allocation of space. There needs to be a commitment, through Connecting Oxford or




CMDE4

oz abed

otherwise, to reducing motor traffic volumes enough to make the bus lanes unnecessary, freeing up
space for adequate width footpaths and cycle tracks, bus stops, and loading access, and avoiding
pedestrians having to cross four lanes of motor traffic.

There is still no commitment to colouring the cycle tracks, which would be the biggest single cycling
safely improvement. We reiterate that if road colouring is too expensive to do both, the cycle lanes and
tracks should be coloured and the bus lanes left uncoloured: to reverse that is to prioritise helping
drivers avoid fines over the safety of people cycling and people walking.

The cycle tracks remain too narrow, at 1.5m in width. It is unsafe to have such narrow tracks directly
adjacent to motor traffic, especially if that is in narrow 3 metre lanes. This is a problem even for some
of the sections of "off-carriageway segregated cycle route", as much of this appears to have no actual
separation from the carriageway other than a short kerb.

There are still significant sections of "shared space" at bus stop bypasses and crossings, which are
the locations most likely to see conflicts between people walking and cycling. This should be avoided
wherever possible, if necessary by using short stretches of under-width cycle track (potentially as
narrow as 1.2 metres, if well away from motor traffic).

It is hard to know how pedestrian-friendly the major junctions will be without knowing the light timings
(though precedent suggests these will be optimised for motor traffic throughput rather than pedestrian
safety or convenience). But these junctions as designed are likely to be quite terrifying for people
cycling. Bicycles should never be turning alongside motor traffic at 30mph. The worst problems could
be avoided by incorporating separate cycling times into the signalling, or by using a Dutch-style
roundabout design with cycle traffic crossing motor traffic at right angles.

(6) Local
Resident,
(Oxford)

Parking - Support
Bus Lanes - Support
Speed Limit - Object

Crossings - Support
Side Roads - Object
Cycle Prov.- Object
Bus Stops - Support

Q3 Comments - Suggest 20mph west as far as Seacourt P and Ride.

Q4 Comments - As a cyclist for many decades past | support the proposals of Dr Alison Hill of Cyclox,
especially relating to SRETs and the junction with Eynsham Road: follow the trailblazing by Waltham
Forest!




CMDE4

Parking - Support
Bus Lanes - Support
Speed Limit - Object

Q3 Comments - The current proposal to extend the 20mph zone is too short. It ends in the midst of a
highly residential area and right at the junction where there is increased pedestrian activity due to the
location of bus stops and Waitrose. This poses potential serious hazards and safety risks, as cars will

T2 obed

(7) Local suddenly speed up (or slow down) right at the point where visibility is limited (again, because of bus
Resident, Crossings - No opinion stops and bus lane) and pedestrians are often crossing.
(Oxford) Side Roads - No opinion The 20mph zone should be further extended west past Earl Street.
Cycle Prov.- Supp_or_t Q4 Comments - No comments.
Bus Stops - No opinion
Q3 Comments - No comments.
Q4 Comments - Side Road Entry Treatments:
I cannot find any explanation for the rationale behind these. Consequently, | can only comment that
they appear to be detrimental to cyclists. They will make it difficult to cycle between the side road and
the main Botley Road carriageway, particularly when leaving the main carriageway to enter a side
road. Cycling over humps is dangerous and can cause cyclists to fall, in this instance doing so in front
Parking - No opinion of both other cyclists and motor vehicles. This seems to be an example of viewing road design from
Bus Lanes - Support the perspective of motorised vehicles and adding other considerations later. | would urge you to review
(8) Local Speed Limit - Support this sit_uation. Motor vehicles cap't turn in or out of side roads very easily anyway because the Botley
Resident _ N Road is a car park most of the time.
(Oxford) ’ Crossings - No opinion

Side Roads - Object
Cycle Prov.- Object
Bus Stops - No opinion

New and Improved Cycle Provision:

When | attended your presentation | fed-back to your representatives that mixed-use pavements (for
pedestrians and cyclists) are a really bad idea. Pedestrians do not reliably stay in the designated
areas (particularly children and animals) and the risk of collision and injury is high. At peak commuting
times the amount of space available for cyclists is inadequate and we use the road anyway. Along with
many others | usually cycle at between 15-20 mph down the Botley Road and it is dangerous to use a
pavement at these speeds. However, the presence of a cycle lane on the pavement confuses motor
vehicle drivers who then expect cyclists to use them and get frustrated when we don't even though we
are acting in the interests of safety to other pavement users, and travel at the same speed as the other
vehicles on the road. | would urge you to have a dedicated cycle way with separation from the
pavement AND the main carriageway (as per the paving currently on the Bullstake Stream bridge on




CMDE4

the Botley Road).

Overall:

This proposal is very disappointing because it continues to privilege motorised vehicles over
pedestrians and cyclists. During trading hours (seven days a week) the Botley Road is currently a car
park with all the attendant health and environmental risks and impact that carries. Sustrans and a
Danish group made a significantly more radical proposal to local residents (about two years ago)
where the carriageway was re-purposed to give precedence to cyclists and pedestrians; buses,
emergency vehicles and taxis were planned for next and personal cars had the lowest priority. The
plan was designed for pedestrian and cyclist safety, to slow traffic, discourage private cars from driving
down the Botley Road and significantly reduce the environmental and detrimental health impact that
current weight of traffic the Botley Road has. You are proposing spending £9.1 million to perpetuate
the current situation which is unsustainable. In a few years Oxford will have to become a personal-car-
free zone. Why not bite the bullet now?

z2c obe

(9) Local
Resident,
(Oxford)

Parking - Concerns
Bus Lanes - Support
Speed Limit - Support

Crossings - Concerns
Side Roads - Support
Cycle Prov.- Support

Bus Stops - Concerns

Q3 Comments - The proposals for the loss of lay-by parking are understandable but have 2
consequences that need further consideration.

1. The impact on small businesses in the area particularly the loss of the lay-by between Alexandra
Rd, and Oatlands Rd.

2. The disproportionate number of residents spaces being lost in side roads which will put pressure on
already crowded parking places. Could less spaces be lost to limited time open parking from resident
only spaces,.

Q4 Comments - 1. The loss of the bus stop on the north side outside Waitrose, as this will discourage
people using public transport to shop there and mean much further walks for less ambulant local
residents who use the bus service regularly in both directions.

2. The new Toucan crossing west of Riverside Road could be moved and incorporated with the bus
gate west of Oatlands Road. This would be no closer to the crossing by Henry Road than the new
proposed crossing would be from the crossing west of Duke Street. This would then allow the bus stop
outside Waitrose to remain, but still have a close by Toucan crossing.

(10) Local

Parking - Support




CMDE4

ez abed

Resident,
(Kidlington)

Bus Lanes - Concerns
Speed Limit - Support

Crossings - Support
Side Roads - Concerns
Cycle Prov.- Concerns
Bus Stops - Concerns

Q3 Comments - Whole of Botley road and all residential streets in Oxford should be 20 mph.

Q4 Comments - All side roads should have entry treatment because for all of the route the footpath
and cycle track should be continuous and prioritised over cars turning off and on Botley road.

Cycling provision is hopelessly out of date. This is not fit for 2019 let all lone for the next 10 years.
There should be no shared unsegregated use for cycling and walking. How can you allow this on such
an important route. All pedestrians and all cyclist know this just doesn't work. It simply signals the
unacceptable incompetence of Oxford and Oxforshire's planners, engineers and Councillors. | am
sorry to say this so directly but there is no way around it.

Painted cycling lanes are no good, they are not safe. They will not lead to increased cycling.

Perhaps 20 years ago Oxford was a cycling cycle by UK standards. Already in 1997 the Cambridge
Cycling campaign published a document outlining why shared usage is a waste of money. Oxford has
long been overtaken by cities all around the world and many places in the UK who planners and
councillors have learned from the great examples available. Go and have a look in our twin-city
Leiden! If we had 5% of their cycling provision, it would be a massive improvement.

There is no reason we can't make walking and cycling safe and convenient in Oxford, but we have to
start being serious about infrastructure. A bit of paint in the gutter and shared "lanes" are dangerous
jokes.

(11) Local County

Parking - Support
Bus Lanes - No opinion
Speed Limit - Support

Q3 Comments - Would like to see a third "tidal" lane on the Botley Road. Going Into Oxford 4am-1pm
and 1pm-4am out of Oxford..

Clir, (Witney) Crossings - Support
Side Roads - Support Q4 Comments - No comments.
Cycle Prov.- No opinion
Bus Stops - No opinion
(12) Local Parking - No opinion Q3 Comments - Westbound Bus Lane would be a wonderful idea for Botley Road. It will make such a

Resident, (Grove)

Bus Lanes - Support
Speed Limit - No opinion

difference to bus times and will improve a lot of services.




CMDE4

Crossings - No opinion
Side Roads - No opinion
Cycle Prov.- No opinion
Bus Stops - No opinion

Q4 Comments - No comments.

Parking - Object
Bus Lanes - Support
Speed Limit - Support

Q3 Comments - Removal of parking bays along the botley road especially those by the self storage,

Side Roads - Concerns
Cycle Prov.- Concerns
Bus Stops - No opinion

(13) Local laundromat and cycle shop will hinder business and passing trade to those areas.
Resident, Crossings - Support
(Oxford) Side Ro%ds i S%p ort Q4 Comments - Removing the bus stop by waitrose will affect local population whose mobility isnt
Cycle Prov.- Sup%%rt good and who use the bus as their life line
Bus Stops - Object
Q3 Comments - | strongly object to the removal of the parking bay outside The Launderette and other
;DU shops that rely on the passing trade to support our businesses.
«Q
) | suggested creating spaces opposite (on the grass verge between the trees outside Osney Court
N where vehicles are parking daily anyway) a little like St Giles' parking. This suggestion appears to
P have been completely ignored.
Parking - Object
Bus Lanes - Concerns The spaces outside these shops was obviously intended to serve this row of shops to passing trade
(14) Local Speed Limit - No opinion and loading/unloading for the shop keepers and has been this way for many many years.
I(B(;J;;Qredsss’ Crossings - Support My disabled customers will not be able to use the launderette- they struggle as it is!

Parking is a requirement of shops to survive! When the Westgate was redeveloped, not having parking
would not have crossed the developers minds. This will destroy my business!

The provision of allocating 1 space on Earl Street and 1 on Duke Street is totally unacceptable (how
on earth will anyone know to park there?) - Even if people did know about them, there are no turning
points on these roads and once you enter you can't get out. The few spaces on these roads are
needed for residents in any- you can't "borrow off Peter to pay Paul". Residents do need to park too-
we need more spaces, not less.




CMDE4

Please see sense and reject the removal of this bay and put it back to the designers.

Q4 Comments - No comments.

Parking - Support
Bus Lanes - Support
Speed Limit - Support

Q3 Comments - No comments.

Q4 Comments - Segregation of cycle lanes is very important for safety.

Side Roads - Support
Cycle Prov.- Concerns
Bus Stops - Concerns

g:s)ilagﬁfll _ Paintgd lanes insufficient and ge_nuinely ;egregate_:d required with separate lane.
(Oxford) ’ C_rossmgs - Support Junctions are key dangerous points for _rlsk of acmdgnts o _
Side Roads - Support All these things need to be put in place if you are going to realistically encourage cyclists on mass to
Cycle Prov.- Support get out of their car.
Bus Stops - No opinion
g-? Parking - Support Q3 Comments - No comments.
o Bus Lanes - Support
® (16) Local Speed Limit - Support Q4 Comments - Segregated cycle lanes will encourage cyclists of all ability and ages to get out of their
E Resident cars and onto bike - safety is key.
(Oxford) ’ Crossings - Support
Side Roads - Concerns The road surface for bikes in very important. Curbs and quality of the bike paths is currently very poor
Cycle Prov.- Support and junctions are dangerous.
Bus Stops - Support
Parking - Support Q3 Comments - Cunmor Hill should be cut to 30 mph as is all other built up areas in Oxford.
Bus Lanes - Concerns All Botley Rd should be 20 mph. Private vehicles should be strongly discouraged from jamming up
(17) Local Speed Limit - Support OUR streets - we have to live here, they don't have to drive in/out of Oxford every day (that is what the
Resident _ Park & Ride is for).
(Oxford) ' Crossings - Support

Q4 Comments - Please, get rid of the shared used footpath & cycle path on the same pavement.
These are dangerous to pedestrians, and impractical for cycle computing.

Make proper cycle provision to encourages their use, (a bit of paint on the path helps nobody!) give
cyclist room and keep cycles on the road where they belong - they cut congestion at peak times




CMDE4

(reminding queuing motorists how polluting they are) and help slow traffic at other times.
We need more Park & Ride, more walking, more cycling and much less motorised traffic. This
consultation appears to be about mostly about putting motorist first and fresh, clean air last.

Parking - Support
Bus Lanes - Support
Speed Limit - Support

Q3 Comments - No comments.

Side Roads - No opinion
Cycle Prov.- No opinion
Bus Stops - No opinion

(18) Local
Resident, , , . . .
(Banbury) C_rossmgs - Support Q4 Comments - | either use tht=T Botley Road_as a cycle commuter, using the railway station, or as a
Side Roads - Support car commuter. In both regards improvement is needed.
Cycle Prov.- Support
Bus Stops - Support
Q3 Comments - | am delighted to see the upcoming improvements which will be made to Botley Road.
However, there is one improvement which is likely to result in a serious increased risk to pedestrians,
U completely unnecessarily: The speed limit amendment. But with a small adjustment to the plan, it
%’ would make Botley Road significantly safer.
N At present, you are proposing that the 20mph zone coming out of Oxford continues only until 10m
2 Parking - No opinion west of Binsey Lane. But just metres further to the West is the new junction with Waitrose, where
Bus Lanes - No opinion many pedestrians already find it very difficult to cross and there is the complication of a filter lane. With
(19) Local Speed Limit - Concerns the current proposa}ls, cars coming out of Oxf_ord will SL_JddenIy ac_celerate l_:)efore the pedgstrian
Resident _ N crossing — making it muc_:h h_arder for pe_destnans_ (partlcglarly children) to judge the crossing safely.
(Oxford) ’ Crossings - No opinion They'll also be accelerating just as the filter lane into Waitrose starts.

However, if instead the 20mph zone is further extended west past Earl Street, it means all of the
difficult / dangerous Waitrose junction and crossing is within the 20mph zone, making it much safer. It
also means that the residential streets: Earl, Duke, Riverside, Harley, Osney Ct and Prestwich PI, will
be within the 20mph zone, which will also significantly increase the safety of turning in and out of the
roads.

Q4 Comments - No comments.

(20) Local

Parking - Support




CMDE4

/¢ abed

Resident, Bus Lanes - Support Q3 Comments - | feel that the overall scheme is aimed at improving the flow of cars along the Botley
(Oxford) Speed Limit - Concerns Road. | would like to see more of a focus at reducing the numbers of cars using the Botley Road.
| would like to see the speed limit reduced to 20pmh for the whole part of the Botley Road where
Crossings - Support cyclists share the road with motor vehicles.
Side Roads - Object
Cycle Prov.- Concerns Q4 Comments - | am not convinced that the ramps proposed at the entrance to side roads is a good
Bus Stops - Support use of resources. As a local resident for more than 18 years and parent of children | have not found
traffic entering or leaving side roads a major threat whilst being a pedestrian. (The major threat to
pedestrians is their use of mobile phones whilst crossing side roads). As a cyclist | feel that the ramps
will make it more difficult entering and leaving the side roads.
gﬁ;kll_nagn_egl?Noglg:;Eion Q3 Comments - No comments.
(21) Local Speed Limit - Support Q4 Comments - Please do a survey of Botley road, many cyclists do not use the cycle paths due to
Resident, . there being too many deviations. This will serve nothing unless there's a fairly straight cycle path.
Crossings - Support . \ . .
(Oxford) Side Roads - No opinion Another_ reason Wh_y cyclists QOn tuse the cycle path is they h_ave to stop to go around.vehlcles who
Cycle Prov.- Object are poking out of side roads/junctions. There needs to be a give way to cyclists from side roads.
Bus Stops - No opinion
Q3 Comments - | beg you to consider the lives of Botley Road residents. | understand completely the
motivation for discouraging private vehicle journeys around Oxford city centre, but, assuming you wish
Parking - Concerns people to live in Oxford, then residents’ private car journeys must be taken into consideration. People
Bus Lanes - Concerns who live in Oxford have valid reasons and a right to use private vehicles - to visit relatives and do
(22) Local Speed Limit - Concerns supermarket shoppi_ng. You can't simply kettle us into our homes and expect us to condu_ct our lives on
Resident ' N foot, bike and bus - it's unreasonable and unfair. If you want 'Oxford to remain a diverse city, home to
(Oxford) ' Crossings - No opinion more than just students and the super-rich, then existing residents' needs have to be taken into

Side Roads - Concerns
Cycle Prov.- Support
Bus Stops - Concerns

consideration. A London-style congestion charge with residential exemption; or residential use of bus
lanes and traffic gates would take care of this. You'd find commuters and business-traffic much
reduced under provisions like that.

Q4 Comments - No comments.




CMDE4

Parking - No opinion
Bus Lanes - Support
Speed Limit - Support

Side Roads - Object
Cycle Prov.- Concerns
Bus Stops - Concerns

(23) Local Q3 Comments - No comments.
Resident, Crossings - Support
(Bampton) Side Roads - Support Q4 Comments - No comments.
Cycle Prov.- Support
Bus Stops - No opinion
Q3 Comments - As a resident of Oatlands Road, | am very unhappy with the proposal that additional
spaces on residential side streets are to be re-designated as one-hour spaces from M-Sa, 8am-
6:30pm. It can already be difficult for residents to find parking on their streets, and this will significantly
reduce the space available to them. The impact of this change would be less severe if there were at
least an exemption for WO permit holders to the one-hour limit. Indeed, | would suggest an exemption
U for WO permit holders be added to the existing one-hour parking bays at the end of Oatlands Road
g and other side streets.
@
N Parking - Object I note as well that on some other roads (e.g., Harley and Riverside), the spaces that are flagged for re-
o9 Bus Lanes - Concerns designation are well down those roads. They are thus inconvenient to, and unlikely to be used by,
(24) Local Speed Limit - Concerns cus;ome_rs of I_30tley Road _businesses, and_(unless there is an e_xemption for_ permit holders), their re-
Resident _ .de3|gn_a.t|9n will deprive neighbourhood residents of a space _durlng the working day (perversely
(Oxford) ’ Crossings - Concerns incentivising them to commute by car rather than leaving their vehicle at home).

Q4 Comments - As a resident of Oatlands Road who walks to work in the city centre and who moves
around the neighbourhood primarily on foot, | simply don't see the side road entry treatments as being
necessary. A pedestrian traveling inbound or outbound on Botley Road currently has very little
difficulty in doing so, making these "improvements" unnecessary. What the project will do, though, is
cause an extended period of disruption, congestion, and unpleasantness, following closely on from the
period of disruption, congestion, and unpleasantness we have endured as a result of the
monumentally badly managed works on the gas infrastructure on the Botley Road (to say nothing of
the congestion and unpleasantness we put up with every weekend because the planning and traffic
engineering around the Westgate car park was so poor). | would be happy to forego this next round of
"improvements,"” and for the council to save or redeploy the huge amount of money it proposes to pour
into them, as it appears to me that any benefits will be superficial or superfluous, while the works




CMDE4

required will be yet another massive headache.

Regarding the plans for bus stop amendments, there is little | can say, as the documentation | have
been able to access fails to clarify for me what a "floating" bus stop is or how it works. I'm very
sceptical, though, of plans for "un-segregated" cycle routes on pavements (e.g., around the outbound
Binsey Lane bus stop, which is already a confined space where pedestrians and public transport users
should not have to dodge cyclists).

| should say that | would in principle be supportive of the suggestion that the inbound Osney Island
bus stop be moved slightly to the west.

Parking - Concerns
Bus Lanes - No opinion
Speed Limit - Concerns

Q3 Comments - Create second road at back of all the shops (Aldi, Dunelm, Halfords, curry's... etc) so
that people who want to go to the shops go to the shops and people who want to go to town<->Botley
can get there as well. Two separate way would mean neither of them get stuck for no reason. Also,

Cycle Prov.- Support
Bus Stops - Object

g-? (25) Local making better ways for busses is a good thing, although, for people on a minimum wage or even a bit
«@| Resident, Crossings - Supoort more, taking the bus is extremely expensive. It costs less to drive every day to work than to take the
(| (Oxford) : 9 bp bus, even with a bus pass which is around £50 a month!! Here is your massive problem.
N Side Roads - Support
© Cycle Prov.- Support Q4 Comments - No comments.
Bus Stops - No opinion
- - .
Parking - Support Q3 Comments - No comments
Bus Lan'es.- Support Q4 Comments - | object to the replacement of pelican crossings by puffin crossings. | find puffin
Speed Limit - Support . hard . he liah v Th Hvth id
(26) Local crossings very hard to use; | cannot see the lights properly. The ones at George St/Hythe Bridge
. : . Street are a total nightmare to use.
Resident, Crossings - Object
(Oxford) Side Roads - Support

| also object to the proposed move of the eastbound bus stop opposite Bridge Street. As a cyclist it is
extremely difficult to turn right pulling out of Bridge Street; basically one's only hope is for a bus to pull
up at that stop and block the eastbound traffic long enough for you to pull out. (I think the same is true
for car drivers, though not being one | can't be sure.) So cyclists need that bus stop right where it is!




CMDE4

Parking - Object
Bus Lanes - Support
Speed Limit - Support

Q3 Comments - | have concerns that outside of Monday - Saturday 8am - 6.30pm there will be no
non-resident short term parking available on Alexandra Road.

My Mum visits us several times a week but only for a short time. This is hormally after 6.30pm or on a
Sunday.

We are only allowed 25 permits every 6 months and if we gave her one every time she visited we

Side Roads - Object
Cycle Prov.- No opinion
Bus Stops - No opinion

oca would very quickly run out.
27) Local Id ki t
Resident, Crossings - Support . L . . . .
(Oxford) Side Roads - Support I would ask that the 1 hour time limit is applied 24/7 with permit holders being allowed to park
Cycle Prov.- Sup%%rt overnight outside the times above.
Bus Stops - Support This simple change would mean residents could continue to have short term visitors on a regular
;DU basis.
«Q
D Q4 Comments - No comments.
w
-
Q3 Comments - In view of the totally unacceptable situation of the current roadworks on the Botley
Road there can be no confidence in the ability to deliver any further scheme. Currently the work is
Parking - Obiect carried out for a very short working day. Why are the contractors not working 7 am. till 10.00 pm? Why
BUS Lagnes i i)bject not at weekends. The cost to users of the road in lost time and appointments missed is considerable,
Speed Limit - Concerns let aloneness the frustration. ' . _ .
(28) Local Any extra cost to the council would surely be made up in a shorter disruption and customer service.
Resident, . -
(Cumnor) Crossings - No opinion This is not rocket science. The Botley Road with all its bridges obviously is not an easy problem to

solve but any scheme which the council comes up with that cannot guarantee further months of
disruption is unacceptable. This proposal is a major scheme, | cannot imagine how long it would take
to enact.

| would appreciate a reply as to why the contractors cannot work a longer day on the current works
and thus speed up. Also when is the work expected to be finished?

If this continues until the Christmas period the chaos and loss of trade will be unacceptable.




CMDE4

Q4 Comments - As | cannot support this scheme based on today's chaos as a result of bad planning
on current roadworks, | cannot support any of the above.

Parking - Support
Bus Lanes - Support
Speed Limit - Support

Q3 Comments - No comments.

Q4 Comments - The cycle lane amendments are an improvement, especially where they address
where Claudia was tragically killed in an incident by seacourt tower in 2017. It is heartening to see the
council take this tragedy seriously.

It is also good to see buses further prioritised over private motor vehicles.

The amendments do not go far enough to encourage those not already confident to cycle to switch to

Side Roads - Concerns
Cycle Prov.- Support
Bus Stops - Support

gj’s)iléggfﬂ _ thi_s more of trgnsport and th_erefore facilitate less reliance on car use. For example, the use of narrow
g-? (Oxford) ’ Crossings - Support painted lanes is completely inadequate and won't great the feeling of safety needed for new cyclists.
o) Side Roads - Support Where the road is too narrow for wide segregated lanes then the centre line of the road should be
D Cycle Prov.- Support removed to reduce vehicle speeds and "light" segregation used instead such as "orcas" and "wands".
g Bus Stops - Support Examples of these can be found in Camden in London.
Cycling provision is only as good as the weakest link and this scheme is seriously let down at the
railway bridge and of course frideswide square where there is no high quality provision for those
walking or cycling. Less confident cyclists will never cycle through the railway bridge or frideswide
square as there is no direct safe route.
Parking - Object
Bus Lanes - No opinion Q3 Comments - | object strongly to the removal of the parking bays outside the shops on Botley Road.
(30) Local Speed Limit - No opinion | regularly use these small businesses and parking outside is a necessity for these small independant
Business ' shops to survive. I regulgrly use 'the Iaundgrette and need the space to park to load/unload my towels.
(Oxford) ’ Crossings - Support Offering alternative parking on side roads is not good enough!

Q4 Comments - No comments.




CMDE4

Parking - Object
Bus Lanes - No opinion
Speed Limit - No opinion

Q3 Comments - We run a business on Botley Road.

It is a new business and we rely on the parking outside for new customers to pull in to the parking bay.
Without this bay there is very little foot traffic.

Nobody would know about the parking you intend to provide on Duke Street and Earl Street and these

Side Roads - No opinion
Cycle Prov.- Concerns
Bus Stops - Support

(31) Local roads are very hard to turn around in once you pull in.
Business, Crossings - No opinion
(Oxford) . 9 pinio! We have signed a long lease and wouldn't have taken this shop if we'd have known about the bay
Side Roads - No opinion bei
- eing removed.
Cycle Prov.- No opinion
Bus Stops - No opinion Please revise your plans and retain this parking bay outside our new shop/business.
Q4 Comments - No comments.
T
Q
«Q
@
w Q3 Comments - | can't believe that you are removing the much needed parking from the shops on the
N Botley Road and offering side street parking.
Those shops depend heavily on their parking accessibility. They are not High Street shops that have
Parking - Object large numbers of foot traffic.
Bus Lanes - Concerns
(32) Local Speed Limit - Support You need to provide main road parking for those shops or work your plans around their parking bays.
Resident It shouldn't be a case of getting what you want at the cost of others.
(Oxford) ’ Crossings - Support

Offering inadequate side street parking is unacceptable. You have to reverse out of those roads-
hopefully avoiding a cyclist when you do.

Q4 Comments - Any improvement on crossings is a plus.

If the side entry treatments is with regard to the reallocation of parking spaces then | object to it.
Cyclists needs have already been provided for along the Botley Road in my opinion.




CMDE4

Parking - Object
Bus Lanes - Object
Speed Limit - Object

Q3 Comments - The removal of parking bays specifically outside 121 Botley Road will severely impact
customers with mobility issues. Additional walking distances are not simply an inconvenience but are
in many cases an insurmountable problem. The local businesses which serve the community may also

oca ecome unviable due to the reduced trade. The intention of these road changes is clearly not to
(33) Local b iable d he reduced trade. The i ion of th d ch is clearl
Resident, Crossinas - No opinion impact the disabled and struggling small business owners but that will inevitably be the result if these
(Oxford) Side Ro%ds - No %pinion parking bays are removed. | would strongly urge a rethink on their proposed removal.
gzglgtzzaosvfl\loo bg)i)(i;rgion Q4 Comments - No comments.
Parking - Object
Bus Lanes - Support
(34) Local Speed Limit - Support Q3 Comments - No comments.
SJ-? (RC‘)a;;gredr;t, Crossings - Support Q4 Comments - No comments
o Side Roads - Support '
® Cycle Prov.- Support
W Bus Stops - Support
Parking - Obiect Q3 Comments - | support the reduction from 30mph to 20mph as this will make the road safer but, as
BUS La?nes i :\Io oninion a customer of whom frequents the Launderette on this road, | strongly oppose the removal of the
Speed Limit - Su P ort parking bay to the front of this business. Laundry is heavy and cumbersome and the parking that you
(35) Local P PP are offering on Duke Street and Earl Street is inadequate. You need to be supportive of these types of
Resident, Crossings - Support establishments that have been in service for many years and keep them viable.
(Oxford) Side Roads - No opinion 4cC h . he ab d beli h ducti 20mph will mak
Cycle Prov.- No opinion Q4 Comments - | have no strong views on the above and believe that a reduction to 20mph will make
Bus Stops - Support the existing cycle lane safer.
(36) Local Parking - Object
Resident Bus Lanes - Support Q3 Comments - | very strongly object to the removal of residents parking provisions to allow none
' Speed Limit - No opinion permitted vehicles to take parking spaces away from the residents.
(Oxford)

If people want to use the shops at the end of Duke and Earl Street they can park in the DFS car park




CMDE4

Crossings - Support
Side Roads - Support
Cycle Prov.- No opinion
Bus Stops - Support

for 2 hours with no issues, so there is no need to take the proposed spaces away in those streets, If
people want to go to the storage facility then they can park in Waitrose for an hour with no issues, so
again there is no need to take the spaces around that area away from residents too.

Trying to park your car in a CPZ is bad enough at times, this is only going to make it worse when there
are alternatives available for short stay customers

Q4 Comments - No comments.

Parking - No opinion
Bus Lanes - No opinion
Speed Limit - No opinion

Q3 Comments - No comments.

Side Roads - No opinion
Cycle Prov.- Support
Bus Stops - Object

(37) Local Q4 Comments - The proposed cycle lane improvements stop before the railway bridge where there

Resident, Crossinas - No opinion are several holes, dips and flooding issues. The bike lane itself is currently very narrow and is placed
U (Oxford) ) 9 piniot where the tarmac is very bumpy. This causes cyclists to have to use the centre of the road to safely
Q Side Roads - No opinion : ) . ) i ;
«Q cycle under the railway bridge. This area should be included in the proposed improvements.
o) Cycle Prov.- Concerns
o Bus Stops - No opinion
B Parking - Object

Bus Lanes - Object

(38) Local Speed Limit - Support Q3 Comments - No comments.

Resident, Crossings - No opinion

(Oxford) 9 P Q4 Comments - No comments.

(39) Local Group,
(Oxford
Preservation
Trust)

Parking - No opinion
Bus Lanes - Support
Speed Limit - No opinion

Crossings - No opinion
Side Roads - No opinion
Cycle Prov.- Support
Bus Stops - Support

Q3 Comments - Oxford Preservation Trust are pleased to see that the proposed changes include
improvements for bus users, without any detriment or dis-benefit for most other road users. Anything
that encourages the use of public transport and reduces the level of private cars travelling into the city
centre is supported by the Trust.

Q4 Comments - The scheme proposes a worthwhile improvement for cyclists, which the Trust support.
The cycleways will provide reasonably continuous routes in both directions without cyclists having to




CMDE4

keep switching on and off the carriageway, in addition to keeping them separate from pedestrians.
Oxford Preservation Trust also welcome the remodelling of all the side road junctions which should
afford more priority for those cycling along Botley Road and reduce the risk of collisions. We welcome
any measures which make cycling safer and more attractive to reduce reliance on the private car.

G¢ abed

Parking - Object
Bus Lanes - No opinion
Speed Limit - No opinion

Q3 Comments - | read an article in today's Oxford Time regarding the permanent removal of the
parking to the direct front of his Launderette.

| must say | think this shows a complete lack of respect and sheer recklessness to his business by the
council.

That Launderette has been around since the 70's (probably longer than the designers have been alive)
The parking should be left where it is and it's the council problem to come up with suitable plans
around it (that doesn't involve removing that bay). To me it just seems like modern day bullying by the
council to such small businesses.

(40) Local Of course it needs parking on the main road where people can, a) See it and b) Can pull in and carry
Resident, , - heavy loads of laundry to and from the business eg: exactly where it is now!
(Oxford) Crossings - No opinion
g'dceleng%%S_'NNOOOO?mé%n I noticed someone mentioned "disabled customers"” in the comments section of the article. It seems
Y ' pin that the council play the "disabled card" only when it suits them.
Bus Stops - No opinion
Another part in the article refers to the council refusing to create space opposite due to "Damaging the
root structure of the trees"- The council are suddenly tree experts now. It would seem they are just
looking to be both obstructive and destructive
Please leave these peoples businesses and their parking alone!!!!
Q4 Comments - No comments.
(41) Local Parking - Object Q3 Comments - The row of shops including the launderette need the parking bays. As a disabled
Resident, Bus Lanes - No opinion person, you make those shops impossible for me if you remove them!




CMDE4

(Oxford)

Speed Limit - No opinion

Crossings - No opinion
Side Roads - No opinion
Cycle Prov.- Support
Bus Stops - Support

Q4 Comments - No comments.

(42) Local
Resident,
(Oxford)

Parking - Object
Bus Lanes - Support
Speed Limit - Support

Crossings - Object
Side Roads - Support
Cycle Prov.- Support
Bus Stops - Support

Q3 Comments - Removal of parking bays is unacceptable, there is no provision for public parking in
this part of town due to the residential parking schemes. | am particularly annoyed about the the
potential loss of parking outside the laundrette. | rely on this service and carrying heavy bags of
laundry from another place, not yet identified would be difficult due my age and physical condition.

Q4 Comments - The new style pedestrian crossing are dangerous, Frideswide square is a prime
example, cars do not give way to pedestrians, the drivers are aggressive and feel as they own the
road, signage should be erected advising a shared space, or a reminder of the road code that
pedestrians always have right of way.

9¢ abed

(43) Local
Resident,
(Oxford)

Parking - Object
Bus Lanes - No opinion
Speed Limit - No opinion

Crossings - Concerns
Side Roads - No opinion
Cycle Prov.- Object
Bus Stops - No opinion

Q3 Comments - To whom it may concern: | wish to register my strong objections to the removal of the
bay outside the laundrette on the Botley Road. This is completely unacceptable- | struggle with arthritis
and although | don't wish to be labelled "disabled" | do struggle- especially with my laundry. | use this
laundrette to dry my clothes as | live in a flat with no room for a dryer. Loading and unloading outside
this facility is really important and there aren't many of these establishments left. It also gives me a
great feeling of independence being able to use this service.

This seems like the bullying of a small business by the council of whom need to come up with design
that retains this parking bay.

The road is only busy during 8am and 9am and 5pm until 6pm- why the need to be so disruptive? 24/7
bus lanes are not needed in any case.

Please rethink and redesign your proposal.

Q4 Comments - No comments.




CMDE4

Parking - Object
Bus Lanes - No opinion
Speed Limit - No opinion

Q3 Comments - | read an article in the Oxford Times that said you are removing the parking bay
outside the laundrette on the Botley Road. | must say that this is a ridiculous proposal!! | use that
laundrette on a Sunday! Parking is impossible on side streets at the weekends and in the evenings
when it is it's busiest (I have to go on Sunday due to work) as everyone is at home. My laundry is

Side Roads - No opinion
Cycle Prov.- Object
Bus Stops - No opinion

gl:s)ilégri'?l heavy an impossible to carry any distance! The designers are showing no consideration to these long
(Oxford) ’ Crossings - No opinion standing businesses and a lack of respect to the people that run them! Alter your plans and leave this
Side Roads - No opinion bay alone please. Sean
Cycle Prov.- No opinion
Bus Stops - No opinion Q4 Comments - No comments.
Parking - Object
Bus Lanes - No opinion
Speed Limit - No opinion Q3 Comments - | strongly object to the removal of the parking bays that service the shops along the
(45) Local : : : 2
Resident Botley Road. The proposed parking arrangements on side streets are not acceptable and insufficient
U ’ Crossings - No opinion for the purpose! The residents need these spaces!!!!
Q| (Oxford) . .
o) Side Roads - No opinion
D Cycle Prov.- No opinion Q4 Comments - No comments.
w Bus Stops - No opinion
Q3 Comments - Botley road is narrow and the only way to properly cater for four different types of user
(vehicles, buses, pedestrian and cyclists) is to separate them. You can move the lanes around as
Parking - Object much as you like but they will always be on top of each other.
guzel_;lrlj?ns“; _Cé)tr:ce:)r:ts However Willow Walk is an already established alternative route. If this was widened and made into
(46) Local P P two dedicated cycle lanes the cycle traffic on Botley road would diminish so users could use side
(R(;a;flgre(:jr)\t, Crossings - No opinion streets or the main road.

If willow walk has nature conservation issues then an even more practical route would be to north of
Botley road. From Seacourt to Roger Dudman Way.

This could be a really progressive nature route and if flooding is a concern raise it on stilts as other
countries have down to develop a raised cycle route through nature. A bridge over Osney lane and a
bridge over the Thames would connect the new homes at Botley, Seacourt Park n Ride with the centre




CMDE4

AND north of the city.

Q4 Comments - No comments.

Parking - Object
Bus Lanes - No opinion
Speed Limit - No opinion

Q3 Comments - | would like to oppose to the removal of the vehicle bay to the front of the Laundrette
business on the Botley Road.

The parking provisions you are making on side streets will be unused because nobody will know they
are there. This will render them useless to residents and the businesses.

(Islgs)ilcigrﬁfﬂ _ N The propos_ed parking should not be inferio_r in terms of visibility tq what these businesses_ have at the
(Oxford) ’ C_rossmgs - No opinion moment. It is clearly a 3 car bay on the main road. It should remain a 3 car bay on the main road.
Side Roads - No opinion
U Cycle Prov.- No opinion | believe it should remain where it is and you should be working your plans around it and stop causing
g Bus Stops - No opinion upset to these much needed community services.
@
g Q4 Comments - No comments.
Q3 Comments - I'd like to oppose the removal of the vehicle bays to the front of the shops on the
Parking - Object Botley Road.
Bus Lanes - Concerns The provisions you are making to offer spaces on side roads is unacceptable- how will the passing of
(48) Local Speed Limit - Support trade know it even exists? It'll be rendered useless!
Resident _ I hav_e used t_he I_aundrettg for years as | don't have a tumble dryer, the money or space for one.
(Oxford) ’ Crossings - Support Parking outside is essential as wet clothes are very very heavy.
Side Roads - No opinion Please redesign your scheme.
Cycle Prov.- Concerns
Bus Stops - Support Q4 Comments - No comments.
(49) Local Parking - Object
Resident, Bus Lanes - No opinion 03 Comments - Please don't remove the parking bay from the launderette business. This launderette




CMDE4

Side Roads - Support
Cycle Prov.- Support
Bus Stops - Support

(Oxford) Speed Limit - No opinion has probably been in use for probably the last 50 years along with the parking bay. Laundry is really
heavy and difficult to transport. This business needs its bay directly outside.
Crossings - No opinion
Side Roads - No opinion Q4 Comments - No comments.
Cycle Prov.- No opinion
Bus Stops - No opinion
Parking - Object Q3 Comments - | would like to object to the removal of the parking outside the launderette. Please
Bus Lanes - No opinion don't take this away. | use it on a regular basis and have done for many years. It seems wrong that
(50) Local Speed Limit - No opinion such a weI_I established business, that has be_en around for so many years cqulq become unvia_lble if
Resident _ N these parking spaces get removed. Laundry is bulky and heavy it's not like picking up a sandwich or
(Oxford) ’ Crossings - No opinion coffee.
Side Roads - No opinion
Cycle Prov.- No opinion Q4 Comments - No comments.
Bus Stops - No opinion
8 Parking - Object Q3 Comments - | read an article in the Oxford Times, it was regarding the removal of the parking that
@ Bus Lanes - No opinion the laundrette on the Botley Road faces as part as the councils latest scheme. | must say that |
W (51) Local Speed Limit - No opinion strongly object to this action! Who comes up with these types of ideas and who is accountable at the
© Resident council? This a ridiculous idea. | also read that you were proposing side street parking? LOL This
(Oxford) ' Crossings - No opinion would be completely inappropriate- | just can't believe who comes up with these ideas.
Side Roads - No opinion
Cycle Prov.- No opinion Q4 Comments - No comments.
Bus Stops - No opinion
Parking - Support
Bus Lanes - Support
(52) Local Speed Limit - Support Q3 Comments - These measures will help to make the road more useful to all residents.
Resident, Crossings - Support
(Oxford) Q4 Comments - These changes will make the area safer.

(53) Local

Parking - Object

Q3 Comments - | object to the removal of the bay outside the laundry business. Please do not remove




CMDE4

Side Roads - No opinion
Cycle Prov.- No opinion
Bus Stops - No opinion

Resident, Bus Lanes - No opinion this parking facility.
(Oxford) Speed Limit - No opinion
Q4 Comments - No comments.
Crossings - No opinion
Side Roads - No opinion
Cycle Prov.- No opinion
Bus Stops - No opinion
Parking - Object
Bus Lanes - No opinion
(54) Local Speed Limit - No opinion Q3 Comments - [ wom_JId like to object fo the removal of the parking bay outside The Launderette at 121
Resident _ N Botley Road. | find this unacceptable in your plan.
(Oxford) ' Crossings - No opinion
Side Roads - Concerns Q4 Comments - No comments.
Cycle Prov.- No opinion
Bus Stops - No opinion
g Q3 Comments - | am deeply concerned that the removal of the parking bays on the South side of the
D Parking - Object Botley Road will prove to be the death knell of the small businesses that operate there. My wife and |
i Bus Lanes - Support have used 4 of these businesses regularly over the past year, mainly accesses them on foot but on
S (55) Local Speed Limit - Support several occasions by car. They are a very useful and valued part of the local community. Removing
Resident _ thg parking. outsic_;le t_hem, and thus the opportunity for (egular and _imprompt_u customers to_puII up
(Oxford) ’ C_rossmgs - Support briefly outside, \_N|II Kill th(_em. '_I'he option to park in the side ro_ads will only suit a tiny proportion of the
Side Roads - Support customers and in my estimation will massively decrease their trade. It will be a tragedy to lose them.
Cycle Prov.- Concerns
Bus Stops - Support Q4 Comments - Good to improve but not at the expense of the south side parking spaces.
Parking - Object
Bus Lanes - No opinion
(56) Local Speed Limit - No opinion Q3 Comments - | object to the removal of the parking outside the laundrette- this is unacceptable!
Resident, Crossings - No opinion
(Oxford) Q4 Comments - No comments.




CMDE4

Parking - Object
Bus Lanes - No opinion
Speed Limit - Concerns

Q3 Comments - | abhor the fact that your proposals include the removal of the parking outside The

(57) Local Laundrette business on that Botley Road. The side street parking is not going to be good enough- you
Resident, , - of course already know this though!
Crossings - No opinion
(Oxford) . .
Side Roads - No opinion
- Q4 Comments - No comments.
Cycle Prov.- No opinion
Bus Stops - No opinion
Parking - Support
Bus Lanes - Support
Speed Limit - Support Q3 Comments - Cycling safety and efficiency should be paramount. Bike lanes should not stop
(58) Local ,
. suddenly. Bikes should not be forced to more stops than cars.
Resident, (South C : S
Hinksey) rossings - Support
Side Roads - Support Q4 Comments - No comments.
Cycle Prov.- Support
Bus Stops - Support
8 Q3 Comments - | would just like to say that | oppose the need to remove the parking bay at the
@ laundry business at 121 Botley Road.
l-E Parking - Object | think this will be really dama_gln_g to that business in particular and these types of service play an
- important role to the community in general.
Bus Lanes - No opinion Iderl d disabled le | k h . d idi id King |
Speed Limit - No opinion Many elderly and disabled people | know use that service and providing side street parking is
(59) Local completely inadequate (how on earth will people even know of the availability of a single space on
Resident, c . - Duke Street and Earl Street?), furthermore it's very difficult to turn around on those streets in
rossings - No opinion .
(Oxford) . L particular.
Side Roads - No opinion . , , , _ . .
o Provision for disabled people needs to be directly outside as laundry is incredibly heavy especially
Cycle Prov.- No opinion
- when wet.
Bus Stops - No opinion
Q4 Comments - No comments.
(60) Local Parking - Object
. Bus Lanes - Support Q3 Comments - It is totally unrealistic to remove the existing parking outside of shops between
Resident, . L o o .
(Oxford) Speed Limit - Support Alexandra Road and Oatlands Road. So, please maintain the existing lay-by as this is very convenient

This is essential to enable parking 3 times a week for people who attend service at the "Church of




CMDE4

Crossings - Support
Side Roads - Support
Cycle Prov.- Support
Bus Stops - Support

Pentecost International, Elim Church" to the West of Helen Road. The very limited parking spaces for
visitors mean that the churchgoers normally come in a couple of vans and several cars. During the
services (i.e. normally Tuesdays, Fridays and Sunday) these vehicles are normally parked either on
that lay-by, or on the existing sections of double yellow lines mainly on Helen Road and Alexandra
Road. They also use some spaces technically dedicated for the residents' permit holders. Hence
please reconsider that proposal.

Q4 Comments - Toucan crossing near Waitrose is an excellent idea.

Parking - Object
Bus Lanes - Concerns

Q3 Comments - | would like to object to the removal of the parking outside the Laundry on Botley
Road.
The additional parking you are proposing is not fit for purpose.

Y Speed Limit - Concerns This entire scheme seems like using a hammer to crack a nut- The Botley Road is only busy between
g (61) Local P 8am until 9am then 5pm until 6pm. Why the need for 24/7 bus lane? It is such a lot of money that
(| Resident, : you're proposing to waste.
N (Oxford) C.rossmgs - Concerns
N Side Roads - Concerns | \y ot youre ing is highly damaging to those busi fwh bably rely on thei
Cycle Prov.- Concerns y! proposing is highly damaging to those businesses of whom probably rely on their
customer parking- in particular the launderette
Bus Stops - Concerns
Q4 Comments - As mentioned in my comments above......a hammer to crack a nut.
Parking - Object
Bus Lanes - No opinion
(62) Local Speed Limit - No opinion Q3 Commgnts - I am against the; removal o_f the parl_<ing Qutside the businesses bet\(veen Duke St and
Resident _ N Earl St. | think this W|I_I be incredibly damaging with little, if any gain to ease congestion.
(Oxford) ' Crossings - No opinion Why not create a design that won't damage these local businesses?
Side Roads - No opinion
Cycle Prov.- No opinion Q4 Comments - No opinion- a waste of money.
Bus Stops - No opinion
(63) Local Parking - Object
Resident, Bus Lanes - Support 03 Comments - | don't see why we need spaces for non-residents placed in residential and non-




CMDE4

oy abed

(Oxford)

Speed Limit - Concerns

Crossings - Support
Side Roads - Concerns
Cycle Prov.- Concerns
Bus Stops - Support

commercial areas. There are plenty of parking spaces in nearby shopping areas for people who want
to come for those reasons and there is the car park next to the park for people who come for that.
There are not enough parking spaces for residents as it is, especially if we want to acquire an electric
car and need to be near our home to charge it. It is already difficult to park near our own home - we
have no drive - and it would become impossible if some of the spaces were blocked out for other
people.

| agree with the speed limit being reduced to 20mph but think it should be extended a little further to
just beyond Waitrose as this is where there can be a problem.

Q4 Comments - | don't believe that calming measures are needed at the end of Harley Road. It is
short and full of cars, and people speed up in the middle not the end. It is already difficult turning in
and out of Harley Road because of the volume of traffic and the fact that there is a feeder lane for
Waitrose where we need to turn in when coming from the west. Putting an obstacle there will just
make it more tricky.

I am also concerned about the cycle route where pedestrians cross it, especially by Waitrose. The
cyclists travel very fast and it's difficult to see them coming when there is a tree in the way. We need
pedestrian crossings across cycle routes to avoid someone getting seriously hurt by a high-speed
cyclist.

(64) Local
Resident,
(Oxford)

Parking - Object
Bus Lanes - Concerns
Speed Limit - Concerns

Crossings - No opinion
Side Roads - Concerns
Cycle Prov.- No opinion
Bus Stops - Concerns

Q3 Comments - We live on Earl Street. There are parking issues despite the fact that we have a ten
space area for Earl Street Residents on the road.

Issues about finding any space occur during the day, at weekends and also in the evening as the take-
away's customers and employees take up spaces. During the day patrons for the launderette and the
other shops use the resident parking spaces and also the three bays outside the shops. Loss of the
bays would force them to park in Earl Street with a loss of spaces for residents.

The widening of Botley Road will adversely affect the view as one turns out onto the main road.
Additionally, turning out of and into the retail parks and Earl street will be made more difficult and
dangerous as currently only one line of traffic has to be taken into consideration whereas it will be two
hence more often than not it will be slower. Slower not least as one will have to factor in the third lane
for cyclists.




CMDE4

Q4 Comments - No comments.

vt abed

(65) Local
Resident,
(Oxford)

Parking - Concerns
Bus Lanes - No opinion
Speed Limit - Concerns

Crossings - Concerns
Side Roads - Concerns
Cycle Prov.- Concerns
Bus Stops - Concerns

Q3 Comments - Generally very happy that improvements are being considered. However, | have
concerns on specific aspects of implementation and lack of ambition in supporting residents and active
transport.

Traffic improvements should focus on improving provision for walking and cycling as first priority.
Public transport (buses) and essential delivery vehicles should be second order priority, resident
essential vehicles travelling out of oxford should be third order priority and through car traffic should be
lowest priority and ideally should be banned from the park and ride onwards. The plans should be
much more ambitious on achieving this.

I welcome the removal of parking bays on the main road (Botley Road) but am concerned that public
parking is being moved from the main road to residential side streets, where there is already extremely
limited residents parking. This will just lead to cars racing down side streets, passing a metre from
resident's windows, looking for spaces that will already be taken (since residents don' have sufficient
parking at the moment).

None of the shops require parking as they provide local services (takeaway, hairdresser, laundrette,
print refills) to which people can walk or cycle. There is sufficient parking nearby in supermarket
carpark and large 'out of town shed' shop carparks.

Speed limits should be extended out past entrances to ALL residential side streets (Harley, Riverside,
Duke, Earl). Evidence cited by RoOSPA and BMJ clearly show the link between traffic SPEED (not just
volume).

Signage and street painting should clearly indicate we are all part of the same low speed residential
ZONE. Speed limits should be fully enforced with revenue generating cameras. A '‘premature’ end to
the zone will encourage speeding up of traffic just at the point where our streets meet the main road,
where we need to cross the road to join the cycle lane into town or to the local school.

We are all part of the same community. Please do not deprioritise the safety of children living in these
streets who we want to encourage to walk and cycle around the neighbourhood.

Q4 Comments - | am concerned there will still be limited signalised crossing at the main junction by




CMDE4

Botley road and A420 to allow bike and pedestrians to cross safely in all directions, including across
A420. Also there is zero provision for safe pedestrian crossing at the junction with ferry hinksey road,
where pedestrians wishing to continue their journey into/out of oxford on the south side of the road will
have to take a chance with the traffic lights. Crossings should be installed to link to the timing of the
road traffic lights. A much better vision for this junction and for pedestrian provision on ferry hinksey
road is needed if Osney Mead is to be developed in the future.

Support improvements for cyclists but these need to go further. Active travel should be the priority
including children. Cycle lanes should benefit from raised tables at junctions to make sure drivers give
priority to cyclists. It is incredibly disappointing that Skanska is not consistently including this proven
measure to prioritise safety of vulnerable road users.

Support bus stop improvements but concerned about mixing pedestrian and cycling traffic. Please do
better on segregation and prioritise space for these users over other traffic.

Gy obe

(66) Local Group,
(Oxford)

Parking - Support
Bus Lanes - Support
Speed Limit - Support

Crossings - Concerns

Side Roads - Concerns
Cycle Prov.- Concerns
Bus Stops - No opinion

Q3 Comments - The continuity of cycle paths must be maintained along the whole route. We therefore
support the removal of car parking on the Botley Road and adding in short term parking in the
residential streets. We support the creation of short-term parking spaces in the side streets. We are
pleased to see that you have extended the 20mph to Binsey Lane, though we would like to see this
extend even further, at least to Waitrose, but preferably to Seacourt Park and Ride.

Q4 Comments - Junction with the Eynsham Road. This junction design is not safe for cycle riders and
needs change. It is likely that funding will be found for the B4044 cycle path, which means that the
numbers of cycle riders will increase as the new safe route will induce demand. The current design
proposal for Eynsham Road will provide neither safety nor convenience for riders nor be attractive to
potential cyclists. The junction needs either a signalled crossing or a roundabout with a segregated
cycle path.

Junction with the A420 (Macdonald's Junction) Following the inquest into the death of Claudia
Comberti the Oxfordshire Coroner wrote to the county council asking for improvement. The design has
no safe pedestrian crossing from the inbound bus stop to the Seacourt Retail Park and vice-versa. The
'off-carriageway segregated path' could 'begin' further to the west, adjusting the corner radius from the
A420. We would suggest a two stage Toucan crossing. Cycle riders could be 7+m ahead of the bus




CMDE4

and arrive at the bus stop ahead of the bus On-carriageway cycle lanes We agree with the Oxfordshire
Cycling Design Standards that 'Stepped cycle tracks' should be used on roads with >5,000 annual
average daily traffic.

We remain concerned about on-carriageway cycle lanes. We wish to see better delineation, using a
physical barrier, as in Oxfordshire's standards. Cycle lanes need to have a different colour surface so
drivers of motor vehicles see that the space is protected. We also has specific concerns about access
to Old Botley and how this is managed in these proposals. Development of the industrial estates in
North Hinksey lane has led to growing levels of traffic that are causing serious problems for local
people due to parking and inadequate pavements. We request that the pedestrian and cycle protection
being discussed for the Botley Rd. be extended to Old Botley, in particular the provision of 50 m of
pavement along the west side of 'Old Botley'.

Side Roads - Object
Cycle Prov.- Object
Bus Stops - Concerns

Y Parking - Object Q3 Comments - Converting existing residents parking spaces with (limiting waiting to 1 hour) as listed
g Bus Lanes - No opinion in order 1(b) will make parking in these streets even more difficult than it currently is. The people in
D (67) Local Speed Limit - No opinion these $treets(including me), often has to park a few streets away as there isn't enough parking place
NN Resident for residents in these streets.
o (Oxford) ’ Crossings - No opinion Any created new space should be resident's only parking place.
Side Roads - No opinion
Cycle Prov.- No opinion Q4 Comments - No comments.
Bus Stops - No opinion
Parking - Concerns Q3 Comments - h_c the parking bays are remoyed, where will Ioading _and unloading for th(_e shops take
Bus Lanes - No opinion place? Won't vehicles parked on/at the kerbside be a hazard? Or is it hoped the shops will close?
(68) Local Speed Limit - No opinion Q4 Comments - The crossing on West Way has only just been converted to a straight-through
Resident, Crossings - Object crossing "for safety reasons" after being a staggered crossing for many years. Are you really going to
(Oxford) convert it back again?

If part this plan is to make it safer for pedestrians, why is there no safe crossing provision at the
A34/A420 slip road - we no longer even have safety railings?




CMDE4

/v obed

The treatments to side road entrances are a nuisance in other parts of Oxford - they create ambiguity
between road-users and pavement-users, and in the dark angle motor vehicle headlamps in to the
eyes of any driver/pedestrian opposite, obscuring their vision. They won't help the gutter drainage
which is already a problem on Elms Road. The one currently at Prestwich Place is poorly arranged, it
is easy to stumble into the bus lane if there is a pedestrian already on it moving in the opposite
direction, so | hope the new ones will be better -? The advanced stop and give way lines aren't going
to be very useful on some of the side roads, as motorists' views are going to be obstructed by the
buildings.

Unsegregated cycle and pedestrian areas are very unpleasant for pedestrians. | no longer use the
stretch of pavement by Minns Estate/McDonalds because the cyclists show little regard for the safety
of pedestrians, passing them closely at speed. It is worse at night when they come towards you with
blindingly bright and/or flashing lights. | am saddened that the other side of the road will be made the
same. | fear for my safety, and that of my wife, as we both regularly walk into Oxford.

The pavement outside the Seacourt Bridge pub on West Way appears to be proposed as an
unsegregated cycle path - it's currently barely wide enough for the bus stop queue. I've seen plenty of

‘encounters' between cyclists and pedestrians/bus users at the bus stop by Minns Estate to know this
is going to be rubbish.
Moving the bus stop outside Waitrose is going to mean shoppers will have to walk back to the shop,
crossing the already hazardous entrance to the car park, or is pedestrian access to the car park going
to be improved?
Parking - Object
Bus Lanes - No opinion
(69) Local Speed Limit - No opinion Q3 Comments - | object to the removal of thg much needeq pquing to the outside of the Launderette
Resident ' N at 121_ Botley Road', Oxford. The proposed side street'parkl'n'g is nowhere near good enough
(Oxford) ' Crossings - No opinion especially for the disabled and elderly of whom use this facility.
Side Roads - No opinion
Cycle Prov.- No opinion Q4 Comments - No comments.
Bus Stops - No opinion
(70) Local Parking - Object
Resident, Bus Lanes - No opinion Q3 Comments - | understand from local Press that there are plans in place to remove the parking bay

(Oxford)

Speed Limit - No opinion

outside of the Launderette on the Botley Road, Oxford.




CMDE4

Crossings - Object
Side Roads - Object
Cycle Prov.- Object
Bus Stops - Object

I would like to place on Obijection to these Plans.

| use the parking bay outside of this Launderette on a regular basis for my heavy-duty, family laundry.
Other than the bay outside of the Launderette, there is limited (if any) parking on the nearby roads
and, if the parking bays were to be removed, then apparently the nearest parking is Earl Street or
Duke Street which is too far for me to carry this heavy laundry.

The Launderette is a vital, local public service which must me important to more people than just me -I
simply can't understand why the Council would consider removing the parking when a wider road
wouldn't improve the public road. Buses aren't an option when considering such a service.

Please take this serious Objection into consideration when making your final decision.

Q4 Comments - No comments.

gy abed

(71) Local
Resident,
(Oxford)

Parking - Concerns
Bus Lanes - No opinion
Speed Limit - No opinion

Crossings - Concerns
Side Roads - Concerns
Cycle Prov.- Object
Bus Stops - No opinion

Q3 Comments - | think parking outside the laundrette should not be removed. | could not get my king
sized duvets here on the bus.

Q4 Comments - | walk from Botley into town for work most days, and occasionally catch the bus. | was
disappointed that the measures proposed do not seem to tackle any of the things that | find difficult.
Most challenging is getting across the road that leads to the roundabout for the A34/A420. | regularly
encounter traffic in the lane to turn right into Botley actually doing a 180 degree and heading out of
Oxford, which means there is no time in the light sequence when this part of the road is guaranteed
car free. Because of the congestion lorries regularly get stuck where you would cross, meaning it
takes several rounds of the lights to get all the way across. There is a similar issue crossing the the
park and ride junction where there is no pause for pedestrians and | regularly stand here for many
minutes. | never walk on the other side as it is too difficult to cross the wider junctions, e.g. Lamarsh
Road. | do not find the proposed raising of the end of the side roads helpful as a pedestrian. | see it is
proposed to make the stretch of pavement outside Seacourt Inn shared with cyclists. | generally feel
very unsafe walking in shared spaces, and always avoid them if possible. This particular bit of
pavement seems far too narrow - it's not really any wider than the roof of the bus stop. Finally, the
crossing at Elms Parade has only just been changed from staggered to straight through. Changing it




CMDE4

back would seem an appalling waste of money.

61 abed




CMDE4

ANNEX 7b — Email Responses

RESPONDENT

VIEW

COMMENTS

abed

U1
C6‘72) Oxford Bus
Company

Object

We object to:
The narrow footway opposite Ferry Hinkley Road
We cannot see that any change has been made to this

Egress arrangements from Seacourt Park and Ride
We objected to the left-turn lane being made left- and right- turn. We think this will delay buses exiting the park
and ride site. This has not been changed in the revised design.

Access and egress arrangements to Westminster Way
We expressed concerns that the buses entering and exiting Westminster Way may be delayed by high
volumes of cyclists and requested that this junction arrangement be subject of close monitoring.

Moving the bus stop from Mill Street to West Oxford Community Centre.
We understand the rationale here and are no longer concerned about this.

The narrow traffic lanes at Osney Bridge.

We remain concerned that the width of the traffic lanes at Osney Bridge will cause delays with the risk of
buses’ wing mirrors colliding as they pass each other. On meeting, bus drivers will have to choose between
either stopping and not moving at all, or else encroaching on the cycle lanes. To some extent this
encroachment does already happen and is not well understood by other road users especially those using
bicycles who (not unreasonably) expect that the cycle lane should be reserved for cyclists only. Although this
phase of the work does not include the Osney Bridge section, we are being asked to support the scheme with
this principle on the plans still.

Bus journey times

Although there is a short length of new outbound bus lane which will provide a degree of priority for buses, the
overall changes to bus journey times as modelled will not improve significantly. We have been advised that
the County Council is also considering possible use of intelligent traffic lights, and that the effect of these, plus
the changes proposed in the separate “Connecting Oxford” scheme, may combine to give an overall
improvement in journey times. That may be so, however we are responding to the formal plans before us. We




CMDE4

have to consider the impact of this scheme being taken forward, and then no further work carried out on
intelligent traffic lights or on Connecting Oxford. Our assessment is that the disruption caused by building the
scheme would greatly outweigh any benefits for bus passengers. Conversely, we do not have the detailed
information to judge whether intelligent traffic lights or the Connecting Oxford scheme would require this
scheme. Our expectation is that controls on lights at Frideswide Square and Thames Street would benefit
Botley Road without the need for this scheme that we are consulted on. Also, any scheme which reduces car
traffic travelling into Oxford as a whole is likely to improve journey times on Botley Road by reducing
congestion throughout the city and therefore does not depend on this scheme that we are consulted on now.

Timing of the scheme construction

The potential for Oxford Flood Alleviation Scheme (OFAS) works to clash with this scheme presents the risk
that it is almost impossible to get into Oxford from both the South and West. To be clear, there is the chance
that both Botley Road and Kennington Road are either closed or restricted at the same time. Given that this
scheme appears to offer modest benefits only, it seems prudent to prioritise OFAS.

TG obed

(73) Cycling UK Rep

Object

Connecting Oxford/reduced motor vehicle flow.

This scheme has been designed for current traffic volumes. With reduced motor traffic flows expected from
Connecting Oxford, these plans need flexibility to adapt/alter to a newer design which reflects the new
reduced traffic levels from Connecting Oxford i.e. transfer motor vehicle space to active travel space with
minimal cost.

The out (west) bound approach to the Seacourt traffic lights is a likely location for reducing road allocation to
motor vehicles once Connecting Oxford is implemented.

Better highway space allocation is required, walking/cycling still seems to get "what is left over", we need
better ambition than this.

Budget.
If the budget is coming short,
e Aim for designing for the currently worse sections get improved properly (for the remainder, some
sections currently are not that bad other than for a lack of maintenance).
e Avoid marginal gains for high cost.

The need for consistent provision throughout.

The cycle provision keeps altering between on road to off road provision. Design for consistently segregated
provision, off the road.

Some sections seem to have on road provision when the same section/width could be off road and the same




CMDE4

ZG abed

width. | don't see the logic in this.

Side road entry treatments (SRET)

These need a design for a turning motor vehicle driver to feel/appear to be crossing a cycle track/footway,
not cycles/pedestrians crossing a side road. Ref Waltham Forest example in the CoOHSAT submission.

Kerb radii need to be tight to ensure slowly (and so safely) turning vehicles. Access to Headington kerb radii
designs are not tight enough for this

Colour/surface.

Where colour is required, all road users recognises green as a cycle facility colour, and by and large respect
that space. Using a buff colour loses the advantage of the space being respected. To most people, buff is just
another colour, as used full width across High St, and full width/length in Cornmarket and Queen St/Bonn
Square.

Detailed design details

To avoid a repetition of Access to Headington poor design - there needs to be a meaningful dialogue with
stake holders at all stages of design process (not just consultation on the final design) and implementation
(to prevent engineers implementing the design poorly).

The 20mph speed limit.
The 20 limit needs to extend further west, beyond Waitrose

If there is provision on the road.
If cycle provision is on road, ensure no vehicle incursion to the cycle lane is possible. Wands, armadillos or
better physical items need to be installed.

Eynsham Road junction.

e For a Highway Authority seeking to promote cycling's modal share, the current proposed design is
unacceptable.

e As aconfident cyclist, I'd say not so bad. But you not designing for a confident cyclist. You are
designing for those who currently refuse to cycle as they feel the roads are not safe for cycling. You
need to be designing for unaccompanied 12 year olds cycling to school, adults returning to using a
bicycle after many years off the bike. They will need something safer/that is perceived to be safer than
what is proposed.

e There will be more cycle users once B4044 path is built, so this junction needs to cater for this




CMDE4

©G abed

demand.
e This junction probably needs a Dutch roundabout (segregated provision) or signalled crossings or
some other form of segregation.
e The proposed right turn cycle lane is probably OK for a confident cyclist, but not the returning adult/12
year old cycle user referred above. Both ends of this cycle track are the problem:
1. At the start there is no provision as to how you cross the left vehicle lane access it.
2. At the end the right turn design at the turn is not good enough -
- the protective kerb makes for a tight space/turn for cycles, and will be difficult for tandems/trailers/cycles with
tagalongs to negotiate
- it puts cycles/motor vehicles side by side before heading into what narrows to a 1 car wide funnel at the start
of the of the Eynsham Road.
- the protective cerb I'd say is at risk of being damaged by repeated over running by vehicles turning right from
the Eynsham Rd to Cumnor Hill. To avoid this, regular vehicle drivers are then more likely to encroach on the
cycle track on the west bound side of the road.

La Marsh Road and Wickes side turnings.

The drawings show the cycle track as re-joining the road just prior to both these junctions - why? The cycle
track should continue to be an off road cycle track across these side turnings using appropriate side entry
treatments. Sending cycle users onto the road just when some motor traffic wants to turn left doesn't make
sense. This scheme is surely about improving conditions for cycle users, not motor vehicle drivers.

(74) Cycling UK Rep

Object

| am supportive of the 20mph proposals

| think it good that the 20mph city centre limit is proposed to be extended to Binsey Lane, though it needs to
extend further, at least to Waitrose, but preferably to Seacourt Park and Ride. A lower speed limit could
enable a smoother flow of general traffic and therefore a reduction in congestion. Especially pass the ‘retail
sheds’.

| am supportive of the North Hinksey Lane changes, whilst not approving the shared-use of the footway.

Obijection:

Highest priority. Junction with the Eynsham Road

This junction design is not safe for cycle riders. This is a top priority-ask for change. We are look forward to
the funding to be found for the B4044 cycle path, when that happens the numbers of cycle riders will
potentially increase as a new, safe route may induce demand. The Eynsham Road junction will therefore be
handling more cycle riders, from Witney, Farmoor and Eynsham, into the city and vice versa. The proposed




CMDE4

7S obed

junction design is too dangerous as it is proposed, and is an accident waiting to happen. The junction needs
either a signalled crossing, with a safe segregated path for cycling, or a roundabout with a segregated cycle
path.

Safe cycling at junctions, in the UK, is at an early stage both in trial and in practice. The current design
proposal for Eynsham Road will neither provide safety nor convenience for riders nor be attractive to potential
cyclists.

Design of the Side Road Entry Treatments (SRETS)

There are inconsistencies across the city in how SRETs have been constructed.

There are very few examples that come up to the standards of continuity and smoothness that have been
seen and reported from Waltham Forest.

The tops of the SRET must be at the same level as the pavement and cycle path, should be direct (i.e. they
should not deviate into the side street), there needs to be a substantial ramp to slow motor vehicles, and the
kerb radii need to be tight to minimise deviation for pedestrian and cyclist. These are critical components of

the scheme that will make the difference between pedestrians and cyclists being safe, or not.

The officers have said that the design of the SRETSs will be undertake at the detailed design stage which is
during the implementation. The conceptual design of SRETSs is a fundamental aspect of the scheme and |
would value being able to contribute to those designs as they develop, to avoid the problems that have arisen
in the Access to Headington scheme.

On-carriageway cycle lanes and shared-use paths

Oxfordshire Cycling Design Standards define that ‘Stepped cycle tracks’ should be used on roads with >5,000
AADT. On-carriageway cycle lanes are inappropriate on roads like this. With just a painted white line, motor
vehicle drivers make closer passes as they perceive that cycle riders are in a protected space.

Clear segregation is needed. If there is no choice, then the design needs to be thought through very carefully
so that the lanes are not encroached by motor vehicles. The width of the cycle lane could be physically
maximised if the carriageway for general traffic is minimised and visually maximised where an additional kerb
enables Double Yellow line markings to be painted on the carriageway and not the cycle path/lane.

| wish to see better delineation, a physical barrier as in Oxfordshire’s own standards.




CMDE4

GG abed

I can find no merit in cycle lanes not being a different colour surface, so that drivers of motor vehicles can read
that the space is protected.

| object in principle to shared-use paths.

These can all-to-easily put pedestrians and cycle riders in conflict.

| recognise though that there may be little choice in (some) of the areas that you have identified although it
may be possible that you can get further space through the minimisation of the carriageway.

Maximise the amount of stepped paths for cycling

It is difficult to understand why a stepped track cannot be used, for instance, in the sections from Binsey Lane
to the river bridge east of Ferry Hinksey Road. This could be used on both sides of the road, instead of a
mandatory on-road provision.

This appears to be especially inconsistent with the project aims. This proposal is for a relocation of the kerb
along much of this section and a shrinking of the footway. Adding an additional kerb, during the substantial
works required for relocation, could be made with minimal additional cost (a County ‘Maintenance’ officer has
expressed this response previously).

Driveways

The present position of the cycle path, inboard of the footpath, was affected specifically to avoid cyclists
having to ride ‘up and down’ by an additional 4 or 5 metres(!) as they traverse the north side of the wide
section of Botley Road (south side may also suffer from this, the drawings are not clear).

A careful design needs to be implemented to avoid the cycle path undulating to any extent. A steeper ramp for
access to resident’s drives is necessary and careful consideration of heights and gradients. The design should
be mindful of the arguments in MfS1, 6.3.28.

‘Waitrose cycle path’
The path is too narrow for one cyclist to safely pass another and should be 2m

Bridge(s)

Osney Bridge, spanning the Thames, and west to Abbey Road, the Cycle lane is exceptionally narrow and
improvement for the comfort of people cycling is urgently required. | am not convinced that the general traffic
lanes are as narrow as possible. A solution, along the lines of the bridge near Frideswides Church, is needed.

Actions following the consultation




CMDE4

1. An appropriate before and after measurement of the use of the road by all road users, so that it is possible
to measure the impacts of the changes, is necessary to ensure continuous quality improvement and as
suggested by ClIr Bartington’s motion to County.

2. An healthy streets audit before and after the scheme is necessary so that there is a good objective
measure of the differences to the street environment that the changes have created.

3. | agree with recommendations that you set up an active travel and healthy streets stakeholder group to
advise you during the implementation phase. The Access to Headington stakeholder group had too many
different voices and the active travel input was diminished as a result.

9G abed

(75) Cyclox

Object

Highest priority. Junction with the Eynsham Road

The last consultation did not give details about plans for this junction. Now we see it we have to say that this
junction design is not safe for cycle riders. This is our top priority ask for change. We are expecting the
funding to be found for the B4044 cycle path, and when that happens the numbers of people cycling will
increase as the new safe route will induce demand. The Eynsham Road junction will therefore be handling
many more cycle riders, coming in the direction from Witney, Farmoor and Eynsham into the city. The current
design proposal for Eynsham Road will provide neither safety nor convenience for riders nor be attractive to
potential cyclists.

We realise that safe cycling as junctions, in the UK, is at an early stage both in trial and in practice.
The junction needs either a signalled crossing or a roundabout with a segregated cycle path.

1. Junction with the A420
We ask that the McDonalds Junction is substantially improved from the proposed design.
Following the inquest into the death of Claudia Comberti the Oxfordshire Coroner wrote to OCC asking for
improvement. There is no safe pedestrian crossing from the inbound bus stop to the Seacourt Retail Park
and vice-versa. A two stage Toucan crossing here would make cycling safe and ease bus travel from the
inbound traffic lights to the bus stop: Cycles could be 7+m ahead of the bus and arrive at the bus stop ahead
of the bus rather than a bus driver trying to overtake cyclists in an advisory lane, prior to the stop, only for
cycles to have to move into the traffic lane to overtake the stationary bus and thus delay traffic still further. We
note that the ‘off-carriageway segregated path’ could ‘begin’ further to the west, adjusting the corner radius
from the A420.

2. Design of the Side Road Entry Treatments (SRETS)
There are inconsistencies across the city in how SRETs have been constructed and there are very few
examples that come up to the standards that we have seen in Waltham Forest (Figure 1). The tops of the




CMDE4

/G abed

SRET must be at the same level as the pavement and cycle path, should be direct (ie they should not deviate
into the side street), there needs to be a substantial ramp to slow motor vehicles, and the kerb radii need to be
tight (or non-existent as in Figure 1). These are critical components of the scheme that will make the
difference between pedestrians and cyclists being safe, or not.

The officers have told us that the design of the SRETSs will be undertake at the detailed design stage which is
during the implementation. We believe that the conceptual design of SRETSs is fundamental aspect of the
scheme and we would really value being able to comment on those designs as they develop to avoid the
problems that have arisen in the Access to Headington scheme.

3. Pavements should be 2m wide as a minimum
We are concerned that there are some pavements that are not a full 2m width. This allows for comfortable
safe walking and passing, and paying particular attention to inclusive transport, for two people in wheelchairs
to pass each other safely.

4. On-carriageway cycle lanes
We agree with the Oxfordshire Cycling Design Standards that ‘Stepped cycle tracks’ should be used on roads
with >5,000 annual average dalily traffic, and we object in principle to on-carriageway cycle lanes. With just a
painted white line, motor vehicle drivers make closer passes as they perceive that cycle riders are in protected
space. Clear segregation is needed. If there is no choice, then the design needs to be thought through
carefully so that the lanes are not encroached by motor vehicles. The width of the cycle lane could be
physically maximised if the carriageway for general traffic is minimised and visually maximised where an
additional kerb enables double yellow line markings to be painted on the carriageway and not the cycle
path/lane. We wish to see better delineation, the physical barrier, as in Oxfordshire’s standards. We find it
difficult to understand why a stepped track cannot be used, for instance, in the sections from Binsey Lane to
the river bridge east of Ferry Hinksey Road.

We also wish to see that the cycle lanes have a different colour surface so drivers of motor vehicles see that
the space is protected. If you are intending to use colour on the bus lanes, could you use the funds instead
colour the cycle lanes?

We would like to be involved with you in helping to design the on-carriageway cycle lanes that avoids these
problems.

5. Shared-use paths




CMDE4

0

We also object in principle to shared use paths. These put pedestrians and cycle riders in conflict. We
recognise though that there may be little choice in the areas that you have identified unless you can get further
space through the minimisation of the carriageway. The particular section of shared use path by the Minns
Business Park behind the bus stop, is a particular worry to us as cycle riders and pedestrians will be jostling
for very limited space there. At that point there are a number of traffic lanes which, when Connecting Oxford
is implemented, will not be needed.

Actions following the consultation

1. We are keen to see appropriate before and after measurement of the use of the road by all road users
so that it is possible to see the impacts of the changes, to ensure continuous quality improvement.

2. We want to see an healthy streets audit before and after the scheme so that there is a good objective
measure of the differences to the street environment that the changes have made.

3. We recommend that you set up an active travel and healthy streets stakeholder group to advise you
during the implementation phase. We feel that the Access to Headington stakeholder group had so
many different voices that the active travel input was diminished as a result.

o
3176) Resident, (unknown)
o

Object

| have just read the article in Oxford Times regarding the £9m revamp in Botley road which will result in the
removal of parking bays outside some key services and shops. | want to register my objection to this as | am
very aware that this may result in significant loss of business to the people concerned - specifically James
Griffiths who owns the Launderette.

(77) Local Resident,
(Oxford, Alexandra Road)

Object

| object strongly to the removal of the three parking lay bays between Earl Street and Alexandra Road
described in Order 1. (WEST OXFORD & OSNEY MEAD) (CONTROLLED PARKING ZONE & WAITING
RESTRICTIONS) (VARIATION NO. **) ORDER 20**

e Removal of the parking bay in front of the launderette will mean that | am no longer able to use the
launderette; | am over 60 years old, and physically unable to carry a load of washing on foot.

o | object to removal of the parking bay in front of Country Grains and Warlands cycle shop because this
will have a damaging effect on the ability of the businesses there, and these businesses are an
important amenity for residents in this area.

e In addition, these parking bays are useful to local residents on the frequent occasions when there are
no residents parking bays available in side roads. | do not consider that the amendments to parking
proposed in Alexandra Road will compensate for this loss of amenity.

BOTLEY ROAD & WEST WAY (OXFORD & NORTH HINKSEY) PROPOSED PEDESTRIAN & CYCLE
CROSSINGS, TRAFFIC CALMING AND CYCLE TRACKS & LANES

o | support the proposals under A. New and amended signalled crossings.

o | object to the proposals under B. Side Road Entry Treatments: i have lived in this area for 20 years




CMDE4

and | do not believe that there is any hazard in need of traffic calming measures at these road
junctions. | would propose however that road markings should be kept clearly painted.

(78) Local Resident,
(Oxford, Earl Street)

Object

| strongly object to this proposal.

We have 36 houses in Earl Street so potentially 36 cars.

Because we are one of the narrowest street in this area we can only park on one side of the street.

We only have parking for 18 cars.

The car park at the top end of Earl St cannot be counted. It does NOT come under the CPZ as it is private.
Because it is private it is NOT enforced.

| would question how this new regime will be enforced. We never see a warden before 9am or after 5pm or at
weekends, in fact we very rarely see any enforcement officer in Earl Street.

The residents of Earl and Duke Streets pay £60 per year for the privilege of parking their car between the
railway station and Earl Street. It is a fact that there are more cars belonging to residents than available
parking spaces.

We actually need more parking spaces rather than less.

Why is it that whatever is done in this city, that it is the residents who suffer??

6G obed

(79) Resident, (unknown)

Object

In-built confusion at shared space sites:

Shared space in such short narrow sections does not work. It does not take into account that for modes of
transport that require effort there is a reluctance to slow down. Cyclist will not take as much care as they
should, pedestrians will not look out for cyclists. This will result in accidents. Totally predictable accidents.

| recommend a two way cycle path the entire length of the improvement scheme area. This will allow cyclists
to feel confident that they will not get in the way of pedestrians or other cyclists. A one-way segregated lane
does not allow cyclists to overtake each other resulting in frustration for faster cyclists and anxiety for slower
cyclists. This will result in cyclists using the bus lanes.

The scheme does not take account of desire lines. There is no crossing on the north side of Botley Rd at the
junction with the A420. Why not? Pedestrians will have to look behind them to see if it safe to cross. This is
discriminatory against old, infirm, disabled and very young. Put a proper crossing in, please.

The Thames river path crosses the Botley Rd at Osney Bridge. Anyone that stands and watches what
walkers, runners and cyclists do at that point will know that they try to cross the road at the apex of the Bridge
as they can see in both directions. There should be a formal crossing point there.

Likewise, there should be formal crossings both east-west and north-south at the Botley Rd and Ferry Hinksey
Rd junction. People walking in to the city centre want to cross Ferry Hinksey Rd without looking over their




CMDE4

shoulder and children walking from West Oxford Community Primary school to the community centre attempt
to cross the road by the bridge as the crossing is located too far to the east.

The second iteration of the proposals are disappointing as very little has changed despite being extensively

criticised.

| am particularly worried about the lack of pedestrian crossing facilities at the Botley Road / A420 and Botley
Rd / Ferry Hinksey Rd junctions and the insistence of having shared spaces by bus stops. These areas are

accidents waiting to happen.

I would also like to point out that the movement of parking spaces onto side roads is not necessary as there
are plenty of spaces available in nearby supermarkets and out of town shopping sheds’ car parks. Also, | think
the 20mph zone should be extended further out of town towards Botley. Earl St, Duke St, Lamarsh Road, etc
are part of the west oxford community and the Botley road street design should reflect that.

g obed

-)
(80) Local Resident,
(Oxford, Duke Street)

Object

| am sorry to say that | consider this project a colossal waste of public funds. These are all tiny little tweaks
that will make no fundamental differences to cyclists and will, as best as | can tell, make walking on the Botley
Rd even less pleasant, despite a massive injection of funds. Why the money isn't being spent on something
substantive, such as providing safe passage under the railway bridge for cyclist and pedestrians, or, as is
tragically all the more apparently necessary in light of recent events, building the proposed cycle route along
the Eynsham road itself, | can't even begin to understand. | am particularly mystified as to the perceived
benefit of adding road humps across the side roads (on one of which | live and cycle). What precisely is the
problem these are going to solve?

All that aside, can you possibly clarify for me where it is you expect people to catch east-bound buses,
especially people who may well be carrying shopping from the Waitrose, which many people objected to on
the grounds of the traffic it had the potential to generate?

(81) Local Resident,
(Oxford, Earl Street)

Object

| am extremely concerned by the proposal to remove parking spaces for residents of Earl Street. Parking is
already at a premium on the street. | frequently struggle to find a parking space as it is. Although we have a
car park at the end of the street it is not regulated and as a result it is filled with cars whose drivers use it for
walking or bus access to the centre of town. In removing the existing bays on Botley Road you are going to
exacerbate the problem for us in addition to removing bays on Earl Street for residents only. This is going to
be unbelievably inconvenient for us. Unless you can arrange some usage of the (largely unused) car park
outside Carpetright then we are going to have no other parking options within at least half a mile.




CMDE4

(82) Resident, (unknown)

Object

I'd like to formally object to the plans to introduce 1 hour no return bays (no permit allowed) on Duke Street
and Earl Street.

I live on Duke Street, and can rarely park my car on either. Daily, | have to drive east to Riverside Road, or
further, to park my car.

| also have severe asthma, and fear for the increased traffic and fumes from people continually driving up and
down a dead end street looking for parking.

This plan is made even crazier when observing the abundance of unused parking outside of all the
commercial buildings (DFS, Carpet Right etc) that are 90% unused 24/7.

o
gSB) Resident, (unknown)
(D

o
RN

Object

As a resident on Botley Road, | am very concerned that you intend to do nothing to separate pedestrian traffic
from bicycles. Congestion on these paths, especially during peak periods, has risen considerably in the 9
years | have lived here and is only set to get worse as development continues. Further the traffic is now in
both directions at peak times, rather than the more traditional into town in the am, and out in the evening.
Instead of recovering the footpaths for the pedestrians you are taking more space from them! There will be
pedestrian/bicycle collisions because of this.

Now | am no longer a cyclist, | feel it is far too dangerous to the west of Oxford, but | certainly approve of
encouraging cycle use. If | were a parent | would not be happy to send my children out on their bikes to
school, saving the trip in the car to drop them off, health benefits etc. Your proposals do nothing to fix this
issue.

Your proposals are very bus centric. I'm not sure by which principal all other road users should have their
space marginalised to benefit some bus company and a few intermittent buses (the prohibitive cost of the
buses on this route is another issue!

I would of thought the priority should be pedestrians, cyclists, buses, motorcycles, and finally cars. | would
propose converting the Bus lanes to cycle lanes, accommodating buses in other ways. If your interested |
have several ideas, so please ask.

(84) Local Resident,
(Oxford, Earl Street)

Object

e On Earl St there are ¢.38 residences - however, there is only on-street parking availability for about 18
medium sized vehicles, therefore we really cannot afford to lose any spaces

e There is already increased pressure on the available spaces as a number of households actually have
2 vehicles [perhaps the council needs to alter this policy and allocate only a single permit per
household as two seems unfair to those who can't even find a space for their only vehicle!]

e Since we moved to the street three years ago, there has been (on average) at least one building works
being carried on at any time. The result of which is that there is invariably a skip on the street, which
occupies at least two parking spaces (usually for many months) further reducing parking availability

e There is also concern about increased traffic coming onto the street as a result of the proposed




CMDE4

changes. With the Botley Rd frequently congested with vehicles to the point of virtual standstill
(especially on weekends due to the Westgate Centre) the vehicle emissions to which residents are
exposed has noticeably increased. We can often detect the smell of fumes coming into our houses on
these occasions. Any increase in traffic coming onto our street will only serve to exacerbate an already
concerning health issue.

(85) Local Resident,
(Oxford, Earl Street)

Object

As you consider options for Botley Road improvements, | ask you to ensure that Earl Street and Duke Street
do not lose resident parking spaces. We already have fewer spaces than we need for everyone to park our
vehicles, so we frequently need to park elsewhere. Losing any spaces will make this already inconvenient
situation worse.

(86) Resident, (unknown)

Object

| think it is unfair to local sole traders and business owners as well as to the customers who are using this
parking very frequently and repeatedly to take benefits from these shops. | would urge the decision-makers to
please reconsider the decision and or at least think about the replacement parking within a similar distance so
that these businesses keep running and shall bear less damage to their livelihood as compared to what can
cause a shutdown for them in result of parking taken off as there is not much foot traffic.

¢9 °bed

(87) Resident, (unknown)

Object

This is a total lack of consideration to myself and above all my customers that use this as a drop off point to
deliver and collect laundry. Some of my customers are disabled and are very limited in how far they can walk.
| also speak on behalf of the shopkeepers at the 119 and 117 Botley Road.

The offer of a spaces (one on Duke Street and one on Earl Street) is totally unacceptable- have you ever tried
driving down these roads? Once you turn in you can’t get out- there is no turning points at all.

With regard to the bays on Earl Street and Duke Street that the Council are proposing- these are clearly far
inferior to what we have now. | personally tried to find a space on Earl Street the other evening and couldn’t- |
literally had to reverse all the way back up the road to exit.

These spaces being suggested by the Council on these two roads, like | have said over and over again are
dead ends- If you pull into Earl Street and find the space is taken, you’ll need to reverse out and try your luck
on Duke Street (hopefully not clipping too many wing mirrors as you do or colliding with a cyclist in you new
cycle lane).

It's also just not good enough or practical for customers offering them spaces dotted here and there that aren’t
visible to passing trade.




CMDE4

The photo taken today of where cars are informally parking opposite the launderette (three cars and a van
today), where they are parking is exactly where | am suggesting formal parking be provided (people are using
it anyway so | don’t understand the issue) At least 5 spaces could be created here- eg: 1 disabled space and 4
x hormal spaces and this people wishing to park would then make good use of the new crossing. This would
be an increase to what we have at the moment so people wouldn’t be hindering the cycle lane as they do now
by way of overflow and squeezing into the bay. This option could in fact increase trade.

~

88) Local Resident,
xford, Henry Road)

@]
(D
o
W

Object

| object strongly to the removal of the three parking lay bays between Earl Street and Alexandra Road
described in Order 1. (WEST OXFORD & OSNEY MEAD) (CONTROLLED PARKING ZONE & WAITING
RESTRICTIONS) (VARIATION NO. **) ORDER 20**

e Removal of the parking bay in front of the launderette will mean that | am no longer able to use the
launderette; | am over 60 years old, and physically unable to carry a load of washing on foot.

o | object to removal of the parking bay in front of Country Grains and Warlands cycle shop because this
will have a damaging effect on the ability of the businesses there, and these businesses are an
important amenity for residents in this area.

e In addition, these parking bays are useful to local residents on the frequent occasions when there are
no residents parking bays available in side roads. | do not consider that the amendments to parking
proposed in Alexandra Road will compensate for this loss of amenity.

BOTLEY ROAD & WEST WAY (OXFORD & NORTH HINKSEY) PROPOSED PEDESTRIAN & CYCLE
CROSSINGS, TRAFFIC CALMING AND CYCLE TRACKS & LANES

e | support the proposals under A. New and amended signalled crossings.

e | object to the proposals under B. Side Road Entry Treatments: i have lived in this area for 20 years
and | do not believe that there is any hazard in need of traffic calming measures at these road
junctions. | would propose however that road markings should be kept clearly painted.

(89) Resident, (unknown)

Object

| object to having the parking space at the laundrette removed as my laundry is heavy and need to park
outside the laundrette.

(90) Resident, (unknown)

Object

| am a Botley resident and a regular user of the Botley Road laundrette, which is a convenient local business
serving those of us who don’t have washing machine/drying facilities at home. It wouldn’t be so convenient if
there wasn’t parking outside the premises as carrying washing via the bus or walking is not an option as too
heavy and too far.

Local businesses are suffering in Oxford due to either high premises charges or Councils causing businesses
to close due to no trade because of non parking facilities.

Think of the local traders it is important for local communities.




CMDE4

ged

798

1) Local Resident,
xford, Cope Close)

Object

Plan 1 of 5
Support the extension of the bus lane on the northwest side of West Way.

Plan 2 of 5

Why is the pelican crossing outside EIms Parade being converted back to a staggered crossing? The
developer of the West Way Shopping Centre has only in the past few months completed the conversion from
a staggered crossing to a straight across one. If this is being converted back to reduce delays to traffic why
did the County give permission for the change?

I note the minor change to the kerb line on the south side of West Way to move the cycle facility onto the
carriageway. There are no other changes being proposed and | cannot see therefore how any extra capacity
will be created at the West Way/Westminster Way junction to cater for the increased traffic from the West Way
Shopping Centre development. Can you confirm that there is increased capacity and if so how it is being
achieved?

| object to the extension of the bus lane on the north side of West Way that will join the two sections either
side of the Seacourt access road. Traffic going ahead at the A420 Slip Road/West Way junction will during
heavy traffic periods tail back to the access to the retail park and often beyond it. At this point there is just the
one general traffic lane and the bus lane. Traffic wishing to turn left at the traffic signals is trapped in this
queue and adds to the general congestion. If the bus lane were to be shortened to the point where three
lanes can be accommodated, i.e. two general traffic lanes and a bus lane, left turning traffic could get to the
junction quicker and thus reduce queue lengths and the pollution emitted from stationary traffic. The bus lane
itself is never occupied by more than four buses and this alteration would not restrict bus access to the
remaining bus lane. With the current layout drivers wishing to turn left at the traffic signals are faced with the
option of sitting in the queue or by-passing it by either entering the bus lane for a short distance or driving
through the retail park. The additional queue lengths, that the current layout generate, affect the ability of
traffic exiting Westminster Way to access West Way.

| am still unclear as to why the kerb line on the northwest corner of the A420 Slip Road/West Way junction is
shown as being altered. Traffic permitted to use this lane was at one time only permitted to proceed ahead.
Has this restriction been removed?

The approach to the A420 Slip Road/West Way junction replicates the present situation. Currently, during
heavy traffic periods, drivers wishing to turn right into North Hinksey Lane will overtake the queue of traffic that
is in the ahead lane by driving in the westbound lane. This results in conflicts with vehicles turning out of
North Hinksey Lane or travelling westward from the traffic signals. | strongly recommend, in my letter of 25




CMDE4

~

June, that a small traffic island be installed within the hatched area to prevent this overtaking movement. Has
this been considered and if so what reason was it discounted?

Plan 3 of 5

Why does the yellow box marking only protect the A420 Slip Road/West Way junction inbound? During heavy
traffic periods queues for the West Way/Westminster Way junction tail back into this junction which can have a
knock on effect for traffic turning right from the slip road. This queuing is likely to become more frequent once

the development of the West Way shopping area is complete.

Plan 4 of 5

| object to the removal of the bus stop outside Waitrose. Bus passengers going to or from Waitrose using this
stop have an access from the rear of footway, by the bus stop, into Waitrose. With the relocation those
passengers will need to cross the traffic entering and exiting Waitrose. This is an unnecessary increase in risk
for those pedestrians.

Plan 5 of 5

What is the logic behind moving the bus stop on the north side of the road further west? It looks as though the
entry taper to the bus stop affects the entry/exit to the West Oxford Community Centre. At times when more
than one bus stops at the stop the entry/exit will be blocked.

g9 obed

(92) Local Resident,
(Oxford, Duke Street)

Object

As residents of Duke Street We should like to object most strongly to the possibility of losing parking spaces
along the road. There is not enough spaces at the moment for all residents to park. The space at the top at
least gives residents and short stay the opportunity to park. The new idea would take two places away.

We pay for parking and there is a shortage already. We get plenty of wardens down too.

(93) Resident, (unknown)

Object

| was concerned to learn that the council are proposing removing some resident parking spaces from Earl
Street. | think the street struggles as it is; if | return after 6pm | often cannot find anywhere to park in spite of
having paid for a resident’s permit. This tells me that all the spaces we currently have are being used by
residents. In addition, because the street seems to be subject to a lot of building development we often lose
the few spaces there are to builders vans. As the street is closed off at one end we also suffer from cars
turning down here, discovering there is no exit, and then backing all the way back up the street - which puts
pedestrians on the narrow pavements at risk. | fear that if part of the street starts being used for business
parking our problems will only worsen.

I do think this has to be re-considered. There is a huge parking lot just beyond us, only a few hundred yards




CMDE4

from the shops that front the parking bay. It always appears to be empty. Why could not some spaces be
taken from there?

(94) Resident, (unknown)

Object

However, we should like to object strongly to that part of the proposal which would remove the parking bay
outside the shops on our side of the Botley Road and replace it by taking residence parking permit spaces
from our street.

There are some 40 houses in Duke Street, and barely half that number of parking spaces for those who
require them. The six extra spaces outside Marlborough Court at the bottom of the street are often used by
residents there for their extra cars even though they have adequate parking space outside their houses.
Parking is already a nightmare. This proposal would make it much worse, and, as the street is a cul de sac, it
would result in more non-resident cars having to back out or turn more dangerously at the end.

99 abed

(95) Resident, (unknown)

Object

(2) the removal of parking laybys between Earl Street and Alexandra Road is absolutely terrible. It will destroy
the local businesses. This must not be allowed to happen.

(2) Regarding the change of parking restrictions in the side roads (Alexandra Road, Duke Street, Earl Street,
Harley Road, Oatlands Road and Riverside Road. This will have a drastic effect on residents. There is already
a huge pressure on parking places. We live in Riverside Road and often can find nowhere to park our one car
on our Road. The proposed changes will make the situation worse.

(3) The effect for cyclists and pedestrians has not been properly considered. We are not happy about the new
arrangements on the north side of Botley Road between Waitrose and Binsey lane. This area is frequently
flooded and you need to address this issue here before proposing pedestrian/cyclist changes. It will also be
unsafe for the elderly residents who live in these houses to have fast moving cyclists going right outside their
front gates.

(4) Having raised entry points to the side roads does not appear to offer any particular advantage. Has a cost-
benefit analysis been carried out?

(96) Local Resident,
(Oxford, Earl Street)

Object

We already have a shortage of spaces on the road, despite having a car park at the top (for residents' only) a
lot of people who don't live on the street park there leaving a shortage for actual residents. It is particularly bad
in the evenings so if these spaces at the end are no longer available (when the majority of the shops are
closed anyway) we will really struggle - a lot of us have young children and getting home in the dark with tired
kids and shopping bags and then having to park three or four roads away is completely impractical.




CMDE4

Earl Street is a no through road, and we continuously get people driving down looking for somewhere to turn
around (there isn't anywhere so people either do a 13 point turn or reverse back up the road, often knocking
wing mirrors of the parked cars). This will be exacerbated if the spaces at the top are used solely for shoppers.

(97) Local Resident,
(Oxford, Duke Street)

Object

No thought whatsoever has been given to the problems such a reduction of parking spaces will create for
disabled people.

| live alone and | have weekly visits from a range of carers.

| have a Carers Parking Permit which enables carers to stay for three hours — though they are usually only
with me for one hour.

A major problem for them is finding a parking space in the first place. They can sometimes find one in the
layby at the top of Duke Street.

An elderly disabled woman in the next street — Earl Street — needs carers four times a day. She cannot even
get out of her wheelchair.

We need more parking spaces in this area — not less.
I hope you will consider the needs of disabled people in your deliberations. Our lives are difficult enough as it
is.

L9 9bed

(98) Local Resident,
(Oxford, Earl Street)

Object

Parking space on the street for residents is limited already. Earl Street has around 38 residences with only on-
street parking availability for about 18 cars and a number of households actually have 2 vehicles; this
considered, perhaps the council should consider a single permit per household only policy?

The other major factor in my objection is due to the traffic on Botley Road. The council is surely aware that the
Botley Road is already an incredibly congested road and these proposals will only add to the problems.
Congestion is not just at peak times (morning and evening commutes) but at most times during the day and
over weekend. | have walked home along Botley Road between 9 pm and 10 pm on weekday evenings and
the traffic is at a standstill. This is not an ideal situation for residents or emergency vehicles, let alone people
who use the road heading west.

Part of the issue is of course the necessary works that need to take place (this year has been cabling and
hopefully soon, the resurfacing of the roads will be taken into consideration?) but the abominable traffic
congestion on the weekend is caused by what can only be called poor planning of the Westgate Centre and
the availability of parking.

Adding public spaces on the artery roads (i.e., Earl Street and the others like it) will encourage more non-




CMDE4

residents to try their luck at parking in these spaces. Adding a time limit will increase traffic movement (people
arriving and then having to depart a short time later) on an already narrow street; it will increase vehicle
emissions (which, all residents have noticed and are concerned about); and, increase the accident risks to
pedestrians and cyclists (Earl Street is a dead-end street but not for cyclists, who can access the cycle paths
to King George’s Field and beyond to North Hinksey).

(99) Local Resident,
(Oxford, Cowley Road)

Object

Though | don't drive | can see how important the parking bay is for the launderette and the other small
businesses beside it.

For some people being able to park there while they bring their clothes to wash is important, especially older,
disabled and customers with young children.

Parking is important for small businesses because they rely not just on customers within walking distance but
on customers from further afield too.

Also when deliveries or repairs to the shops there are needed it's important for those people to be able to park
outside!

~

Y .
Q§100) Resident,
%unknown)

)

Object

| have health issues which means that | am unable to carry bags of wet laundry and my tiny apartment means
| cannot accommodate these facilities

The other launderettes in Oxford do not have parking either so this one is the only one left that those of us
with health issues can access.

(101) Local Resident,
(Oxford, Abbey Road)

Object

There are eleven local business premises involved.

Deliveries, passing trade and short stay parking for nearby
residents cannot be covered by using the side roads, please take
note that all the side roads are narrow cul de sacs.

Some of the delivery vehicles especially the larger ones will cause havoc
manoeuvring out of the side roads back onto Botley road,

providing they are able to park, having to cope with residential permit
parking, double lines, and some roads parking on one side only.

Consider if Fire and Rescue, Ambulance or Police need quick access.
You must appreciate that a lot of these businesses would not exist
or be viable without the parking bay access for deliveries and custom.

(102) Resident,

(unknown)

Object

| am disabled and use that bay as it is directly outside that business. | struggle to walk let alone, whilst I'm
carrying my bags of laundry.




CMDE4

The parking being suggested, even across the road would be too far for me I’'m afraid to say.

(103) Resident,
(unknown)

Object

Please don't take the parking bay away outside the laundrette. When you arrive and leave you are fully laden
and there isn't anywhere else to park.

Anyone at anytime can need to use this type of facility, it's not bound by class but by circumstances, so please
don't take away a facility that would affect the laundrette and other small businesses that struggle to stay open
in these challenging economic times.

~

(104) Resident,
(unknown)

Object

| recognise that you are trying to compensate for the loss of parking outside the laundrette on Botley rd,
however Duke St already has very limited parking — on only one side of the road. The other proposed streets
either all have parking on both sides of the road or they have a residents car park.

| feel there is sufficient parking in the area for the loss of spaces on Botley road already — the council could
strike a deal with the big, mostly empty, car park owners outside the carpet and furniture shops adjacent to
Earl Street, or they could talk to Waitrose and extend use of their carpark to these shops.

Duke Street already offers two parking bays with 2-hour parking open to residents and non-residents. This is
sufficient for a small side street with limited parking, which residents already pay for through their parking
permits. The road will become congested with non-residents looking for spaces and residents will be punished
by even further lack of parking on an already over congested street.

69/obked

(105) Local Resident,
(Oxford, Bridge Street)

Object

| object to the proposal to lose parking bays at various spots along the Botley road ... | see little benefit in
doing this when the bottle neck at the railway bridge which continues up to and including the Westgate car
park cannot be resolved or helped with this...all it will do is make the current carpark known as the Botley
Road be able to hold more cars for longer.

The few bays there are benefit the few local small businesses that remain and | am disappointed that Oxford
is being turned into some sort of non-residential city where residents are not considered or valued but we are
expected to adhere and maintain the rules you have in place for us.

(106) Resident, unknown

Object

| think that's is very unfair and not justified, all on the families and customers of that business, this laundrette
provides a very good service for the whole community of Botley road and beyond it will be devastating for the
business as well as the customers and residents.

(107) Local Resident,
(Oxford, Riverside Road)

Object

Toucan crossings

The crossing near Waitrose (and most others in Phase 1) are to be Toucan crossings. | understand that such
crossings enable cyclists to cross without dismounting. Why is that necessary? The cycle lanes on each side
of Botley Road run in opposite directions and so there seems little advantage or need to provide this feature




CMDE4

0/ abed

for cyclists. Cyclists can still cross by wheeling their bikes across a zebra or pelican crossing and they would
reduce the speed of cyclists crossing alongside pedestrians. Toucan crossings also provide either less space
for pedestrians or require more space along the length of the road and so Toucans are a poor use of the
limited road space.

Bus Stop outside Waitrose (eastbound buses)

In the previous phase of consultations there were objections to this because the new location offered no
benefit for buses. There are also disbenefits for shoppers, some private frontagers and bus users. The current
plans still propose the bus stop in the new location. There is no evidence that the June 2019 commitment has
been undertaken.

Bus Stop opposite Waitrose (westbound buses)

It appears that the bus stop for west bound travel is being retained at its current location. However,
passengers boarding or alighting would have to cross a ‘shared space’ to get to a pedestrian route to the east
or west along the south side of Botley Road. We have some experience of so-called ‘shared spaces’. Initially
the east bound cycle route outside Waitrose passed between the bus stop and the road/bus. Passengers
need to use that area not only when boarding/alighting but also to look along the road on which buses are
approaching to decide whether it is one they need to hail it or not. There are several points along the Botley
Road (going west on the south side for example) where the cycle route crosses the pedestrian route. The bus
stop (westbound) at Minns appears to be a ‘shared space’, too.

Very few cyclists seem to have bells these days, and many of them wear dark clothing at night and/or have no
lights. They can be travelling much faster than pedestrians and are likely to approach without warning from
behind and pass very close to pedestrians even when separate routes are designated for cyclists and
pedestrians. Consequently, shared spaces are to be avoided and must also be clearly designated by using
different colours or surface finishes on the ground. (I note that the colours chosen on the latest plans to
distinguish separate cycling routes from shared spaces are much harder to differentiate than the colours used
on the original plans and hope that more easily distinguishable colours will be used on the site in practice.)

Vehicular Access into/out of Riverside Road

Raised junction entry treatment

| am in principal in favour of a ‘speed hump’ but foresee a potential problem. Currently when waiting to turn on
to the Botley Road it's necessary to wait short of the junction to leave the cycle lane clear. How will the
position of the ‘speed hump’ affect that — waiting with, say, front wheels on the hump would not be advisable
and if it's necessary wait further back into Riverside Road then sight lines into Botley Road could be adversely
affected.




T/ obed

CMDE4

Location of Toucan Crossing

There is a further problem with the location of the proposed Toucan crossing. Currently there is a short right-
turn lane for east bound traffic to enter Riverside Road. This is much shorter than the right turn lane that was
available before Waitrose was built (that was a hangover from the period when the previous retail
developments were on the site). Previously eastbound traffic could ‘merge’ into the right turn lane. The current
length means that right-turning vehicles (from the west) must turn sharply to enter the lane and immediately
turn sharply to the left to straighten up before turning sharply right once again to enter Riverside Road. The
new crossing location has led to the point of entry into the right-turn lane being moved further east and so a
vehicle cannot start to enter that lane it until the front of the vehicle is past the entrance to Riverside Road.
The length of this lane is also being substantially reduced. Even with our fairly small car (Citroen C3 Picasso)
I’m not certain that there is sufficient room for the triple turn manoeuvre described above. Putting the Toucan
crossing west of this right turn lane also means that right-turning vehicles are more likely to hold up traffic
compared with the current layout (with the crossing to the east of the right -turn lane) and so that is a further
reason to retain the current crossing location.

Parking changes in Riverside Road

Two permit holders only spaces are marked as being changed to a shared public/permit holders only use
(conditions as set out on the plans). Is any change proposed to the existing shared public/permit holders only
parking bay along on the west side of Riverside Road near the junction with Botley Road? (There is also a
dedicated Co-Wheels Car Club Bay on the east side of Alexandra Road near the Botley Road Junction, is that
being retained?)

Extension of 20 mph speed limit westward

This is a good idea but given the complexity of features and interactions between different users in the section
from Binsey Lane to Duke Street why not extend the 20 mph limit further west at least as far as the west side
of the Waitrose Goods Delivery entrance.

Crossing Ferry Hinksey Road (FHR) at Botley Road Junction

Currently there is no provision for pedestrians crossing FHR when walking along the south side of the Botley
Road. The first set of consultation plans included a pedestrian refuge for that crossing but no other assistance.
The latest plans appear to include this new refuge. Can you please confirm that this is still to be provided and
whether any other assistance for crossing pedestrians will be considered here?

(108) Local Resident,

(Oxford, Riverside Road)

Object

1. Proper Consultation has not been carried out:
Draft notices displayed locally and posted to local residents conflict with the draft notices on the website.




CMDE4

2/ abed

Therefore, it is not clear which are the correct notices.
No notices have been displayed near the bus stops, allowing bus users who are not local residents the
opportunity to comment.

2. Closure of Binsey Lane Eastbound Bus Stop

This will make the use of the bus journey less attractive and increase car use for the following reasons:

The stop is near Waitrose Supermarket and those who currently shop and use the bus will be use their cars.
The next nearest bus stop, opposite Lamarsh Road, is a fare stage for Stagecoach Buses and an increased
bus fare is charged for travelling in the City Centre. The alternative bus stop at Osney Lane is more than a 5
min walk from Binsey Lane bus stop.

3. Removal of Parking Bays on Botley Road
The removal of parking bays on the Botley Road will have an adverse impact to the local businesses on the
Botley Road. This will have a negative impact upon the local community.

4. Design of Side Road Junctions for Pedestrians

For the busier side roads, the facilities for pedestrians to safely cross are not adequate. This is particularly the
case for the more vulnerable pedestrians, such as elderly, disabled, young etc This certainly does not promote
walking a suitable option. The following junctions designs should be improved:

Ferry Hinksey Road — busiest junction on the Botley Road and the current pedestrian crossing is not used as it
is in the wrong place! A fully pedestrian crossing should be provided at the current traffic lights.

Lamarsh Road, Entrance to Wickes and North Hinksey Lane. These junctions can get very busy and it is
difficult to safely cross. Traffic islands should be provided to allow pedestrians to cross in two stages. Without
these a pedestrian needs to check that no cars are using the junction by looking both left/right, behind and in
front to establish that it is safe to cross. When these junctions are busy this very difficult to do, due to the
volume of traffic.

(109) Local Resident,
(Oxford, Duke Street)

Object

Please do let me know how these spaces in particular will be monitored. Are you planning on have wardens
patrol each of these streets and then move the cars on between the hours of 8.00am - 6.30pm, Monday to
Saturday?

What if people are doing their washing and drying at the local launderette - what happens if it takes longer
than an hour? The launderette and other businesses will most definitely suffer if people cannot park.




CMDE4

This is an absolutely ridiculous application and one that should be halted immediately. The impact is too great
on the residents and local businesses, all of whom you seem to be marching out of town.

I do not understand how taking away these existing parking bays will assist the flow of the Botley Road.

Sadly the Council see fit alongside Mace to allow 261 academic units, 123 bed hotel, 140 private bed units
and 425,000 mixed use facilities to be built at North Parade and do not take into account the flow (rather
congestion) of the additional traffic this will cause. | certainly do not think taking away existing parking bays
will help in any way!

(110) Local Resident,

As a long time resident of the street | am often at a total loss when trying to park on the street. We have one
small car used only for long distance travel. To propose, without any plan to alleviate these problems will put
an even greater pressure on the residents of this and other streets. | understand the reason for the proposed

~

(unknown)

(Oxford, Duke Street) Object changes, but this should not be simply solved by making parking on Duke Street even harder. Often we are
' required to park in places where we risk fines, this is a stressful situation, that | would dearly love to avoid and
- think that being pressured into do so is troubling.
g; | use the laundrette in Botley Road, Oxford. It is a very reasonable
D service. And | shall carry on, whatever happens.
\I
o Currently the parking availability in front is not sufficient for those businesses. In my view the current
parking arrangement could and should be improved, out with so - called through traffic demand.
The road widening is pointless. Just looking at the
current road configuration between the Railway station and say " Wicks “has several restrictions. Some quite
(111) Resident, Object limiting. Well that's just geography. We put up with them. If the council is short of something to do, or money to

spend, why not improve the railway bridge.

The purported alleviation of one " problem “- in front of the laundrette - will have little or no bearing on "
presumed “ improvement for more general traffic handling and flow. Bottle necks have a tendency to move.
And, on another front, the access to and egress from Waitrose - nearby - is an “ interesting " one over which
the council can ponder. Or is it that Waitrose has clout.

Generally; Oxford Council should consider more deeply what it is doing to the city itself. Contrary
to popular opinion - possibly - the incoming / outgoing roads are destroying it. Traffic should be discouraged,




Y7 obed

CMDE4

not encouraged. Cambridge is much " nicer *; and cleaner.

(112) North Hinksey
Parish Council

Concerns

e Junction with the Eynsham Road. This junction design is not safe for cycle riders and needs change. It
is likely that funding will be found for the B4044 cycle path, which means that the numbers of cycle
riders will increase as the new safe route will induce demand. The current design proposal for
Eynsham Road will provide neither safety nor convenience for riders nor be attractive to potential
cyclists. The junction needs either a signalled crossing or a roundabout with a segregated cycle path.

e Junction with the A420 (Macdonald’s Junction) Following the inquest into the death of Claudia
Comberti the Oxfordshire Coroner wrote to the county council asking for improvement. The design has
no safe pedestrian crossing from the inbound bus stop to the Seacourt Retail Park and vice-versa. The
‘off-carriageway segregated path’ could ‘begin’ further to the west, adjusting the corner radius from the
A420. We would suggest a two stage Toucan crossing. Cycle riders could be 7+m ahead of the bus
and arrive at the bus stop ahead of the bus On-carriageway cycle lanes We agree with the Oxfordshire
Cycling Design Standards that ‘Stepped cycle tracks’ should be used on roads with >5,000 annual
average daily traffic.

e We remain concerned about on-carriageway cycle lanes. We wish to see better delineation, using a
physical barrier, as in Oxfordshire’s standards. Cycle lanes need to have a different colour surface, so
drivers of motor vehicles see that the space is protected.

We also have specific concerns about access to Old Botley and how this is managed in these proposals.
Development of the industrial estates in North Hinksey lane has led to growing levels of traffic that are causing
serious problems for local people due to parking and inadequate pavements.

We request that the pedestrian and cycle protection being discussed for the Botley Rd. be extended to Old
Botley, in particular the provision of 50 m of pavement along the west side of 'Old Botley'.

(113) OCC Public Health

Concerns

We strongly support the extension of the 20mph speed limit zone to Binsey Lane as an effective way to
improve safety and the general experience of pedestrians, cyclists and local residents and would welcome
further extensions along this corridor. A wide body of evidence suggests that this will not only reduce
accidents but also reduce the severity of accidents - pedestrians hit by a car at 30mph are five times more
likely to die than those hit at 20mph (Public Health Wales 2018 - Position Statement on lowering the default
speed limit to 20mph). Such measures will also be disproportionately beneficial to more vulnerable groups,
such as children and older people. By reducing traffic speed, noise and air pollution will also be reduced,
thereby helping to create an environment that not only encourages more active modes but also increases the
likelihood of greater community interaction. The introduction of 20mph zones supports corporate priorities for
healthy place shaping, creating strong and healthy communities and increasing walking and cycling rates.




CMDE4

Where the pedestrian footway and in some cases cycleway extend across side junctions, we support the
inclusion of raised side entry treatments but only where give-way lines for traffic coming from the side-roads
are also set back. Given the emerging body of evidence that ‘physical measures to reduce speed’ can
increase air pollution, the design of side entry treatments must be carefully considered — see section 1.5 of
NICE Guideline NG70 - Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health. We recommend that investigation is
carried out to determine whether more gently graded ‘sinusoidal’ humps reduce both noise and air pollution.

Whilst we strongly support the overarching aim of improving conditions for bus, cycle and pedestrian
movements, we are concerned that the scheme does not fully exploit the traffic reduction opportunities that
Connecting Oxford might bring. As a decision on whether to proceed with Connecting Oxford is due early in
the new year, we recommend that consideration is given to delaying the implementation of this scheme until
the final outcome is known. Should Connecting Oxford or a similar scheme be approved, our concern is that
the existing proposals will lock in higher levels of vehicle capacity thereby continuing to induce vehicle
demand. Fundamentally, designing a scheme around existing traffic flows means highway space that could
otherwise be used to create even better facilities for pedestrians, cyclists and improved public realm for the
local community will remain dominated by motorised traffic.

G/ 9bed

(114) Oxford Pedestrian
Associations

Concerns

OxPA welcomes the side entry treatments on the streets included in this proposal, and also that they are on
desire lines and not placed around corners; this will improve convenience and ability for wheelchair users to
use the routes.

OxPA welcomes the proposed 20mph limit on Botley Road.

We give a cautious welcome to the new crossings, although our preference would always be for raised zebra
crossings, which give true priority to walkers and wheelchair users. Toucan crossings are better than pelican
crossings, and a crossing is needed outside Waitrose, but to genuinely give walkers true 'priority' zebras need
to put in place.

Our major concerns are (1) the issue of pavement widths; we understand the County minimum is 1.5-2m
which needs to be treated as a minimum, not as standard. The minimum means people and wheelchairs can
pass one another moving in straight lines in single file, which is not how pedestrians like to move, we, like
drivers, tend to be side by side where possible (and sometimes people need a hand or arm to hold as they
walk); and (2) that air quality and traffic noise (detrimental impacts) are not mentioned in the document, and
they are what make walking on Botley Road so very unpleasant at present; and (3) that the road width




CMDE4

remains the same as at present (and is even widened alongside the houses, with walkers given the part that is
presently or until recently an unofficial car parking place for residents), whilst vulnerable road users are left to
divide what is left. OXPA would advocate the narrowing of the roadway to provide for the needs of cyclists.

~

av
Q
O
(D

84115) Oxfordshire
Liveable Streets

Concerns

We support the extension of the 20mph zone westwards. It would be better if it were
extended further, perhaps to the Seacourt Park and Ride, but extension to Binsey Lane does
cover the worst pinch points and the narrowest section of roadway.

The new plans appear to remove sections of cycle track that were in the original
consultation. In particular there no longer appears to be an eastbound cycle track across the
Eynsham Rd junction.

The parking changes seem good. Parking needs to be removed anywhere it would block the
footpaths or cycle lanes, or where it would result in the latter being in the "door zone". (Note
that Highways England's "CD 195: Designing for cycle traffic" requires an extra 0.5m of width
for cycle lanes or tracks adjacent to obstacles higher than 60cm.) It also needs to be clear to
drivers that parking on the off-carriageway cycle tracks (or footpaths) is not allowed, and this
needs to be enforceable. Given the state of parking enforcement elsewhere in Oxford, our
preference would be for this to be done using bollards or other physical infrastructure
wherever possible.

The pedestrian crossings have been improved slightly but are still too few. Unsignalized
crossings that require pedestrians to cross four lanes of motor traffic are dangerous — or
simply inaccessible — to a range of people.

We are unhappy that the "minor side road entry" design in the original consultation appears
to have been abandoned. If the new design follows the design of the red-brick raised humps
elsewhere in Oxford, these offer a kind of "confused priority”, with the risk of some people
walking thinking, they have priority and some people driving thinking they have priority... We
urge reconsideration of fully blended/Copenhagen crossings on all the smaller side-roads on
Botley Rd. It is also essential that people cycling have clear priority over motor traffic at
entries such as Poplar Rd, where they do not appear to on the current plans.

The problems with the original design remain

The scheme remains predicated on motor traffic volumes which are unsustainable: it doesn't
seem to take the effects of Connecting Oxford into account, or the climate emergency, or the
pressing need to reduce air pollution.




CMDE4

/] abed

The design still prioritises private motor traffic and buses over walking and cycling, most
notably in the allocation of space. There needs to be a commitment, through Connecting
Oxford or otherwise, to reducing motor traffic volumes enough to make the bus lanes
unnecessary, freeing up space for adequate width footpaths and cycle tracks, bus stops, and
loading access, and avoiding pedestrians having to cross four lanes of motor traffic.

There is still no commitment to colouring the cycle tracks, which would be the biggest single
cycling safely improvement. We reiterate that if road colouring is too expensive to do both,
the cycle lanes and tracks should be coloured, and the bus lanes left uncoloured: to reverse
that is to prioritise helping drivers avoid fines over the safety of people cycling and people
walking.

The cycle tracks remain too narrow, at 1.5m in width. It is unsafe to have such narrow tracks
directly adjacent to motor traffic, especially if that is in narrow 3 metre lanes. This is a
problem even for some of the sections of "off-carriageway segregated cycle route”, as much
of this appears to have no actual separation from the carriageway other than a short kerb.
There are still significant sections of "shared space" at bus stop bypasses and crossings,
which are the locations most likely to see conflicts between people walking and cycling. This
should be avoided wherever possible, if necessary, by using short stretches of under-width
cycle track (potentially as narrow as 1.2 metres, if well away from motor traffic).

It is hard to know how pedestrian-friendly the major junctions will be without knowing the
light timings (though precedent suggests these will be optimised for motor traffic throughput
rather than pedestrian safety or convenience). But these junctions as designed are likely to
be quite terrifying for people cycling. Bicycles should never be turning alongside motor traffic
at 30mph. The worst problems could be avoided by incorporating separate cycling times into
the signalling, or by using a Dutch-style roundabout design with cycle traffic crossing motor
traffic at right angles.

(116) Oxfordshire Cycling
Network

Concerns

Traffic improvements

We support removal of parking on Botley Road — Poor parking and door-opening can push cyclists into traffic.
But at least as dangerous is parking in cycle lanes, which provides a dangerous obstacle for people on bikes

to overtake. Parking restrictions must be clear. The best solution is a separate cycling lane to the left of any

parked cars.

We support the extension of the 20mph speed limit to Binsey Lane. We would support a further extension of

this at least to Waitrose and ideally to Seacourt P&R which would have further benefits in safety and motor




CMDE4

g/ abed

traffic reduction.

Safety Improvements
Our biggest safety concerns have not been fully addressed and we call your attention to them. Both Junctions
and Lanes/Tracks can be improved.

1. The junction with Eynsham Road needs a safer design, in particular a safe way for cyclists heading
West towards on the B4044 to get across the West Way traffic when it does not feel safe to pull out
between multiple moving vehicles. Possibly this involves more protected space or a signalled
crossing.

2. We have some concerns about the A420 junction Eastbound. The phases of the lights may be
important here to avoid cyclists being hit by motor traffic.

3. Side Road Entry Treatments: best practice is now beyond “flat top road humps” and Oxford should
adopt the ‘blended crossing’ approach. This has a continuous flat footway and cycleway across the
sideroad, tight radii and is designed to emphasise the entry to a neighbourhood where motor traffic is
expected to travel slowly and carefully. (We have seen great examples in Waltham Forest).

4. Cycle lanes/tracks should be better segregated. While most collisions occur at junctions, segregation
of linear routes will give a stronger feeling of safety and confidence.

a. For many of the stepped tracks, there is sufficient space to make them fully segregated,
separated by a ‘hard’ barrier such as a kerb/verge. This adds significant safety (e.g. | have
almost been hit by a motorist veering while looking at their mobile phone).

b. For other stepped tracks, they could have ‘soft’ segregation with ‘wands’, ‘armadillos’ or similar.
This provides some direct safety and makes it much less likely that a cycle track is blocked by a
vehicle.

c. East of Binsey Lane, a stepped track could be used instead of advisory lanes at least to Ferry
Hinksey Road.

d. Coloured surfaces can be used to clarify purpose and separation, as it is in other cities where
cycling is a priority.

e. Yellow or Red lines for parking restrictions should be marked in the main carriageway, not the
cycle lane to emphasise that the cycle lane is not a parking place.

Cycling and Walking

We support space for walking as well as for cycling and are concerned that in some places the pavement
narrows under the 2 metres that we’d normally regard as a minimum width. Given the Council’s priorities, if
there is a trade-off, the space should come from the motor carriageway to enable a 2m wide footway as well
as an adequate cycle track.




CMDE4

We object to shared-use paths for cyclists and pedestrians in most cases. Actual conflict is rare, but it creates
unease and reduces cycling level of service. In many cases in these plans (e.g. Minns Ind. Estate bus stop)
shared use could be avoided by reallocating space from the main carriageway to walking and cycling.

~

(117) Local County

As far as the proposed removal of some residents’ parking spaces is concerned, | believe that in many or all
the side streets off Botley Road there are already several one-hour or shared spaces, close to the Botley Rd
end and therefore well-placed for the businesses.

Please can you monitor how well used these are? I'm not convinced that we need still more.

Meanwhile, residents would be inconvenienced by the loss of some of their spaces.

If you do decide to go ahead with the plan to try to help the local businesses in this way, please can you
change the hours of operation of the new one-hour spaces? If residents come home late and park in one of
these spaces, as they would be allowed to do, they may struggle to move their cars before 9 am the next
morning. If the shared spaces operated from 9 am to 6 pm, they would have until 10 am to move their cars.
They would also be able to park there from 5 pm, | think?

Healthy Streets

Councillor (Jericho Concerns
g?'v's'on) | hope you can try to improve the entrance to Waitrose, e.g. with raised entry treatment, with better facilities for
o pedestrians and with the removal of the strange, unneeded kerbs which form a trip hazard beside 108 Botley
(D Rd.
\I
© We also need side entry treatment for the very busy entrance to West Oxford Community Centre.
The change in the plans | would most like to see is the extension of the 20 mph much further west. A child was
knocked down and badly injured on the pedestrian crossing near Osney Court a few years ago. We badly
need slower speeds to improve safety and quality of life in this busy residential area.
In fact, judging by the updated plans for the Botley Road that were released the other week, it would appear
that we're moving in exactly the opposite direction. Those plans are being presented as "major bus, cycle and
(118) Resident, pedestrian improvements”, but they're really just a few more stretches of bus lane and a doomed-to-fail
Concerns . . ; i
(unknown) attempt to get pedestrians and cyclists to share the same pavement. And some paint on the road, which my
own experience has shown to be ineffective at protecting people.
. Proposals we support
(119) Coalition for Concerns The following proposals will improve the cycling experience of existing cyclists.




CMDE4

08 abed

e Removal of parking from Botley Road

The continuity of cycle paths must be maintained along the whole route. We therefore strongly support the
removal of car parking on the Botley Road and adding in short term parking in the residential streets. There is
good evidence that reducing motor traffic and increasing footfall and cycle movement results in more thriving
streets. We support the creation of short-term parking spaces in the side streets.

e 20mph speed limit
We are pleased to see that you have extended the 20mph to Binsey Lane, though we would like to see this
extend even further, at least to Waitrose, but preferably to Seacourt Park and Ride.

Issues

We wish to see the following issues addressed within the development of the design. We would prefer to see
funding spent on a few high-quality developments rather than some high cost changes that might be of more
marginal benefit, such as moving bus stops (with the exception of the Waitrose bus stop).

1. Junction with the Eynsham Road

This junction design is not safe for cycle riders. This is our top priority ask for change. We are expecting the
funding to be found for the B4044 cycle path, and when that happens the numbers of cycle riders will increase
as the new safe route will induce demand. The Eynsham Road junction will therefore be handling many more
cycle riders, coming in the direction from Witney, Farmoor and Eynsham into the city. The current design
proposal for Eynsham Road will provide neither safety nor convenience for riders nor be attractive to potential
cyclists.

2. Junction with the A420 (McDonald’s Junction)
We also have concerns about the A420 junction. Following the inquest into the death of Claudia Comberti the
Oxfordshire Coroner wrote to the county council asking for improvement. The design has no safe pedestrian
crossing from the inbound bus stop to the Seacourt Retail Park and vice-versa. We note that the ‘off-
carriageway segregated path’ could ‘begin’ further to the west, adjusting the corner radius from the A420.
> We would suggest a two stage Toucan crossing. Cycle riders could be 7+m ahead of the bus and
arrive at the bus stop ahead of the bus.

2. Width of pavements

We are concerned that there are some pavements that are below 2m width. This allows for comfortable safe
walking and passing, and paying particular attention to inclusive transport, for two people in wheelchairs to
pass each other safely.




Tg obed

CMDE4

> Pavements should be 2m wide as a minimum

3. On-carriageway cycle lanes
We agree with the Oxfordshire Cycling Design Standards that ‘Stepped cycle tracks’ should be used on roads
with >5,000 annual average daily traffic, and we object in principle to on-carriageway cycle lanes. With just a
painted white line, motor vehicle drivers make closer passes as they perceive that cycle riders are in protected
space. Lines of paint can confuse pedestrians, cyclists, and drivers. The width of the cycle lane could be
physically maximised if the carriageway for general traffic is minimised and visually maximised where an
additional kerb enables Double Yellow line markings to be painted on the carriageway and not the cycle
path/lane. We find it difficult to understand why a stepped track cannot be used, for instance, in the sections
from Binsey Lane to the river bridge east of Ferry Hinksey Road.
> We wish to see better delineation, using a physical barrier, as in Oxfordshire’s standards.
> Cycle lanes need to have a different colour surface so drivers of motor vehicles see that the space is
protected. If you are intending to use colour on the bus lanes, could you use the funds instead to
colour the cycle lanes?
> We would like to work with you on ways to ensure that the on-carriageway cycle lanes are not
encroached into by motor vehicles.

4. Shared-use paths
We also object on principle to shared use paths. These put pedestrians and cycle riders in conflict. We
support the requirement to reduce carriageway, not pavement in the areas that you have identified. The
particular section of shared use path by the Minns Industrial Estate, behind the bus stop, is a particular worry
to us as cycle riders and pedestrians will be jostling for very limited space there. At that point there are a
number of traffic lanes which, when Connecting Oxford is implemented, will not be needed.

> More space should be taken away from the general traffic to avoid shared use paths

5. Design of the Side Road Entry Treatments (SRETS)

There are inconsistencies across the city in how
SRETSs have been constructed and there are very
few examples that come up to the standards that
we have seen in Waltham Forest. The tops of the
SRET must be at the same level as the pavement
and cycle path, should be direct (ie they should not
deviate into the side street), there needs to be a




CMDE4

substantial ramp to slow motor vehicles, and the
kerb radii need to be tight. These are critical
components of the scheme that will make the
difference between pedestrians and cyclists being
safe, or not.

The officers have told us that the design of the
SRETSs will be undertaken at the detailed design
stage which is during the implementation.

~

(120) Local Resident,
;'fbxford, Duke Street)
‘@]
(D
0
N

Concerns

Parking on Duke Street is severely limited and to replace some resident parking bays with 1 hour parking bays
seems unfair and unnecessary. Botley Road - has a number of retail shops are just few minutes away and
there are countless parking spots. Especially by Hobby Craft etc.

Plus residents on Duke Street (and Earl Street | think) - cannot park on both sides of the road so already there
is limited parking. | don't think it makes sense.

I do however appreciate that for road widening you may want to scrap the free parking spot. | wonder does a
laundrette, hairdresser and weird electric store (plus a thai takeaway) warrant having free parking bays? And if
it does - then couldn't the council come to some arrangement with one of the local retail outlets to get a few
parking spaces.

(121) Resident,
(unknown)

Concerns

| am particularly concerned about the provision of on-road cycle lanes without any physical segregation as
these don't seem to comply with Oxfordshire Cycle Design Standards which it would be good to use as they
are there to ensure safety for cyclists. Cycle lanes without segregation don't give cyclists enough safety on
busy roads. In particular if the cycle lanes are not wide enough. In the city most cycle lanes on roads aren't
even as wide as a cycle handlebars, mostly being a lot less than the absolute minimum 1.5m and never being
the generally acceptable minimum of 2m.

Junctions are always places where cyclists are particularly at risk and for that reason the Farmoor Road
junction needs to be planned very carefully for the increased number of cyclists who will use it when there is a
cycle route along the Farmoor road to Eynsham.




CMDE4

(122) Resident,
(unknown)

Concerns

Not sure why new bus lanes are needed but if it gets the traffic running then fine.

However, pity to lose the laybys. They serve a useful purpose for short stops for people to drop off or pick up
things. | don’t have a car so rely on a good bus service and the stop at Waitrose definitely needs to be made
safer.

(123) Highways England

No objection

Concerned with proposals that have the potential to impact the safe and efficient operation of the SRN, in this
case the A34 and in particular for this consultation the A34 Botley Interchange.

We have reviewed this consultation and its supporting documentation. From the information provided we have
no objection in principle, however, to ensure that there is no adverse impacts to the A34 from your proposals
we wish to continue to be consulted as the proposals develop. It is not clear from the information provided if
any modelling have been done to demonstrate the impacts of the proposed arrangements on West Way. We
would be interested to understand how, for example, the removal of eastbound right turn pocket(s) on West
Way would impact on traffic flows.

o
Q

124) Thames Valley
Ogolice
o

No objection

In principle | have no objection.
In relation to extending the 20-mph speed limit on Botley road. If | can just remind the Authority of the
following.

The police stance still reflects that 20 mph limits and zones should still be self-enforcing. | am assuming that
speed monitoring has already taken place at the location and current mean speeds support this extension.

(125) Oxford University
Estates Transport

Support

The University:

Plan 1

[0 Supports the reduction from dual to single vehicle lanes on West Way between Eynsham Road and Church
Way.

(] Is pleased to see the provision of on-road cycle lanes on West Way but asks whether these could be
protected from traffic by some form of kerb or light segregation?

[0 Asks why the existing pedestrian refuge is not retained in the central hatched area between Elms Parade
and the Seacourt Pub? There is a significant crossing demand to reach the bus stops in this location on the
direct desire line rather than having to detour to the signal crossing or the pedestrian island to the West.

[0 Observes that the proposed changes to the Eynsham Road / West Way junction should improve bus and
cycle priority. However, the junction still has a very large area of highway space even under the revised
proposals and we ask whether there is scope to further tighten junction geometry to slow vehicle speeds
(particularly on the SE side of the Eynsham Road), reduce crossing pedestrian crossing distance and




CMDE4

g obed

improve cycle safety.
[0 Welcomes the floating bus stop and entry treatment across the Poplar Road junction

Plan 2

0 It is disappointing to see that the signalised crossing of West Way near EIms Road and Botley School is
now proposed to be a staggered crossing. This crossing has heavy pedestrian flows during school term-time
(Botley School has over 400 pupils) and it is unreasonable to expect a large number of children to wait
between queues of traffic and be exposed to additional pollution whilst they are crossing the road. The team
requests that pedestrians are given the priority they deserve at this location by providing an all-in-one
crossing.

[0 Welcomes the new Advanced Stop Line (ASL) facilities in all arms of the Westminster Way / West Way
junction but suggests a central ASL feeder lane is provided on the Southern arm. Without feeder lanes, ASLs
are hard to reach in queuing traffic

[0 Supports the entry treatment across the mouth of the Seacourt Tower retail park and continuation of the
cycle lane and asks if the cycle lane could also form part of the elevated entry treatment to provide further
protection for cyclists.

[0 We note that when the bus lane lights at the A420 junction are red, eastbound buses sometimes move out
of the bus lane into the main vehicle lanes to take advantage of the green phase in the main traffic flow at the
A420 junction. This sudden movement can pose a danger to cyclists, so we ask if a kerbed island could be
introduced into a section of the proposed white hatching to physically prevent this manoeuvre.

Plan 3

[ Supports the proposed dedicated bike lane to separate cyclists from the Eastbound bus lane at the junction
with the A420 and the continuation of the cycle lane through the junction

[0 Asks if a new signal phase could be added to the traffic turning left from the A420 into the Park & Ride bus
lane? At present as this is not signal controlled, traffic headed for the Park & Ride emerging from the
uncontrolled left-hand lane of the A420 often blocks the bus lane in the morning peak hour. If this continues,
queuing traffic may block access to the proposed off-road cycle lane.

[1 Suggests that a raised junction entry-treatment is installed across the junction mouth of the Minns Business
Park access road.

[0 If possible, could a green advance start phase be provided for Eastbound cyclists in the signals at the
Seacourt Park & Ride junction? This would enable cyclists to get out ahead of the traffic turning left into
Seacourt Park & Ride, similar to the existing facility on the High Street.

Plan 5




CMDE4

Gg obed

[0 Supports the removal of on-street parking bays between Duke Street and Earl Street and Riverside Road
and Harley Road. These are currently a potential hazard due to their existing inadequate width which pushes
parked cars into the cycle lane.

[0 Supports the proposed Toucan to allow improved access to the bus stops and Waitrose for pedestrians and
cyclists

Plan 6

[ Supports the removal of on-street parking bays between Oatlands Road and Alexandra Road

[0 Supports mandatory cycle lanes but asks if the on-road cycle lanes could be physically segregated from
vehicle traffic kerbs where access to driveways is not required? It would seem that physical segregation is
possible on most of this section. This would enable less confident cyclists to feel safer using this key corridor.
[0 Welcomes the provision of a pedestrian refuge on the Southern junction arm of Ferry Hinksey Road and
asks will this junction include the addition of a pedestrian phase on the Southern arm and could a feeder lane
be provided to the ASL?

Plan 7

[0 Support the relocation of the Eastbound bus stop as a lay-by.

[0 Welcomes the provision of mandatory cycle lanes Eastwards to Abbey Road but notes that the cycle lanes
are very narrow at Osney Bridge and suggests that instead the cycle lanes are removed entirely and replaced
with cycle logos as at Folly Bridge for this short pinch-point to enable cyclists to take the primary position.

O In the long-term the University supports construction of a separate bridge deck for pedestrians at Osney
Bridge so that the existing footway could be converted to kerb segregated cycle lanes, like the excellent facility
at Frideswide Bridge.

(126) Local Resident,
(Oxford, Henry Road)

Support

| fully support the intention of making the road safer for cyclists and pedestrians (as well as the intention in
other plans to reduce the flow of vehicles along the Botley Rd).

| have read the Cyclox submission and would like to endorse all the points they make. | frequently use the
Eynsham Rd/Botley Road junction on my bicycle and agree with them that the plan needs improvement there,
especially as | hope the bike path to Eynsham will happen before too long.

The only other points | would make, which | know are outside the scope of the plan as it stands now, is that
the whole idea of making the road more cycle-friendly, and thus encouraging people out of their cars, will not
be really successful unless and until there are improvements to the Binsey Lane to Frideswide Sq section,
most notably under and near the railway bridge. | also believe that it is worth looking seriously at having a
bike path from Botley into town running on the south side, parallel to the Botley Rd and taking advantage of




9g abed

CMDE4

the green spaces. This could be very popular, especially if it was reasonably accessible to cyclists coming in
from the Eynsham Rd as well as for people living in Botley, Hinksey and Cumnor.

(127) Local Resident,
(Oxford, Shirelake Close)

Comments

Recently | contacted Highways England to enquire why there could not be direct access to the Seacourt Park
and Ride from the roundabout above the A34. They said that they could not add any further entrances to the
roundabout. It probably would make little difference if the traffic coming off the roundabout went directly into
the P & R - as there is already a lane dedicated for that. The main problem is the traffic coming out of Oxford
and turning right to go onto the A34 roundabout.

Since | am against any unnecessary development and parking on the floodplain, there could be another
solution - namely putting the Park and Ride on the shoppers (South) side of Botley Road and building housing
above it. As the various stores go bust during the next few years, this would seem a golden opportunity to do
something to alleviate the housing crisis. It would also allow another mode of transport from the P & R
directly into Osney Mead and hopefully (if the bridge goes the right way) into Oxpens/Westgate (Gondola lift or
tram?). First we need to find out who owns that land and suggest to the City Council that there is a better
longterm solution to their financial and housing problem.

When it comes to improving matters for cyclists along the Botley Road, my answer is to put some money into
ensuring that the cycle tracks from Osney Mead going Westwards do not flood - as they did last week. That
automatically puts cyclists onto the much more dangerous position of having to cycle along the Botley Road
(although fortunately some bits are on safer pavements) Parallel routes for cyclists are safer than on the
Botley Road.

(128) Resident,
(unknown)

Comments

| noticed on my way to work today that the wedge-shaped curb blocks used to separate the cycle lane on
Donnington Bridge Road have worked perfectly for over 20 years.

| don't see any reason why they shouldn't be used on Botley Road to segregate the cycle lane on the road in
each direction - that would be a no-brainer surely? The blocks really don't take up much space. And it would
make a huge different to the way cyclists feel!

(129) Oxford City Council

Comments

On the north side of Botley Road, Plan 3 indicates a proposed short section of off-carriageway un-segregated
cycle route approaching the junction access to Seacourt P&R. The plans indicate the continuation of this off
road provision beyond this junction but a raised junction entry treatment is not proposed in this location.

Plan 3 appears to suggest that cyclists wishing to access Seacourt Park and Ride from the east (City
direction) can use the advanced stop line or the crossing beyond the access junction. The existing crossing is




CMDE4

/g abed

straight whereas the proposed appears to be staggered. This makes it less useful and is very unhelpful for
cyclists wishing to cross. This crossing should be a Toucan crossing. The turn from Botley road across the
junction is no good for less confident cyclists as they have to cross moving traffic to access the turning lane.
Hence a toucan crossing is essential.

We note that Plan 4 indicates a new section of on-carriageway mandatory cycle lane on the south side of
Botley Road to the east of the access road to Wickes/ Aldi. The plan appears to show the removal of the
existing off-carriageway segregated cycle route in this location. The benefit of the proposed short section of
on-carriageway cycle lane is unclear given the absence of any further on-carriageway cycle lanes approaching
this. Furthermore, the removal of the existing off-carriageway segregated route in this location will put more
vulnerable cyclists at risk of conflict if they are encouraged to continue their journey on carriageway at this
point.

We note the new outbound section of bus lane that is proposed to the west of Lamarsh Road (Plan 4). The
provision of this involves the loss of a large section of the existing right-hand turn lane. This lane not only
provides access to the retail parks to the south of Botley Road but also to residents of Lamarsh Road and
Brook Grove. Have the impacts of the removal of a large section of this right-hand turn lane been modelled on
the predicted in-bound traffic delays, particularly during the weekend peaks?

We note that Plan 6 indicates the provision of a new toucan crossing to replace the existing refuge. This
crossing is not on the desire line for pedestrians wishing to access Waitrose. Furthermore, the plans do not
indicate whether pedestrians and cyclists are given priority over vehicles accessing Waitrose. This junction
should have a raised junction entry treatment like the other junctions and signage should be provided to
ensure priority is given to pedestrians and cyclists. Would it be worth considering a further extension to the
west of the proposed 20mph zone from Binsey Lane that it covers the entrance to Waitrose thus providing
further protection for vulnerable road users in this area?

(130) Local Resident,
(Oxford)

Object

As local residents who regularly walk, cycle, use local buses, and drive and park our own car in this area, we
are generally supportive of improvements to bus, cycle and pedestrian infrastructure on the Botley Road, and
particularly welcome the proposed pedestrian crossing outside Waitrose.

However, we share the widely reported concerns expressed by Clir Colin Cook about the parking proposals. In
particular, we consider that (i) it will be detrimental to small local businesses (which we should be doing
everything we can to support) to remove convenient short-term parking from the Botley Road, and (ii) there is




CMDE4

already insufficient residents’ permit parking in the side-roads, and removing spaces from residents’ parking to
create replacement short-term parking strikes the wrong balance. In Oatlands Road the existing short-term
parking spaces are often empty when the residents’ parking is full.

(131) Local Resident,

| wish to object to the removal of the parking bay outside the launderette and the reduction of one residents
parking place in Earl Street. | live in Earl St and parking is very difficult especially if | return home late in the
evening. | also think we should encourage the small individual businesses along the Botley Rd. They need
areas to park to service their buildings. The launderette is a good asset which is used by those further afield

~

(Oxford, Earl Street) Object who need to drive.
The volume of traffic is not going to be affected - sadly no one thought of traffic flow or flooding when the
allowed the development of the large shopping area near the Aldi/Wickes are.
g There are two local features which would put cyclists at risk:
‘@]
(D Firstly, the bridge west of Abbey Rd junction is too narrow for adequate cycle lanes to be included. On the
00 north side of the bridge a new footbridge should be provided. Then the eastbound cycle lane could use the
o existing north footway and pedestrians could use the new bridge, as is the situation at the next river bridge to
the west.
Ideally there should also be a new footbridge on the south side of the existing bridge, however we appreciate
that there might not be enough space to fit one in without land-acquisition, and the approach levels are lower
which would make such a bridge more expensive.
(132) OXTRAG Object We made this point during the previous consultation.

Secondly, we are concerned about the North Hinksey Lane junction. Moving the westbound bus stop so close
to the junction would increase the risk of a collision between a westbound cyclist using the uncontrolled
humped crossing and a vehicle turning into North Hinksey Lane.

OXTRAG has concerns about one general feature, namely the proposed floating bus stops. There needs to be
adequate space for waiting, boarding and alighting, however from the small-scale plans, apparently there
might not be, and that would be of particular concern for people who use wheelchairs or are visually-impaired.
The speed of approaching cyclists will have to be restricted by appropriate measures.




CMDE4

3133) Resident,
%unknown)

0
Lo

Object

I'm particularly excited to hear that you're considering adding an extra structure to Osney Bridge.

However, I'm incredibly saddened by overall plans for the Botley Road. | do all my commuting and shopping
by bike. | cycle many tens of miles every week on the streets of Oxford. Let me assure you: this scheme will
not get people on their bikes or on their feet.

This scheme will do nothing for to achieve the walking and cycling goals set in LTP4, and it makes me wonder
which magical solution the councils will come up with to actually achieve those goals. Designs for Access to
Headington and the Botley Road won't move the needle, and | doubt whether anything different will happen to
the Banbury and Woodstock roads. Councillors and planners keep on saying how wonderful initiatives like
Waltham Forest are, and yet schemes like A2H and the Botley Road look nothing like it.

I'm sorry to be so bluntly honest. It saddens me to be the bad cop, but someone has to spell out the truth so it
won't be a surprise that this will all turn out to be a waste of time and money.

One particular thing that | must most strongly object to (again), is that critical design elements like curb radii
and surface height are seen as "details" which will be worked out in the final stages. These are critical
components of the scheme that will make the difference between pedestrians and cyclists being safe, or not.
Such "details" make the difference between cars entering/leaving side streets intuitively granting priority to
pedestrians and cyclists (as intended), or killing them when turning left. It will make the difference between a
cycle path being used, or not being used.

The key difference is: clear segregation. And it doesn't take much space: a tiny ramp and a bit of colour is all
that's needed! Such critical design language has been adopted by councils all over the UK (Cambridge Kerb,
anyone?), and should have been adopted in "Cycling City" Oxford. Leaving such "details" till last means that
these critically important things simply won't happen, because time and money will have run out.

At that stage, there might be just about enough money left to paint a line between the cycle lane and the
pavement, or a line of paint to "segregate” cyclists and cars. Lines of paint didn't protect John Howes and
Claudia Comberti. Lines of paint confuse pedestrians, cyclists, and drivers.

The fact that these things are seen as "details" in this scheme makes very obvious that the design didn't have
pedestrians and cyclists in mind; focus is still on the users of the ever-growing centre tarmac section.

I'll stop here (I'm sure someone else will say something sensible about the lethally dangerous design of the
Eynsham Road junction). If you've read all the way to here: thank you very much for your time, | really




06 obe

CMDE4

appreciate it. If there's anything | can do to help, please let me know. Sustainable modes of transport are very
close to my heart.

(134) Christchurch

Support

Christ Church has extensive land holdings and ownership in the area, with a variety of occupiers and
commercial and residential tenants, including at Binsey, Osney, the Botley Road itself and adjoining
residential roads.In view of this we have considered the proposals and set down our comments —

» We are pleased to have been given the opportunity to comment.

* We agree and support in principle proposals and plans to improve traffic and inherently cyclists and
pedestrian safety.

« It is noted that some of the Phase 1 works taking place at the entrance to Binsey Lane will affect access
albeit road closures will be limited to evenings and nights. We ask that the Council note and ensure that full
access to the village needs to be and will be maintained throughout the works.

(135) Local Residents,
(Oxford)

Support

As residents in the vicinity of the proposed widening of Botley Road, we are writing to express that we are
broadly sympathetic with this project. While others may object to the removal of on-street parking, we would
like it on record that some are happy that the proposals prioritise green, low-carbon forms of transport and the
safety of those who opt to walk/cycle in this area.

Botley, particularly at the Osney end, is served by good bus-links both into the city centre and out to the park
and ride, and residents should be dissuaded from private vehicle usage -- including the removal of resident
parking bays. As daily cyclists on the Botley Road, we know how unsafe and off-putting the current state of
traffic management can be, and that changes must be made to encourage more people to use this mode of
transport.

Thus we hope that, while others may complain regarding aspects of these works, you also take note of the
opinions of residents who realise that Oxford, and the wider community, must respond to the changing nature
both of this city's infrastructure and the climate crisis we face. We only hope that these works are the start of a
broader movement that ultimately remove all private vehicles from inside the ring road.

(136) Local Resident,

(Oxford, Harley Road)

Object

The plans look pretty good, except for the extension of the 20mph zone. While | thoroughly support extending
the zone, | am very concerned about it stopping right by Binsey Lane and very near the Waitrose. This area is




CMDE4

already quite complicated with reduced visibility due to bus stops, bus lanes and bike lanes, as well as a
pedestrian crossing island in the middle of the road. A lot of people cross the road at that point to get to
Waitrose or their bus stop. It seems very dangerous to stop the 20mph zone right there, and still in the midst
of a highly residential area.

| therefore strongly object to the current proposal and would like to suggest that the 20mph zone is extended
west to just past Earl Street - away from the mainly residential area and clear of Waitrose and bus stops.

o

3137) Local Resident,
(MOxford, Harley Road)

O
BN

Comments

| am delighted to see the upcoming improvements which will be made to Botley Road. However, there is one
improvement which is likely to result in a serious increased risk to pedestrians, completely unnecessarily. But
with a small adjustment to the plan, it would make Botley Road significantly safer.

At present, you are proposing that the 20mph zone coming out of Oxford continues only until 20m west of
Binsey Lane. But just metres further to the West is the new junction with Waitrose, where many pedestrians
already find it very difficult to cross and there is the complication of a filter lane. With the current proposals,
cars coming out of Oxford will suddenly accelerate before the pedestrian crossing — making it much harder for
pedestrians (particularly children) to judge the crossing safely. They'll also be accelerating just as the filter
lane into Waitrose starts.

However, if instead the 20mph zone is further extended west past Earl Street, it means all of the difficult /
dangerous Waitrose junction and crossing is within the 20mph zone, making it much safer. It also means that
the residential streets: Earl, Duke, Riverside, Harley, Osney Ct and Prestwich PI, will be within the 20mph
zone, which will also significantly increase the safety of turning in and out of the roads.

I hope you agree both about the risks of the current proposal, as well as the solution which comes at zero
cost, zero downsides while considerably increasing the safety and quality of life for residents.

(138) Local Resident,
(Oxford)

Comments

| have looked through the proposals, I'm sure they will enhance the area to a degree. My main concern is the
exit from Seacourt business and retail park on to the Botley road. Cars exiting the site and heading west
currently have to negotiate five lanes of traffic, east bound cycle path, east bound bus lane, east bound traffic
lane, west bound filter lane for traffic entering the Seacourt site and the west bound traffic.

Whilst the plan does not significantly change the current layout | would urge anyone who is involved in the




CMDE4

planning to come and try and exit the Seacourt retail park and head west at 5.30 on weekday evening and see
how they get on. It’'s difficult enough in daylight, but in the dark and the rain with cyclists not using lights it's
quite scary. There have been a number of accidents at this junction, particularly cyclists, | would strongly
advise incorporating a safe passage for vehicles exiting the site and heading west in to any future plans.
Adding a raised junction will only add a further challenge to an junction that already has enough challenge
built in. Perhaps a hatched area for eastbound traffic would assist as a minimum?

~

(139) Local County Cllr,
(North Hinksey Division)

6 9bed

Comments

From North Hinksey they reiterated that they want the pavement moved from the west side to the east side of
the two way section by the old cottages. It is very narrow there and they are worried that this is the only
funding that will ever be available.

The Cumnor people are happy with the additional cycle crossing at Eynsham Road.

The syncing of the traffic lights was supported by both councils. | haven’t been able to talk to the school about
the crossing but | have had feedback that disability vehicles cannot propel themselves over the raised section
in the middle of the road at the moment. There doesn’t seem to be enough detail on the stagerred crossing to
see if that is DDA compliant.. | will come back with the school’'s comments.

| have been asked why the toucan crossing has be added and | can’t remember the reason.

The rest was generally approved.




Agenda ltem 5

Division(s): Leys

CABINET MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT - 19 DECEMBER 2019

OXFORD: SAMPHIRE ROAD - PROPOSED WAITING
RESTRICTIONS AND DISABLED PERSONS PARKING PLACE

Report by the Interim Director for Community Operations

Recommendation

1. The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve
proposed no waiting at any time restrictions and a disabled persons parking
place at Samphire Road, Oxford as advertised.

Executive summary

2. Waiting restrictions are reviewed when there are changes to the road layout or
usage as a result of development and when requested by the local member or
local councils due to concerns over parking obstructing traffic and/or being
detrimental to road safety.

Introduction

3. This report presents responses received to a statutory consultation to
introduce and amend waiting restrictions and disabled persons parking places
(DPPP) at Samphire Road, Oxford.

Background

4. The above proposals as shown at Annex 1 have been put forward as a result
of an improvement scheme for the road funded by Oxford City Council, who
own and manage most of the adjacent residential premises. The scheme will
create 19 on-street and 17 off-street parking places but require removal of two
existing on-street DPPPs. However, a new on-street DPPP is being created
on the highway very close to the location of one of the bays being removed
and similarly a DPPP is also being provided on each of the off-road parking
areas at the west end of the road very close to the other bay being removed.

Consultation

5. Formal consultation on the proposal was carried out between 17 October and
15 November 2019. A public notice was placed in the Oxford Times
newspaper and sent to statutory consultees, including Thames Valley Police,
the Fire & Rescue Service, Ambulance service, Oxford City Council and the
local County Councillor. Street notices were placed on site and letters sent to
39 properties in the immediate vicinity adjacent to the proposals.

Page 93



CMDE5

6. Two objections were received from local residents as recorded at Annex 2.
Copies of the full responses are available for inspection by County
Councillors.

7. The objections — both from residents who hold disabled persons parking
permits — were on the grounds that the proposals would reduce the amount of
parking reserved for ‘blue badge’ holders noting that the demand for such
places in the area was increasing. One response also citing concerns that the
proposed double yellow line restrictions would not be respected by drivers.

8. In response to the above, the proposals — while reducing the number of on-
street DPPPs — also include two DPPPs in the new off-street parking areas
very close to the existing places and so there should, therefore, be no
detrimental effect on existing blue badge holders and overall a net increase in
DPPP provision. Requests for new on-street DPPPs will be carefully
assessed and accommodated where practical subject to statutory
consultation.

9. The concerns on the lack of enforcement of waiting restrictions in the area
will be referred to the parking enforcement contractor.

How the Project supports LTP4 Objectives
10. The proposals would help facilitate the safe movement of traffic.
Financial and Staff Implications (including Revenue)

11. Funding for the proposed measures has been provided by Oxford City Council

JASON RUSSELL
Interim Director for Community Operations

Background papers: Plans of proposed waiting restrictions and disabled
persons parking place
Consultation responses

Contact Officers: Hugh Potter 07766 998704

December 2019

Page 94



Gp abed

Notss

Eamamy Disobled Persons’ Parking
Place to be removed.

Proposed Disabled Persons'
I Parking Place.

Proposed No Waiting at Any
Time

New laybys to be constructed
/// in highway verge

© New parking areas to be
constructed off highway

Do not scols thiz drowing

Marsh Road, Oxford OX4 2HH
T 01865 335400
E: oxforddirectservices@oxfordds co.uk

Project
Samphire Road
Parking Area 2019

Removal & Relocation of
Diasbled Persons’ Parking Places
& Provision of No Waiting at

Any Time controls

Scale IDrawn By [Checked By lApproved By
1:500 SMA

Dote 09.05.19 [Date Date

" 5002,/A3,/00100 N




96 abed

CMDES5

ANNEX 2

RESPONDENT

SUMMARISED COMMENTS

(1) Local Resident,
(Oxford)

Object — | live on Samphire Road and use the DPPP west of no 27. Another resident uses the disabled bay outside
number 19 Samphire Road 24/7. Being disabled | use the disabled bay adjacent to 27 Samphire Rd as the council
would not put one outside my door.

There are something like 15 cars parked here in the cul-de-sac, at nights and weekends. Hence the new parking bays
on the two greens. If | lose my DPPP | will have to park on the main Harebell Road outside Pegasus school, 400
metres from my front door. Even when the new parking layout comes to be made, my parking bay will be nearly 25
metres from my door, | believe outside number 45 or 47.

The new DPPP parking bay west of 27 Samphire Rd, will be used by another resident, who is disabled and promised
a bay, as he parks on Field Avenue at the moment.

If | may suggest, one way to resolve this would be to put the DPPP outside 16 Samphire Road. Any yellow lines in
Samphire Road will be ignored by residents, as they are so rude, they even park in the DPPP, block all the other
residents in and refuse to move their cars.

(2) Local Resident,
(Oxford)

Object — | have some concerns regarding the proposal of restricted parking and where | am going to have to park my
car. | have been a tenant on Samphire Road for many years and have always parked my car outside my home where
the proposed restrictions are going to be put but am wondering where | am going to park my car in future.

Also | am asking if you could put a blue badge holder parking bay outside 41 Samphire Road, | am stressing over
where | am parking my vehicle because | have parked for many years either right outside my home or outside 39 and
37 Samphire Road.

I am happy for the blue badge parking outside 19 Samphire Road because its safe parking for the resident right
outside his home. | am asking if you can do the same outside my home also for blue badge parking.




CMDES5

Page 97



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 6

CMDEG6

Division(s): Ploughley

CABINET MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT - 19 DECEMBER 2019
ARDLEY: B430 STATION ROAD — PROPOSED PUFFIN CROSSING
Report by Interim Director for Community Operations

Recommendation

1. The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve the
proposed introduction of a puffin crossing (a signalled crossing for
pedestrians) on the B430 Station Road at Ardley.

Executive summary

2. Provision for pedestrians is reviewed when there are changes to the road
layout as a result of development, when requested by local councils as a
result of road safety concerns and as part of the on-going monitoring of
reports on road accidents. Specific proposals are assessed applying national
regulations and guidance on the provision of pedestrian crossings and the
Oxfordshire County Council Walking Design Standards.

Introduction

3. This report presents responses received to a statutory consultation to
introduce a puffin crossing on the B430 Station Road.

Background

4. The above proposal as shown at Annex 1 has been put forward as a result of
an adjacent residential development.

Consultation

5. Formal consultation on the proposal was carried out between 11 October and
8 November 2019. A notice was placed in the Bicester Advertiser newspaper
and notices placed in the vicinity of the proposed crossing and an email sent
to statutory consultees including Thames Valley Police, the Fire & Rescue
Service, Ambulance service, Cherwell District Council, Ardley with Fewcott
Parish Council and the local County Councillor. Letters were sent to 34
properties in the immediate vicinity adjacent to the proposals.

6. Five responses were received. 2 objections, 2 in support and 1 neither
objecting nor supporting. The responses are recorded at Annex 2 with copies
of the full responses available for inspection by County Councillors.

Page 99



CMDE6
Response to objections and other comments
7. Thames Valley Police did not object to the proposal.

8. Ardley with Fewcott Parish Council support the proposal, noting that their
preferred option of providing a pedestrian link on the east side of the B430
Station Road northwards to tie in with the existing footway and signalled
crossing (thereby avoiding the need for the proposed crossing) was found not
to be viable.

9. Two objections were received from members of the public, both local
residents, citing concerns over the proximity of the proposed crossing to the
existing signalled crossing approximately 75 metres to the north; the adverse
visual impact of the proposed crossing and associated street lighting very
close to the church; noise associated with lorries braking for the crossing; the
limited use of the crossing given the relatively small scale of development (17
houses) and also safety taking account of the speed of traffic with the current
40mph speed limit in place. These responses also requested consideration of
measures to avoid the need for the crossing including construction of a
pedestrian link on the east side of the road northwards to connect to the
existing footway and signalled crossing and a 30mph speed limit enforced by
speed cameras and if these were not viable, measures to mitigate the impact
of the crossing, including provision of street lighting minimising light pollution
and crossing equipment and lighting that only switches on when pedestrians
approach to use it.

10. Noting the above concerns, the scope for providing a pedestrian link on the
east side of the B430 to tie into the existing pedestrian provision was
exhaustively explored as part of the planning approval process but found not
to be viable. Given that it is essential that occupants of the new residential
development have a safe and convenient means of accessing the village on
foot, a signalled crossing is considered the only viable means of achieving
this. While not ruling out consideration of reducing the speed limit to 30mph at
some point in the future, this would not achieve the required level of safety in
the absence of a crossing. The signals and street lighting will be designed to
minimise environmental impact while acknowledging that they must
nevertheless be designed to the appropriate standards and also noting that it
is not feasible at present to install equipment that only switches on when
pedestrians wish to cross.

11. An expression of support was received from, a member of the public not
resident in the village.

How the Project supports LTP4 Objectives

12. The proposals would help facilitate the safe movement of pedestrians.

Page 100



CMDE6
Financial and Staff Implications (including Revenue)

13. Funding for the proposed measures has been provided by the developers of
land adjacent to the proposal.

JASON RUSSELL
Interim Director for Community Operations

Background papers: Plan of proposed puffin crossing
Consultation responses

Contact Officers: Hugh Potter 07766 998704
Adam Barrett 07919 175889

December 2019

Page 101



ZoT ofed

ANNEX 1

ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE CHECKED BY CONTRACTOR

High PEY slonz
{speciicaton Lo e
qneed it

Ondordhins Caurty
CoLneil. Som an
pprosch

-

Key
B oo pev e e colour)

Sropeed bere

311 5 7 (B ipsancl

120.31

Zeging kers

® = Signal oalumn lozation
. Libing columr localion

“ote, Spacialist o carlirm
ightg orovsions at deta led
sesign stege

e T P Feotpat consbacticn

Site boudary Cariaggeviy eUmaeing (igh
=gy store)

o
5
g
o
-
al
9
&

AregOf Dense
! Oyergrowth I
i w

————— st el i splay

itFin
\ - JR— I
ensLre the vigsility o the erossirgs L accorcance skt ! i
‘ P At Fothe Sons oot
Lac

Neww ket lo L inwrlh —.._ .
. = Sigral ol

cxisting
e pasition shown s
Sagral sziumh SYcam oeawe cesignm
o Lon shown 5 D). 7 9% sarried et oy
" specalisl.

sign la

Lightirg sl —
pos tion shawn = N
irdarive: | ghring

desin 10 e cames
ok spealst

- o o touive
- ol
P |Fistinun )
rev AUENOHENT e
c € | PROUECT SXECUT 0N CLASS, 1A
" o Sz
7h Stone ] m“nj £ S i
alning Wl [/ PRELIMINARY
COUCH
Consulting Engineers
Civil & Structural

W8 henaas, [
Clurch Soen,

e

ALY Srare
it s couny
| Sk s WATERLOO HOUSING GROUP
1 approsch B
‘ 12012 ==
ST - j STATION ROAD, ARDLEY
. 5278 WORKS

TROSSING DITAL
SCALE1TE

E=g ey

EEE]
A1 |psswown |pEcoon | owp | oo

=T T e

7397 104 P1

@ Copyight
and s




€0T abed

CMDE6

ANNEX 2

RESPONDENT

SUMMARISED COMMENTS

(1) Traffic Management
Officer, (Thames Valley
Police)

No objection.

(2) Ardley with Fewcott
Parish Council

Support — fully support this application for a pedestrian crossing as an integral part of the Rural Affordable housing
scheme on Station Road.

The Parish Council would have preferred to have a footpath on the same side of the road as the development but this
was ruled out by OCC Highways.

(3) Local Resident,
(Ardley)

Object - There is already a crossing within 200m of the proposed site, together with four lighting posts which runs 24
hours a day. To construct two crossing this close, with the addition of further lighting posts will affect the environment
in which we live in two ways.

1. By creating further light pollution.
2. By surrounding our ancient church with two sets of crossings, traffic lights and street lighting.

I would hope that this substantial work would be unnecessary given the small number of houses it will support - and |
do speak as someone who occasionally uses the current crossing. It is worth noting that the requirement to use the
present crossing is greatly diminished due to the Fox and Hounds Pub no longer trading - which was one of the
primary reasons for building it.

I do however understand the need for safe crossing and would ask that the following be taken into consideration.

1. Would it be possible to construct the new crossing with a sensor which turns on the lights when the crossing is
approached by a pedestrian? This seems to be in place in many other rural areas we visit and reduces the energy
costs and light pollution.

2. If streetlights have to be constructed could they please be the low light pollution versions we can see used in
Bicester, rather than the very bright light pollution versions we currently have.




0T abed

CMDE6

3. Could the speed limit be reduced to 30mph? It seems unusual to have two crossings serving 17 houses in 200
metres and on a 40mph road. If it was 30mph could a lower cost alternative crossing be used?

(4) Local Resident,
(Ardley)

Object — The reasons for our objection are below:

- The new crossing will be within 60 metres of the current pedestrian crossing outside The Fox and Hounds Pub.
Surely having 2 crossings so close together will look very unsightly and cause a very cluttered landscape.

- We don’t believe the crossing will have adequate use to justify its place. Although we understand that the new
housing development has some affordable properties within it, the residents will be unlikely to choose to live
somewhere like Ardley unless they have a car. The village doesn’t have lots of amenities and any that are available
could be driven to.

- If the residents were on foot/bicycle it would make much more sense for them to use the current crossing. As there is
currently no footpath to this crossing on the main road, could a cycle/footpath not be created that runs behind the
development and joins up to where the path starts for the current crossing?

- The road is a main road and traffic travels very fast (much faster than the 40mph set speed limit) so it's not a nice
road to walk along.

- As a resident living on the road it is already difficult to turn onto and off of. Adding another complication to this will
only cause it to be more problematic.

- As cars do not adhere to the current speed limit (as we have stressed multiple times already) the new proposed
splay for the crossing may not be long enough. Vehicles travelling at 50mph require a minimum of 85m to stop in wet
conditions so if the crossing is not seen immediately, they may not physically be able to stop in time.

- Lorries having to brake for an additional crossing will add to the traffic noise pollution. The B430 can at times be a
very busy road which may make it tricky to cross, however the real problem is when it'’s not busy as that it when
drivers are likely to be driving through the village way above the current speed limit of 40mph. If the speed limit was
changed to 30mph and this was enforced with a speed camera, the new residents would be able to safely cross the
road as in any other village or town. We are aware that this idea has previously been rejected by the council and that
they are not keen to amend the speed limit until a fatality has occurred, but to us this seems like the most obvious
solution. Adding more pedestrians walking along and vehicles turning on and off of the road with its current regular




GOT obed

CMDE6

speeding visitors is quite frankly an accident waiting to happen. This would be our preference as it would also lessen
the road noise and be less disruptive at busy periods than an additional crossing as during these times there are often
queues anyway so it would not add to people’s travel times.

(5) Resident, (Abingdon)

Support — No comments.




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 7

CMDE7Y

Division(s): Grove and Wantage

CABINET MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT - 19 DECEMBER 2019
GROVE: OXFORD LANE — PROPOSED ZEBRA CROSSING
Report by Interim Director for Community Operations

Recommendation

1. The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve the
proposed introduction of a zebra crossing on Oxford Lane, Grove.

Executive summary

2. The provision for pedestrians is reviewed when there are changes to the road
layout as a result of development, when requested by local councils as a
result of road safety concerns and as part of the on-going monitoring of
reports on road accidents. Specific proposals are assessed applying national
regulations and guidance on the provision of pedestrian crossings and the
Oxfordshire County Council Walking Design Standards.

Introduction

3. This report presents responses received to a statutory consultation to
introduce a zebra crossing on Oxford Lane Grove.

Background

4. This proposal as shown at Annex 1 has been put forward due to the School
Crossing Patrol at this location being withdrawn and no candidates applying in
the course of a recruitment to fill the post and also noting the significant
number of pedestrians crossing here, particularly at school journey times,
together with the increased traffic flows due to residential development in the
village.

Consultation

5. Formal consultation on the proposal was carried out between 6 November
and 6 December 2019. A notice was placed in the Oxfordshire Herald
newspaper and notices placed in the vicinity of the proposed crossing and an
email sent to statutory consultees, including Thames Valley Police, the Fire &
Rescue Service, Ambulance service, the Vale of White Horse District Council,
Grove Parish Council and the local County Councillor. Letters were sent to 12
properties in the immediate vicinity adjacent to the proposals.

6. Fifty-nine responses were received. 2 objections, 55 (93%) expressions of
support and 2 neither objecting nor supporting. The responses are recorded

Page 107



CMDE7Y

at Annex 2 with copies of the full responses available for inspection by County
Councillors.

Response to objections and other comments

7. Thames Valley Police did not object to the proposal and the Vale of White
Horse District Council responded with no comment.

8. County Councillor Jenny Hannaby, the local member, expressed strong
support for the proposal noting the loss of the School Crossing Patrol and the
increasing volume of traffic due to development in the village.

9. Grove C of E Primary School also support the proposal.

10. Two objections were received from local residents, citing concerns over the
lack of need for the crossing and the risk of lack of compliance by drivers and
noting instances of drivers failing to give way at the adjacent mini roundabout.

11. In response to the first concern, a significant number of pedestrians cross at
the site of the proposed crossing especially at school journey times, as
evidenced by the former provision of a school crossing patrol. In respect of
concerns over driver compliance with the zebra crossing such crossings are
widely used in the county and, while accepting that non-compliance by drivers
with both zebra and signalled crossings is regrettably occasionally observed,
such crossings nevertheless operate with good levels of safety while noting
also that the layout of the proposed crossing fully complies with national
guidance.

12. Fifty-four expressions of support were received from members of the public,
all residents of the Grove and Wantage area.

How the Project supports LTP4 Objectives

13. The proposals would help facilitate the safe movement of pedestrians.

Financial and Staff Implications (including Revenue)

14. Funding for the proposed measures has been provided by the County
Council’'s Capital ‘Parish Funded Works’ budget, by the Wantage & Grove
County Councillors through their ‘Councillor Priority Fund’ and by Section 106
contribution.

JASON RUSSELL
Interim Director for Community Operations

Background papers: Plan of proposed zebra crossing
Consultation responses
Contact Officers: Hugh Potter 07766 998704

Mark Francis 07730 926962

December 2019

Page 108



60T abed

ANNEX 1

Westcroft

HNS COLIR




OTT obed

CMDEY

ANNEX 2

RESPONDENT

SUMMARISED COMMENTS

(1) Traffic Management
Officer, (Thames Valley
Police)

No objection

(2) Development
Management, (Vale of
White Horse District
Council )

No comment

(3) Local County
Councillor, (Wantage &
Grove Division)

Support — I am pleased to support the cost with a five thousand pounds grant from my Clir Priority Fund.

Reasons for support. The loss of the traffic lady who officially helped the children and families cross this very busy
road by the Church of England primary School. This road has increased in traffic since the major housing
developments on Grove Air Field has started. Oxford Lane is also one of the major bus routes.

Safety of our children and residents must be our priority. | urge the commencement of this crossing as soon as
possible.

(4) Local Resident,
(Grove)

Object — | feel it is unnecessary as cars naturally slow down at that roundabout junction and will cause parking issues
for the houses (including my own) which are close by.

(5) Local Resident,
(Grove)

Object — An accident waiting to happen. We live in North Drive and at least 5 days out of 7 traffic coming from A338
down Oxford Lane never give way to us turning right - go speeding straight across as though it doesn't apply to them
(All different times of the day) So imagine them having to brake suddenly if they see someone in the road on a
crossing. Anyway, most Children are driven to the school blocking the paths and residents’ driveways and parking
dangerously.




TTT abed

CMDEY

(6) Local Residents,
(Grove)

Support — My wife and | are very much in favour of this proposal. It will certainly improve pedestrian safety and be
particularly beneficial to the parents and pupils from Grove C of E Junior School in North Drive.

We witness vehicles speeding in both directions along the road. Installation of the crossing will hopefully draw driver’s
attention to lower their speed and be more aware of the necessity to be more safety conscious.

Are the two mini-roundabouts at the junction going to be raised to some degree? The majority of traffic at present
proceeds directly over the roundabouts making no attempt to manoeuvre around them correctly. Raising of the
roundabouts would go some way to slow the traffic approaching from the east to the proposed Zebra Crossing.

There are traffic humps directly in front our house which ideally should slow the traffic down, but our experience is
otherwise as the majority of vehicles ride roughshod over the humps at speed.

We hope that the installation of a Zebra Crossing will encourage vehicles to slow down and result in Oxford Lane
being a safer highway for pedestrians and motorists alike.

(7) Local Resident,
(Wantage)

Support — No comments

(8) Local Resident,
(Grove)

Support — This crossing is much needed. The school is located the other side of the main route out of Grove, and as
such the road is very busy, especially in the morning and afternoon, and there is currently no safe place for the
children to cross unassisted (especially relevant now that there is no lollipop person!).

(9) Local Resident,
(Grove)

Support — This is desperately needed to keep residents and school children safe.

(10) Local Resident,
(Grove)

Support — After the loss of the school crossing patrol (lollipop lady), this will be a godsend to the families trying to
cross Oxford Lane at rush hour - either to get to Grove c of e or going from the new estates to Millbrook school. The
traffic on this road is very heavy and the cars parked along it make it very dangerous to navigate as a pedestrian.




ZTT obed

CMDEY

(11) Local Resident,
(Grove)

Support — This zebra crossing is very much needed. Oxford Lane, Grove has an exceptional amount of traffic, both
local, business, construction and buses. During peak times children and parents can be waiting five minutes plus for
traffic to slow and allow them to cross. This is exacerbated during the darker and wetter winter evenings. The double
roundabout in close proximity, does not help the ability to cross by foot, as vehicle traffic priority is unclear, and it often
leads to vehicles entering the roundabout in a muddled order - in turn meaning pedestrians cannot predict vehicle
movements.

(12) Local Resident,
(Grove)

Support — This is an absolute necessity for our community, and | am amazed this has not been done already! Please
put a zebra crossing here to enable our children to walk to school safely.

(13) Local Resident,
(Grove)

Support — No comments

(14) Local Resident,
(Wantage)

Support — No comments

(15) Local Resident,
(Wantage)

Support — A school zebra crossing will be invaluable for the safety of our children and future children to the school.

(16) Local Resident,
(Grove)

Support — An absolute must on this busy junction right next to the school as well as for the increased footfall due to
the new developments being built.

(17) Local Resident,
(Grove)

Support — Would make walking my child to and from school safer.

(18) Local Resident,
(Wantage)

Support - Its needed for the safety of parents and children trying to cross this busy road

(19) Local Resident,
(Grove)

Support — Will make my children's journeys to and from school much safer. Along with the safety of the general public




¢TT abed

CMDEY

(20) Local Resident,
(Grove)

Support — This is long overdue, but a zebra crossing isn't safe enough. There still needs to be a lollipop person
helping the children cross the road.

(21) Local Resident,
(Grove)

Support — My child crosses that road to attend school.

(22) Grove C of E Primary
School

Support — The safety of our children should be a priority.

(23) Local Resident,
(Wantage)

Support - It should be mandatory for every School to have a safe crossing for the children to, it baffles me why we
haven't had one for so long!!

(24) Local Resident,
unknown

Support — No comments

(25) Local Resident,
(Wantage)

Support — No comments

(26) Local Resident,
(Grove)

Support — No comments

(27) Local Resident,
(Wantage)

Support — This is a necessary addition on a very busy main road out of Grove. | have withnessed several near misses
walking my own children to Grove C of E, whereby a car has stopped to let people cross the road the car behind will
go to overtake the stationary car.

With the addition of the new houses nearby there are also plenty of people walking from there to Millbrook school who
also cross the road there.

Most children live close to the school and the older children should be able to walk to school independently however
given the busy road that most need to cross many parents are reluctant to let their children do so.




yTT obed

CMDEY

(28) Local Resident,
(Grove)

Support — | feel that this crossing is a must have for the primary school as the road is too fast for the older children
who walk to and from school by themselves. An accident is waiting to happen.

(29) Local Resident,
(Wantage)

Support — Safety!!

(30) Local Resident,
(Grove)

Support — | have written in about this as | feel very strongly for the safety of our children, we need a safer way to get
to school. A zebra crossing alone probably won't be sufficient but it's a step in the right direction.

(31) Local Resident,
(Grove)

Support — No comments

(32) Local Resident,
(Grove)

Support — I work at grove CE School and have seen too many near misses and dangerous situations. Please provide
the crossing fir the safety of our children and families.

(33) Local Resident,
(Wantage)

Support — No comments

(34) Local Resident,
(Wantage)

Support — No comments

(35) Local Resident,
(Wantage)

Support — No comments

(36) Local Resident,
(Grove)

Support — | support the proposed installation of the zebra crossing for several reasons; for the time taken to cross
during busy periods and for the safety of pedestrians (namely older children who walk/cycle to school alone).

(37) Local Resident,
(Grove)

Support — Child safety should be paramount. The zebra crossing will greatly improve pedestrian safety generally in
the Oxford Rd area but particularly so for the children attending Grove C of E School and the local elderly residents
too. Given the presence of the two mini-roundabouts and the speed bump, | do not believe the zebra will cause much




GTT obed

CMDEY

additional delay to traffic, but it will definitely make crossing the road far safer. It's hard to believe that a crossing
wasn't incorporated into planning when the school was originally commissioned.

(38) Local Resident,
(Grove)

Support — Many children and adults cross the road at this location a zebra crossing would make it much safer for all.

(39) Local Resident,
(Wantage)

Support — My daughters both attend Grove C of E school and the crossing in Oxford Lane is essential for the safe
crossing to and from school especially now that Grove is growing in size due to all of the new homes and the resulting
rise in number of cars on the road

(40) Local Resident,
(Grove)

Support — This zebra crossing is essential for children in Grove crossing over to school.

(41) Local Resident,
(Grove)

Support — | Believe, in the interest of safety, that it is essential for a crossing to be put by the school.

(42) Local Resident,
(Wantage)

Support — | don't understand why a zebra crossing outside a primary school should even require 'consultation’. This
should have been installed when the school was built. The road is extremely dangerous, with poor visibility one way
and a double roundabout the other way.

(43) Local Resident,
(Wantage)

Support — | strongly support the crossing. It is vital for the safety of the children of Grove C of E.

(44) Local Resident,
(Grove)

Support — As a resident of Grove for the last 40 years | attended Grove C of E School back in the 80s and the
crossing was terrible then it is well needed for the children safety and the parents as my child attends a school and we
find it very difficult crossing the road because the traffic can be so fast and I'm scared of one of the children being hit
or a car accident happening so please consider putting a cross in there it is well needed




91T obed

CMDEY

(45) Local Resident,
(Wantage)

Support — No comments

(46) Local Resident,
(Grove)

Support — No comments

(47) Local Resident,
(Grove)

Support — I am the mother of three young children (six, four and two years old). Two of my children attend Grove C of
E Primary School meaning | cross Oxford Lane at the proposed crossing site every day, with my two-year-old in a
buggy and my four and six year old children walking.

The installation of the proposed zebra crossing would make our journey to and from school significantly safer. Oxford
Lane is often very busy and certainly will become even more so as more of the many new houses currently being built
in Grove are completed and occupied. Currently when waiting to cross the road at the proposed zebra crossing site, |
often find a car will stop to let us cross but that cars coming from the other direction, however, often don't. This can
cause confusion and | have to keep a close eye that my children don't start crossing the road when a driver waves us
across, as | first have to ensure traffic from the other direction is also going to stop. | believe the installation of a zebra
crossing would greatly increase the likelihood that traffic from both directions would stop when people are waiting to
cross. This would make pedestrians safer and | imagine also improve use of the road for motorists as it is clear where
and when they should stop for pedestrians.

I am very much looking forward to the installation of the zebra crossing.

(48) Local Resident,
(Grove)

Support — No comments

(49) Local Resident,
(Grove)

Support — My children attend the grove c of e school and we definitely need a zebra crossing there for the safety of
our children

(50) Local Resident,
(Wantage)

Support — The crossing are good for the sake of the safety for the children




/TT abed

CMDEY

(51) Local Resident,
(Grove)

Support — | have 3 children who have to cross this road 5 to 6 times a day.

(52) Local Resident,
(Grove)

Support — No comments

(53) Local Resident,
(Grove)

Support — My son goes to school on North drive and it can be very difficult to get across the road due to the traffic. It
would be much safer with a crossing.

(54) Local Resident,
(Wantage)

Support — We need a safe crossing for the children going to school. With a double roundabout there it's (in my
personal view) even more dangerous for children to cross.

(55) Local Resident,
(Grove)

Support — No comments

(56) Local Resident,
(Grove, Wantage)

Support — | think this is essential for the safety of children going to school and all who live in that area.

(57) Local Resident,
(Grove)

Support — | have concerns that it is a zebra crossing and not a crossing controlled by lights. This is based on the high
number of near misses that happen at the crossing by Millbrook Shops currently. | think a crossing controlled by lights
is more effective.

(58) Local Resident,
(Grove)

Support — | feel that this crossing is a must have for the primary school as the road is too fast for the older children
who walk to and from school by themselves. An accident is waiting to happen.

(59) Local Resident,
(Grove)

Support — I am a parent of a child who attends (North Drive) Grove Cof E Primary School and the busyness of this
road at school drop/pick up times is of great concern to me. Cars hurry by at great speed and with the mini-
roundabouts it is hard for children to cross safely without adult help. We only live a few mins walk from the school but |
cannot give my daughter the independence (she requests) to walk to school for fear of her safety crossing this road.




gTT obed

CMDEY

A zebra crossing would be warmly received by all parents at the school to aid our children in crossing this busy road. It

would also assist the adults crossing this road as the sheer number of vehicles using this road has significantly
increased in the past 2 years.




Agenda Item 8

Division(s): Wallingford

CABINET MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT - 19 DECEMBER 2019

LONG WITTENHAM: HIGH STREET — PROPOSED AMENDMENTS
TO TRAFFIC CALMING BUILD OUTS

Report by Interim Director for Community Operations

Recommendation

1. The Cabinet Member for the Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve the
proposed provision of cycle bypasses at the traffic calming build outs on the
High Street at Long Wittenham.

Executive summary

2. The provision for traffic calming measures and pedal cyclists is reviewed in
the context of wider traffic management schemes and when requested by
local councils as a result of road safety concerns and as part of the on-going
monitoring of reports on road accidents. Specific proposals are assessed
applying national regulations and guidance on the provision of traffic calming
and cycle infrastructure and the Oxfordshire County Council Cycling Design
Standards.

Introduction

3. This report presents responses received to a statutory consultation to provide
cycle bypasses at the existing traffic calming build outs on the High Street at
Long Wittenham.

Background

4. The above proposals as shown at Annex 1 have been put forward following
an OCC audit and stakeholder liaison in 2012 to determine what shortcomings
there were in the Science Vale area, identify those areas and propose
solutions for improvement where possible. These ranged from small to large
and from low to high cost and complexity.

5. Following feasibility and design phases the bypasses have been
recommended as relatively small and low-cost solutions to improve the
current situation and safety in this area but with high potential benefits. It has
been a long term aspiration to improve this link for cyclists and bring it to the
Oxfordshire Cycling Design Standards (ref. 3.1.3, table page 17). In
November 2018 funding was allocated to complete the improvements as part
of the Science Vale Cycling Network Project funded by Oxfordshire Local
Enterprise Partnership.

Page 119


https://www.oxfordshire.gov.uk/sites/default/files/file/roads-and-transport-policies-and-plans/cyclingstandards.pdf

10.

11.

CMDES8

Consultation

Consultation on the proposal was carried out between 28 August and 18
September 2019. Emails were sent to the statutory consultees including:
Thames Valley Police, the Fire & Rescue Service, Ambulance service, South
Oxfordshire District Council, Long Wittenham Parish Council, the local school
and the local County Councillor. Local cycling groups such as: Cycling UK,
Cyclox, Oxfordshire Cycling Network, Sustrans and HARBUG (Harwell Bike
Users Group) were also included.

Eight responses were received. 2 objections, 4 in support and 2 neither
objecting nor supporting. The responses are recorded at Annex 2 with copies
of the full responses available for inspection by County Councillors.

Response to objections and other comments

Thames Valley Police did not object but did note a concern that without
adequate maintenance, such cycle bypasses became unattractive to cyclists
due to the accumulation of debris and vegetation, thereby negating the benefit
of their provision.

In response to the above concerns the design will have a humped bypass
lane making it less likely to become cluttered with debris.

Long Wittenham Parish Council objected on the grounds that the width of the
cycle provision — including both the advisory cycle lanes on the approach and
the cycle bypasses — was inadequate and could present a hazard to cyclists,
including encouraging cyclists to pass stationary traffic on its nearside and on
re-joining the carriageway after passing through the build-out and a more
general concern that the proposals were inconsistent with the Neighbourhood
Development Plan — adopted jointly by the parish council and South
Oxfordshire District Council — which includes a significant environmental
enhancement to the village, including addressing traffic congestion at peak
periods, taking account also of the planned relocation of the primary school
and the provision of an off-carriageway route for pedal cyclists to avoid the
High Street.

An objection was also received from a resident adjacent to one of the existing
build outs stating that the proposals were unnecessary as pedal cyclists
currently use adjacent dropped kerbs and the footway to bypass the feature,
and noting more generally that parking at school journey times in particular
was an effective traffic calming measure in itself, negating the need for any
build-outs and also noting that the existing road humps presented a noise and
in particular vibration problem for adjacent premises, which — due their being
300 years old - were, due to their foundations being much shallower than
current standards, susceptible to damage particularly when larger vehicles
travelled over the humps.

Page 120



12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

CMDES8

Noting the above concerns it is accepted that although the limited width of the
road precludes cycle provision meeting current standards and also that there
will be, in practice, times that the cycle lanes may not be passable due to
traffic conditions, provision is considered to be an improvement and a
relatively low cost measure that in no way jeopardises longer term
improvements contained within the Neighbourhood Development Plan.

Noting the concerns over the existing road humps, the scheme was
constructed in 1995 and research carried out by the Department for Transport
on road humps concluded that they presented no realistic risk of structural
damage to adjacent properties arising from ground borne vibrations.

Expressions of qualified support were received from HARBUG and the
Oxfordshire Cycling Network, who though also noted concerns about the
narrow width of the cycle provision, in particular the 0.8m width advisory cycle
lanes on the approaches to the cycle bypasses and also the need to provide a
cycle lane on the exit from the bypasses, together with measures to prevent
parking in the immediate vicinity by providing waiting restrictions possibly
also supplemented by kerbing to ensure compliance by drivers. Concerns
were also expressed that without adequate maintenance the bypasses would
be prone to the accumulation of debris etc.

The above concerns are noted but the limited road width and also the budget
available preclude the provision of wider cycle lanes/bypasses or the physical
segregation of the cycle lanes. The introduction of waiting restrictions will,
however, be explored subject to funding and consultation.

Two expressions of support were received from local residents who, however,
also noted that the benefits to cyclists would be modest and that a high
standard cycle network is required to link Didcot with the nearby villages and
existing cycle routes in the Didcot and Abingdon areas.

How the Project supports LTP4 Objectives
The proposals would help facilitate the safe movement of pedal cyclists

Financial and Staff Implications (including Revenue)

Funding for the proposed measures has been provided by Oxfordshire Local
Growth Fund, which must be spent by March 2021.

JASON RUSSELL
Interim Director for Community Operations

Background papers: Plan of proposed cycle bypasses and cycle lanes

Consultation responses

Contact Officers: Hugh Potter 07766 998704

Joanna Mellon 07741 607539

December 2019

Page 121



22T obed

000579 SVUK Culham Cycle Scheme\Drawinge\WorkingiSVUK Culham - Detalled Design.dwg

@ P\

ANNEX 1

i

All cycle symbols to
be 750x1215mm

aised are

HIGH STREET

G

SOUTH BYPASS LANE

Drawing No.

5-000579-DET-000-001  [™" 4

North

Key:

G Replace existing carriageway gullies with
[0  ‘cycle friendly' gully gratings and frames.
B[] Remove existing wooden barriers on
buildouts and replace with new wooden
bollards with weathered tops & reflective
band.

New K1a Kerbing to HSD/1100/140 to
maich existing upstand. Verges behind
new kerbs to be reinstated with topsoil as
necessary and grass seeded .

AC 10 Close Surf 70/100 (Clause 912)

40mm deep surface course with
regulating material where necessary.

1. Ramped by-pass lanes to be 1.2m wide.

By-pass Lane .* i 2. Existing road markings to be
r repositioned to provide 6.8Bm wide cycle
approach lanes or refreshed as
Ramp height to match existing necessary. New road markings required
E verge level (between 100-125mm) as shown.
k South £ S
By-pass Lane_ < T GCarri Level 3. SEC to move illuminated sign from the
) amageway Leve north buildout to the verge, at the start of
) the works.
. AN N
i\, 4B s ; ooyt ity
/oK H.E,;y;.\us\\ Ak S 1.3m 3.75m: 1.3m— Infringea Crown ol mey loed o prosscution or chl procoedinga.
. ¢ 'ﬂ‘fj 2 ‘ '\,o ) Oxfordshire Gounty Caundl Licance No LAOTBE0S
PN T S -'“?6\ 4 Fev. | Dalo | Purposs ofrevison Drawn
Patty o 102
P e\ 1 [08.02.12| Amend resurfacing depth.
\\\\.‘ ’.‘ "‘J‘ﬁ resurfacing LMD
P B, > Long Wittenh
,,., S G CROSS SECTION OF RAISED
, SOOI
S /e ISR CYCLE BY-PASS Sealo: NTS
‘o H
% LOCATION PLAN poem——
Allar Gdns Dapuly Diractor of
Emdronmant & Economy
B OXFORDSHIRE Swaomatioss”
4 COLINTY COUNCIL Soetwt et
QX1 1NE
¢ Tel: (01685} 815700
Fax: {D1865) 241577
Project Lite
SVUK CULHAM TO LONG WITTENHAM
CYCLE ROUTE
DETAILED DESIGN
Drawing tifle
T R ——— —_—_— HIGH STREET, LONG WITTENHAM
b o - CYCLE BY-PASS IN EXISTING BUILDOUTS
g —— —IL g
' - 3 HIGH STREET Drawing Stie
i = L\ =~ Sae@ A3 | Dmmby Thesked by Tepoved by |
P I o T e [ e [T
New position of sig| 3m 18.01.12 03.02.12 * .02.12
{see note 3) Oxfordshire Projsct No. & File Ref
NORTH BYPASS LANE T SU00579

$-000579-DET-000-001

IRaviibn 1




¢¢T abed

ANNEX 2

RESPONDENT

SUMMARISED COMMENTS

(1) Traffic Management
Officer, (Thames Valley
Police)

No objection — In principle | have no objection providing these features are delivered with an element of future
maintenance. Many like features throughout the County are not regularly maintained and have become overgrown by
the verge, resulting in cyclists choosing not to use them. Garsington and Steventon just two examples that have
suffered years of neglect.

(2) Long Wittenham
Parish Council

Object — (see Annex 3 for detailed submission)

(3) South Oxfordshire
District Council

No objection

(4) Local Resident, (Long
Wittenham)

Object — | wish to protest most strongly about this proposed new provision.

There is really no need for this provision. For the last twenty years cyclists traveling north have always left the road at
my south driveway entrance, continued along the pavement -by-passing the road hump, and returned to the road at
the north driveway. There has never been any inconvenience.

If the council have money to spend why not just remove the traffic calming obstruction altogether. It is not needed
because the school drop-off and pick-up ensures there is only one lane left for motorists passing through. Thus
creating its own traffic calming at the time when most children and pedestrians are about.

Removing the road hump itself would also protect my house, As has been reported several times in the past, because
we are only feet away from the bump, the house shakes when heavy vehicles bump across. A 300 year old listed
building was not built to today’s standards and has shallow foundations and as a result the timber structure moves
causing ceilings to collapse and walls to crack. Please remove the bump even if you leave the chicane.

Furthermore why did you, only last month, reinstall the bollards on the chicane that were knocked down a couple of




v2T obed

CMDES8

years ago? One bollard at least will have to be removed. What a waste of money!

Finally, if one is considering a cycle path to Clifton Hampden, why can’t you use Feldside. It would separate the cars
from the cycles and be well away from pedestrians.

(5) Local Resident, (Long
Wittenham)

Support - Having led the LW / Clifton Hampden cycle lane group for a few years as part of our Parish Plan, | can say
this proposal is a step forward. HOWEVER, it is really just the icing on the cake.

There is a brilliant cycle network around Didcot and particularly Ladygrove, which is joined to LW by the cycle path
that crosses the Appleford Rd and up past the Pendon museum to LW High St.
Then there is the great cycle network around Culham and on to Abingdon or Benson.

What we REALLY NEED is a safe cycle link that joins these two networks together along the side of the road between
LW and Clifton Hampden. This is a really dangerous stretch of the road at the moment.

If this can be progressed in addition to your proposals here, then great, but please don't spend your scarce resources
on this (or similar) schemes if there is no money left for what is the real priority.

(6) Local Group,
(HARBUG)

Support - This is a good idea to create cycle bypass lanes through the Long Wittenham traffic calming, | have two
observations on the proposals:

* The 0.8m is narrow for a cycle lane especially since the whole carriageway is also narrow. Is there any scope for
moving the kerb back to create more space for the cycle lane?

* On the other side of build-outs there is no cycle lane to ‘run out’ Could this be re-assessed as on the south side, cars
park in the space created by the build-out? This is especially the case during the school run, meaning the cycle by-
pass would be blocked and un-usable at the times when it is most needed. This is not so much a problem on the north
side but in both cases cars do quickly ‘nip around’ the build-out and swerve in to avoid slowing down the oncoming
traffic that has priority. Drivers are so focussed on getting around the build-out that they probably won’t look for or
notice cyclists on the inside. Could the cycle lane be extended on the other side of the build-outs with some kind of
physical demarcation to protect cyclists and / or prevent parking in the cycle lane e.g. plastic posts, armadillos or
kerbs?




GeT obed

CMDES8

(7) Local Group,
(Oxfordshire Cycling
Network)

Support - | can add the following feedback, essentially agreeing with HarBUG.

* The cycle bypasses would be beneficial for cyclists through Long Wittenham traffic calming, allowing continued
progress.

» Our main concern is the 0.8m approach lane. This is far too narrow and would encourage close passing because
many drivers will assume that the lane marks a safe passing distance. Either the lane needs to meet minimum width
standards, 1.5m in the Oxfordshire standards, or it would be better not to have a lane and perhaps just have a cycle
painted marker.

* For the bypass, 1.2m is the width of the Cycle design Vehicle (HE IAN 195/16) so an extra little bit of width would be
beneficial if possible.

* Cycle bypasses of this type tend to collect autumn leaves and other debris. Is there a width or design that would
enable more easy cleaning or make it self-cleaning?

» Parking should be prohibited for a distance on either side of the build-out to ensure that cyclists are not blocked or
required to make tight manoeuvres.

* As this is on a NCN route, are you also consulting with Sustrans? They may have additional ideas. At very least, it
would make sense to include NCN route confirmation signage.

(8) Local Resident, (Long
Wittenham)

Support — I am a resident of Long Wittenham, and a cyclist, and have seen the information about the proposed Cycle
bypasses on Long Wittenham High Street.

I am strongly in favour of these amendments, although until such time as there is a safe cycle route from Long
Wittenham to Clifton Hampden, | do think this is not going to improve most journeys between the two significantly. Are
you able to provide any information on the likelihood of a dedicated cycle path between the two villages? It would be
good to know if this is being investigated or if we will still have to take our lives in our hands to make the journey.
Having moved from West London just over four years ago, | can honestly say that cycling on roads in South
Oxfordshire is terrifying. The traffic moves very fast on narrow roads, making it unsafe for cyclists to use the same
roads.




ANNEX 3

Long Wittenham Parish Council

RE: LOCAL Consultation — High Street (Long Wittenham) - Proposed Amendment to
Existing Traffic Calming Features (SVCN route 8G)

Dear Christian,

Long Wittenham Parish Council discussed these proposals at our meeting on the 12th
September. The PC are aware of several residents who made adverse comments on the
proposals but we are not sure if these have been only made to us or forwarded to OCC.

The PC would normally be in favour of any additional practical provision for cyclists
but we are very concerned about these proposals for several reasons.

The PC looked at your plans and the description above and found there is an immediate
discrepancy in the width described. On the plans the new lanes are marked 0.8m and
above you state approx 1.2m?

However the PC has also looked at OCC’s own advice on the provision of cycle lanes and
has found that these widths are both well below the recommended minimum width as set
out in your own guidance documents.

Oxfordshire Cycling Design Standard
Part 3 Cycle facility specifications.
Mandatory and advisory on carriageway cycle lanes

Diagram 7: On-carriageway cycle lanes refers.

3.2.17 The widths of both mandatory and advisory cycle lanes are the same as for
stepped cycle tracks: 1.5m to 2m with 1.8m being the recommended width.

3.2.18 Where the minimum width cannot be attained over the majority of its length,
cycle lanes should not normally be provided. Research by Parkin J & Meyers C, 2009
suggests cycle lanes can cause motorists to leave a smaller and in the case of narrow
lanes inadequate space when overtaking a cycle user.

We are concerned that provision of substandard width lanes gives cyclists undue
confidence and that vehicles will in fact give less room and put cyclists at increased risk as
described in the research noted above.

Furthermore the provision of these lanes will encourage cyclists to pass by on the inside of
any queuing traffic. At peak times for school drop off and collection there is often a long
gueue approaching the traffic calming and many of these cars are delivering children to

Page 126



the school and play school in the village hall. There is a tendency for parents to allow
children to exit the car whilst in the queue and so a cyclist on the inside could quite easily
be seriously injured when a car door is unexpectedly opened while traffic is stationary in
the queue.

The other serious concern of the PC is that if the cycle lane is provided along the kerb line
that cyclists using the lane will then have to rejoin the traffic exactly at the most difficult
and congested section of road. The first two photos show the typical state of traffic and to
take out ant road width for a cycle lane can only make this worse. Cyclists trying to merge
back into the queuing and congested traffic will also be funnelled into the area between
the traffic calming and school which is in constant use for parked cars at peak times. This
conflict would increase the risks to cyclists emerging from the cycle lane.

Below are photos of the traffic congestion caused at peak times often leading to an

element of “road rage”
Putting cyclists into the middle of this is only likely to increase tension.

Page 127



Page 128



You should also be aware that the PC and SODC has adopted a Neighbourhood
Development Plan for Long Wittenham. In that NDP the PC has identified a number of
physical improvements that the village supports.

One of the key issues for us is to reduce traffic congestion in the High Street. To do this
we are well advance with plans to build a new school and play school on land away from
the High Street and having moved the school, to then look at significant environmental
improvements to the whole area. The NDP also promotes the possibility of an off
carriageway cycle route. We plan to use CIL funds to carry out these improvements.

The PC therefore considers it would be premature to carry out any work in the High Street
until these advanced plans can be completed and a review undertaken.

Attached for your information are comments from residents via the Long Wittenham
website. The PC strongly agrees with the residents who have pointed out that these
proposals would be further inappropriate urbanisation of our historic High Street in a
conservation area.

The PC also looked carefully at your plans as it is not very clear how even the 0.8m
substandard cycle lanes could be fitted in?

We note that there are two references to “bypass lanes”. We are extremely concerned
about how these might be constructed. It would appear that you intend to widen the road
( which would be essential even with the narrow cycle lanes) and that to do so you will
have to close the road whilst work is underway. There would be no safe way of relocating
the kerbs without a full road closure which would have an undue impact on the residents
getting around the village versus the perceived minor improvements for cyclists.

At the south location there is a telegraph pole close behind the kerb and this carries
overhead power to the High Street. Relocating this would put put electricity off, a further
serious inconvenience for High Street residents.

In summary The PC cannot support these proposals at the present time. They provide
only substandard provision which we feel will increase the risk to cyclists, cause undue
disruption and serious inconvenience to residents and are premature as we have more
extensive plans following the relocation of our school as set out in the NDP.

We request that nothing is done until the school is relocated and at that point the PC
would be very happy to review the whole area with OCC to make more appropriate
provision for cyclists.

Should you wish to clarify any of our comments you can contact Stephen Brown, LW
Parish Clir on 01865 407589 or at longwitt@hotmail.com.

Alternatively you may like to attend our next Parish Council meeting on 10th October at
7.30pm.

Long Wittenham PC September 2019

Page 129


mailto:longwitt@hotmail.com

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 9

CMDE9

Division(s): Burford and Carterton North

CABINET MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT - 19 DECEMBER 2019

SHILTON: HEN AND CHICK LANE & UNNNAMED ROAD TO B4477 -
PROPOSED 30MPH SPEED LIMIT

Report by Interim Director for Community Operations
Recommendation

1. The Cabinet Member for the Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve the
30mph speed limit as advertised.

Executive summary

2. Speed limits are reviewed when there are changes to the road layout or usage
as a result of development and when requested by the local member or local
councils due to concerns over road safety.

Introduction

3. This report presents responses received to a statutory consultation to
introduce a 30mph speed limit on Hen and Chick Lane and the unnamed road
to the B4477 at Shilton. It should be noted that a previous consultation on a
proposed 40mph speed limit on these roads was carried out in May 2019 but
the responses to this indicated that a 30mph was favoured by the local
community.

Background

4. The above proposals as shown at Annex 1 have been put forward following a
request from County Councillor Field-Johnson and County Councillor Handley
and, if approved, would be funded by their Councillor Priority Fund.

Consultation

5. Formal consultation on the proposal was carried out between 2 October and 1
November 2019. A public notice was placed in the Witney Gazette newspaper
and sent to statutory consultees, including Thames Valley Police, the Fire &
Rescue Service, Ambulance service, Shilton Parish Council, West Oxfordshire
District Council and the local County Councillor.

6. Four responses were received. 1 objection, 2 in support and 1 response
expressing neither support or objection. These are recorded at Annex 2 with
copies of the full responses available for inspection by County Councillors.

Page 131



10.

11.

12.

CMDE9
Response to objections and other comments

Thames Valley Police objected to the proposals on the grounds that a 30mph
speed limit is not consistent with national guidance taking account of the
character of the road (which is only partly built up) and also current speeds,
leading drivers being unlikely to respect it and noting also that a 30mph limit
here would set a serious and unwelcome precedent from a police perspective
where current guidelines are ignored and, if the limit is approved, in turn could
bring other 30mph limits into disrepute.

Noting the police response it is accepted that the proposal is not fully
consistent with either the national guidance on setting local speed limits or
Oxfordshire County Council speed Ilimit policy. In considering their
recommendation officers have taken account the comments from the police
but also the strong concerns over safety here as reflected in the views of the
local members funding the proposal (noting that the proposal itself lies within
the Burford and Carterton North division) and also the comparatively limited
scope of the proposal on a relatively lightly traffic unclassified road.

West Oxfordshire District Council have not objected.
Two expressions of support were received from members of the public; one of
these however noted that without effective enforcement, there would be little

value in introducing the limit, but also requested consideration of a 20mph
speed limit in Shilton village itself.

How the Project supports LTP4 Objectives
The proposals would help facilitate the safe movement of traffic.
Financial and Staff Implications (including Revenue)

Funding for the proposed speed limit has been provided from the respective
Councillor Priority Fund.

JASON RUSSELL
Interim Director for Community Operations

Background papers: Plan of proposed waiting restrictions

Consultation responses

Contact Officers: Hugh Potter 07766 998704

Paul Wilson 07718 656915

December 2019

Page 132



eeT abed

C:Wsers\jane.clark\OneDrive - Oxfordshire County Council\TRO useful infc\CAD plans\Shilton Hen Chick Lane - Proposed 30mph ext.dwg

ANNEX 1 |

HEN N CHICK

LANE

LADBURN LANE

THE HILL

ROAD LEADING TO B4477

Draviing No. | Revision 0

Key

snmaans: Proposed 30mph Speed Limit
Extension

mmmmm  Existing 30mph Speed Limit

Reproguced from the Ordnance Survey rapping with the permission of the Controlier of
Her Majesty’s Statianery Office @ Crown Copynght, Unauthorised reproduction
infringes Crown Copyright, and may lead to prosecution or tivil proceedings.
Onfardshire County Council Licence No LAITBR08

Rev. | Dats | Purposs of revision Dravin |C

Cwen Jenkins
Director for
Infrastructure Delivery

OXFORDSHIRE &7ty come
COUNTY COUNCIL 5™

X1 1ND

Tet 034531011 11

Fax (01885) 241577

Project title

PROPOSED SPEED LIMIT CHANGES

Drawiing fitle
SHILTON

HEN N CHICK LANE

Drawing Status

Scale @A3 | Drawn by c Checked by proved by

Jal
N.T.S. [Dafe dravn Date checked Dale approved

0418

‘Oxfordshire Projedt No. & File Ref

Drawing No. Revision 1y




yeT obed

CMDE9

ANNEX 2

RESPONDENT

SUMMARISED COMMENTS

(1) Traffic Management
Officer, (Thames Valley
Police)

Object - As we stated at the informal stage Thames Valley Police are not opposed to speed limits being lowered
provided they are appropriate applied within DfT criteria and road environment and likely to have casualty reduction
benefits. All aspects of the proposed speed limit are taken into account i.e. collision history, speed of existing traffic,
road environment character enforcement, and driver perception. This location does NOT meet that criteria in our view.

The current speed of traffic is a reliable indicator of how acceptable a new speed limit would be. The recognized way
of ascertaining this level of self-compliance is the 85th percentile speed. If the 85th percentile speed is 7mph or more
over the proposed limit it is unlikely to be effective without other measures such as engineering or continual
enforcement. No speed data has been provided to support lowered limits in this context to my knowledge at this
location?

There is a proven link between road environment/character and drivers speed. This location and specifically the length
towards the A361 is rural and will not offer significant built up and or changed character! The section to the south from
the junction would be accepted as there are several and continual frontages.

Drivers must respect the need for a speed limit. Consideration at this location in these circumstances can if applied as
an example reduce the impact of speed limits in built up areas where few or single properties are being considered for
30mph limits. If it is not accepted as realistic it will quickly be abused and be the source of constant demands for
police action which would never be sufficient even if it were a priority collision site which it is not.

| have visited the location again and am familiar with the roads in Shilton where there are no collisions recorded on our
database in the last five-year period which is our recognised policy.

The area does have several farm stable businesses and | have seen Horses and riders on the highway, but this does
not set it apart from many other locations which retain national speed limit cover. If this were a specific concern, |
would advocate consideration to appropriate warning signs rather than application of a lower speed limit which may be
outside Dft guidelines in any case on this a two-lane narrow highway.

We are surprised this section is under scrutiny for safety measures given its remote location and history. Application of




GeT obed

CMDE9

a 30mph limit here would set a serious and unwelcome precedent where current guidelines are ignored and weakens
the message in locations with collision history which should be the priority!

The policy of Thames Valley Police is to use sound practical and realistic criteria (Circular Roads 1/2013) when
responding to Highway Authorities in an effort to promote consistency and to reduce the burden of constant and
unnecessary enforcement. The advice shown in Circular Roads 1/2013 states Speed Limit should not be used to
attempt to solve the problem of isolated hazards, for example a single junction or reduced forward visibility.

(2) West Oxfordshire
District Council

No objection — No comments.

(3) Local Resident,
(Shilton)

Support - You need to consider reducing the speed limit through the village of Shilton along Bridge Street to say 20
mph because there are 2 “pinched” sections which are blind until you are upon them that are barely wide enough for
vehicles to safely pass each other. The road has become a rat run.

Vehicles frequently enter/ leave the village from/ to Hen n Chick Lane direction at speeds clearly well in excess of 30
mph so it seems likely that in practice the proposed new speed limits will have little if any practical effect unless speed
checks are also implemented. It used to be safe for pedestrians to use Hen n Chick Lane - Not anymore!!!

(4) Local Resident,
(Abingdon)

Support — No comments.




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 10

Division(s): Burford and Carterton North

CABINET MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT - 19 DECEMBER 2019

BURFORD - PRIORY LANE: PROPOSED AMENDED WAITING
RESTRICTIONS AND PARKING PLACES

Report by Interim Director for Community Operations

Recommendation

1. The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve
proposed amended no waiting at any time restrictions and parking places at
Priory Lane as advertised.

Executive summary

2. Waiting restrictions are reviewed when there are changes to the road layout or
usage as a result of development and when requested by the local member or
local councils due to concerns over parking obstructing traffic and/or being
detrimental to road safety.

Introduction

3. This report presents responses received to a statutory consultation to
introduce amended waiting restrictions and parking places at Priory Lane,
Burford.

Background
4. The above proposals as shown at Annex 1 have been put forward as a result

of approved changes to vehicle access to adjacent land and comprise the
removal of two car parking places adjacent to the existing coach parking and
the removal of a length of double yellow line to provide an additional car
parking space to the east of the access to the primary school.

Consultation

5. Formal consultation on the proposal was carried out between 16 October and
15 November 2019. A public notice was placed in the Witney & West
Oxfordshire Gazette newspaper and sent to statutory consultees, including
Thames Valley Police, the Fire & Rescue Service, Ambulance service, West
Oxfordshire District Council, Burford Town Council and the local County
Councillor. Street notices were placed on site and letters sent to 30 properties
in the immediate vicinity adjacent to the proposals.

Page 137



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

CMDE10

Twelve responses were received. 8 objections, 2 neither supporting nor
objecting and 2 in support.

The responses are recorded at Annex 2 with copies of the full responses
available for inspection by County Councillors.

Response to objections and other comments

Thames Valley Police did not object to the proposals.

Burford Town Council and Burford Chamber of Trade both objected to the
proposal with the latter objection also including a petition signed by 53
businesses within the town (Annex 3). The grounds for objection were the loss
of parking in an area already subject to significant parking demand by
residents and customers of businesses in the town centre.

Objections were also received from six members of the public, all local
residents, who were concerned about the loss of parking and citing concerns
that although the proposals comprise the net loss of just one parking space,
the newly created space is smaller than those being removed and would not
be usable by larger cars. Concerns were also expressed that a vehicle parked
in the new space could potentially - if drivers did not park here considerately
and in compliance with the waiting restrictions - obstruct access to adjacent
garages and also that the vehicles turning to and from the new vehicle access
to The Old Rectory would present a hazard to pedestrians - including the
many school children — using the footway. Wider concerns were also
expressed about the current significant pressures on the street taking account
of the demand for parking in the town centre, coach parking and also a local
bus service stopping in the street.

In response to the above, it is accepted that the proposal does result in the
loss of one car parking space but it should also be noted that the revised
provision - at 5.3 metres in length - should be adequate for most cars and
that vehicles parking here in accordance with the Highway Code would not
present a difficultly for users of the adjacent garages.

The proposed new vehicle access for The Old Rectory is not considered to
present a significant risk to pedestrians, noting that there are other vehicle
accesses in the road which are not the source of any concern.

Two members of the public, including a local resident, expressed support

In summary, the proposal, if approved, while resulting in the loss of one car
parking space will not very materially impact on parking availability in the
vicinity or be to the detriment of road safety, noting the proposed new vehicle
access for The Old Rectory has been granted planning consent by West
Oxfordshire District Council.

Page 138



CMDE10
How the Project supports LTP4 Objectives
15. The proposals would help facilitate the safe movement of traffic.
Financial and Staff Implications (including Revenue)
16. Funding for the proposed measures has been provided by the developers of
adjacent land.
JASON RUSSELL

Interim Director for Community Operations

Background papers: Plans of proposed waiting restrictions and parking places
Consultation responses
Contact Officers: Hugh Potter 07766 998704

December 2019

Page 139



01T obed

ANNEXGL

PRIORY LANE

Priory Lane, Burford
0X18 4SG

TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER PLAN

Scale | 1:200

Date Sept 2019

Grid reference: SP250123
Extend existing double yellowlines

' N
BURFORD COUNTY PRIMARY SCHOOL

\

PR

\\ J s

\ ) .
~ 2no. existing parking bay ) i 5.3m 49m

road markings to be S—— .
removed

N

NOTES

1. This drawing to be read in conjunction with all
redevant documents and specifications.

2. Dimensions not to be scaled.

OS Eastings: 425087
OS Northings: 212334

Nearest Post Code: OX18 45G

y Existing double yellow /
N y 5, " lines to be removed

e N <L

ay

Scale = 1200 @ A3




T T abed

CMDE10

ANNEX 2

RESPONDENT

SUMMARISED COMMENTS

(1) Traffic Management
Officer, (Thames Valley
Police)

No objection - I am familiar with the location which is very busy at material school times and with town visitors. The
amendments may serve specific users although from our experience will require close supervision by WODC
contractors in due course. Nothing on our history file re recent complaints or concern.

(2) Burford Town Council

Object — We strongly object to your proposal regarding the above. The loss of two car parking spaces when we are
fighting to increase the Town's car parking capacity is not acceptable.

The addition of one parallel, small car space in substitution for two 'nose in' spaces both capable of taking 4 x 4s is too
high a price to pay.

(3) Burford Chamber of
Trade

Object — wish to lodge our strong opposition to this scheme, in line with our previous objection to this change. Please
also see attached a petition signed by 53 Burford businesses objecting to these changes (Annex 3).

(4) Local Resident,
(Burford)

Object — Priory lane has suffered over the years with coach parking bays that do not reflect current guidelines. The
lane has a total of four bays that do not cater for the manoeuvring of the current generation of coaches which results
in coaches either being left on the school zig zag lines, double and even triple parked on occasions.

Burford is a popular tourist destination and this results in more coaches than bays available, we have seen up to13
coaches in the lane. You may say that this should be controlled by traffic wardens, but Burford does not have the
benefit of a full time warden service and even when they are available they seem to turn a blind eye to the coach
situation.

The lane has over the last couple of years been designated a terminus and bus stop for the 233 Stagecoach bus. The
bus stop is behind the coach bays so the bus has no alternative on occasions when the bays are in use but to double
park in the road or most times on the school zig zags lines as long as this is not being used by coaches.




2T obed

CMDE10

As a result traffic movements have on many occasions either restricted the lane or equally blocked it completely. Add
to this the primary school movements on drop of and collection times and the situation becomes very dangerous and
is waiting for an accident to happen.

The proposal from Oxfordshire county council appears to have only considered the removal of the two bays not the
overall issues that are long overdue a review.

(5) Local Resident,
(Burford)

Object — As residents of Priory Lane we find parking difficult enough and with these proposed changes | can only see
the problem getting worse. Whereas we understand the owners of The Old Rectory wish to make changes to the
entrance of their property to facilitate private parking for themselves, this cannot come as a detriment to the rest of the
residents on the street. The objections we have are as follows:

The removal of the two parking spaces to the east of the coach park will take away two permanent spaces that are
badly needed. Simply by removing a portion of DYLs outside no. 12 will only free up enough room for one more car,
not two, and this is only if motorists use all the appropriate space in an orderly fashion, which they rarely do.

By removal of the current DYLs outside no. 12, this will allow cars to park extremely close to our garage next to it (the
easterly of the two garages). Even with the current situation we find it extremely frustrating to be continually faced with
cars partially blocking the entrance to our garage despite the efforts of the traffic wardens. Often blue badge holders
will unwittingly park thinking we have enough room to get our car out of the garage when we do not, this | can see only
getting worse with the proposed situation of removing the DYLs.

What we happen with the current bus stop? Where will it be placed?
I'm sure you know that at school start and finish times the area is very busy with children coming and going. | imagine

this would cause more difficulties with pedestrians using the street if vehicular access is heeded right next to the
school, in addition to the tight spaces needed by the coaches in the coach park.

(6) Local Resident,
(Burford)

Object — Parking for residents in Priory Lane is already appalling, usually non-existent during daytime, so to lose the
two bays near the Priory would be devastating. There is no reason to do so. Extra parking outside of number twelve
would be horrendous for those of us living on this side of Priory Lane- the standard of parking here is already terrible,
people attempt to squeeze into spaces too small for their cars and parking abilities, there is no way | would now leave
my car there just to have it damaged yet again. Also, van owners seem to think it is acceptable to park on Priory Lane,




ey T abed

CMDE10

blocking light and visibility from our homes, it is not acceptable for this to happen. Also, engines are left running
outside of our homes, why should we have to put up with more of that?

| am appalled by this proposition and cannot see any reason for such selfish changes. There is no way that increasing
parking outside of number twelve is acceptable, it is an idiotic idea.

(7) Local Resident,
(Burford)

Object — | have grave concerns over this whole planning application. | fully understand that you are only interested in
the double yellow lines in Priory Lane but feel the points below need to be taken in to account.

1. Where does it say in the local plan that it is acceptable to reduce the number of parking spaces in a town like
Buford, that is already struggling for spaces, to allow a property that has an existing (safe) entrance less than 30
meters away, a new entrance?

2. | cannot believe Highways have allowed a new entrance across a pavement that is used by school children 4 — 9
years old (twice a day). The elderly need to access vital busses and up to 10 — 15 coach loads of tourists, unfamiliar
with Burford, use the pavement to disembark and board their coaches. There will be no clear vision until the vehicle
has passed through the new proposed opening over the pavement and entered the highway. There are 8ft walls
surrounding the proposed new entrance next to the school.

3. The proposed new space is 4.2m whereas the current space is 4.65m - we are losing car parking space as the
current spaces allow cars to park at right angles to the pavement. The new proposed space outside number 12 the car
will have to park Parallel. There is also concern from the owner of the garage next to number 12 that it will make it
very difficult to get in and out of their garage. If there was an application to build a garage next to number 12, with the
new space being placed there, | very much doubt it would be allowed to be built so close to the end of a double yellow
line.

4. The double yellow lines in Priory Lane have allowed loading and unloading in Burford for over 30 years. There is a
notice within Burford from Thames Valley Police which advised loading and unloading on the double yellow lines to
avoid delivery drivers stopping on the zig zag lines or double parking on the High Street causing an obstruction.

This entire application goes against the town policy of parking space removal, safety around a school entrance and
the running of businesses within Burford.

(8) Local Resident,
(Burford)

Object — oppose the changing of the DYLs in priory on the grounds of the loss of a parking space in the move. It is
very clear currently we have two spaces and under the proposal we are going to be left with one actually a smaller




v T obed

CMDE10

than normal parking space.

Corresponding length - Whoever has decided that a corresponding length will be provided has failed to see the current
spaces work in right angle to the pavement and the proposed is parallel, so we are losing a space. Burford needs all
the park spaces it has and more. | cannot see the benefit to Burford in the proposed move.

(9) Local Resident,
(Burford)

Object — As residents of Priory Lane we find parking difficult enough and with these proposed changes | can only see
the problem getting worse. Whereas we understand the owners of The Old Rectory wish to make changes to the
entrance of their property to facilitate private parking for themselves, this cannot come as a detriment to the rest of the
residents on the street. The objections we have are as follows:

The removal of the two parking spaces to the east of the coach park will take away two permanent spaces that are
badly needed. Simply by removing a portion of DYLs outside no. 12 will only free up enough room for one more car,
not two, and this is only if motorists use all the appropriate space in an orderly fashion, which they rarely do.

By removal of the current DYLs outside no. 12, this will allow cars to park extremely close to our garage next to it (the
easterly of the two garages). Even with the current situation we find it extremely frustrating to be continually faced with
cars partially blocking the entrance to our garage despite the efforts of the traffic wardens. Often blue badge holders
will unwittingly park thinking we have enough room to get our car out of the garage when we do not, this we can see
only getting worse with the proposed situation of removing the DYLs.

What we happen with the current bus stop? Where will it be placed?
I’'m sure you know that at school start and finish times the area is very busy with children coming and going. | imagine

this would cause more difficulties with pedestrians using the street if vehicular access is needed right next to the
school, in addition to the tight spaces needed by the coaches in the coach park.

(10) Local Resident,
(Burford)

Concerns — Living opposite to the intended new access to The Old Rectory we get to experience the considerable
congestion, extraordinary manoeuvring and disruption that is already a feature of this part of Priory Lane, being the
Town’s drop-off point for tourist coaches and the Primary School.

With little or no off-street parking available to residents, parking is considerably overheated. What parking provisions
there are for residents are often blocked or used by visitors, drop-off's for the school or local businesses. Damage to




GiT obed

CMDE10

vehicles on the Priory Lane as a result of tight manoeuvring when fully parked already is commonplace.

This pressure on Priory Lane causes the narrow section leading towards Sheep Street to be used for day-time drop-
off and visitor parking. This in itself causes blockages and jams as cars or vans travelling in opposing directions can
neither pass each other or safely manoeuvre without lengthy reversing.

The Priory already has two points of vehicular entrance. It is difficult to understand how a third can be justified
particularly in the proposed position. The resultant alterations to DYL's and loss of two demarked parking spaces
from their current location to allow for the access is viewed with our most grave concern as it will only worsen these
conditions, put more pressure on the parking provisions for tourist coaches, the school and local residents.

(11) Local Resident,
(Burford)

Support — No comments.

(12) Resident, (Abingdon)

Support — No comments.




This page is intentionally left blank



Burford Chamber of Trade
c/o Gemma Finch (Chair)
The Angel at Burford

14 Witney Street

Burford

14t November 2019

Christian Mauz
Oxfordshire County Council
County Hall

New Road

Oxford

OX1 IND

Dear Mr Mauz

Re: Proposed Parking Restriction Amendments, Priory Lane, Burford

I write with reference to the above, and wish to lodge our strong opposition to this scheme,
in line with our previous objection to this change.

Please also see attached a petition signed by 53 Burford businesses objecting to these
changes.

Gemma Finch
Chair

Page 147



This page is intentionally left blank



DR
ple g
YT

J_’Bg'alg Hb\_\_{ ‘F(/;’ ssauisng

GRRR a@ﬂmg@ ""(’7 | dwieN

usis

by © VEY TIIRO  ssausng
VoPON NS ey

—= T //%/‘ ne
B P2 s
\40171/11@7}/ QU@H .

’D X Q ssauisng
S O\ auten

ipabjang sueq
Adoud ui suonolsas aull mojjaA ays jo SuiBueyd ayy asoddo 01 uoiad apesy 4o Jaquieyd piosing

Page 149



D—}“’J @ usis
O \I/\ ssaulisng

b\g/() T PIOWO Y suen
Vﬂ%_{»m .

T ) Y (O ssauisng

iy sy e

3 f@ usis

_ F) Y\? JXE S’Qp\wg\g ssauisng

™

Q}‘,l@() "\W\QS awen

\u/ﬁ/)@Q\ﬁQ ssaulsng

71@90 “"ly awep
/, 7

._/.//L'Cf/;f/ usis

/4»\%”@ 'b/;/e. M/j ssauisng

719/ ekl INY/

awep

:piojing sue
Alolid ul suonouisal aul| mojjaA ayy Jo BuiBueyd ay3 asoddo 03 uoniad ape.i Jo Jaquieyd poing

Page 150



usis

RNV S

agt() SNE Jgﬂ/)\ﬁ\’fo) awep

L -

JPR) P Jé))PiL csouisng

JQW.W SQQ—D_C owen

e P M(
D‘de\ 1/\/75/)){71 swen
sy

WW WY\) S ssauisng

sqqh) 010400 L

Sl EESTY

Wgﬁfb- }dk‘;wgryd QQ‘D‘\'H) ssaulsng
H mﬂm sweN

:pJojing aueq
Alolid u1 suoldlisal aul mojaA ay3 Jo SuiBueyd ayl asoddo o3 uoiiilad apedy Jo Jagquiey) paojing

\—.

usis

ssauisng

Page 151



= gﬁ usis

Y)mWA a W ssaulisng

ywolyg raroq s

OWJ(/% usis

-~

wm mm%/d Lm??OJQ ssoulsng

W )09y - uen

usis

)CH'DD }SQVQH ssauisng
o108 I\ suen

l)/)»ﬁy uas

b3|$:ZC\ ("E\ L;—Q_‘?(\l\k}—\—\ VfON‘V\AA-‘d ssauisng

Lo 2 AW swen

A%C) "AV! V\ﬁ 9 usis

M G:/\E“D]’) )[/\“.7\% ssauisng
Cvdgyevy ) s

:pdoying aue
Aoud ui suoraLsas sulp moj|9A ays jo 8uiBueyd ayy asoddo 0y uoiiad apesy Jo Jaquieyd pioing

Page 152



TSRO PR usis

F)Oé)()% Ve = \jﬁ% T\/\\/ ssauisng

XD s

SO ssaulsng

YLV OUD\Y suwep

\_/.%? e

f’a'w\osis W‘va ssausng
INOY

usis

\/74-} @)A 7‘%’074 O‘yaj)‘uf\g ssauisng

Ny g TN

AL /APISARY VY\OI/
udis

Ly rehsmars ;)Myssau!sng

e WVMN

:plojing aue
Aso1id uj suonpLsal aui mojjaA sy jo SuiSueyd ayy asoddo 03 uonad ape.y o Jaquiey) piosng

Page 153



! éz udis

) WModS AN Wy PWQ ATNS A sssusng
_s/LaS'MQO A0\ (Y dweN

ﬁ7J/Sm - C (\/‘ ssauisng
%“Q%g @ swen

Y51 =
IS D)

: \D?@md'g ugis
gj\—')-ﬂQ qgod pX)"jJ\ng ssauisng
LOSAIINTTE DUONVN S 4 swen

SOMafy O‘?oj‘aog ssauIsng

21N VIVV="ENNe o sl Bhenl
:pJoying aue
Asouid ul suonaLIIsal aul| mojjaA ay3 jo SuiBueyd ay3 asoddo 03 uoilad spesi 4o Jagquiey) pJoyng

Page 154



% ~ usis

_,/j“b'gf_)w Wg ssauisng
/\,/)\1_2/7 H @ swep

wxs“a_ ‘@ o

%W@OM %9/\0() ssauisng
[\/LS\’.Q‘) 3 o M i‘j&D awep

g "\ ssauisng
uzoh|>

s 25T =
=

Wl @(YWIQ\/\ ?\/U’ ssauisng

Sw@ @m% swen
R sl

g it 2y o foowz o
4 Rl

=gl VITL s
7 /lfirfolmg aue

Aioud ui suonoLisal aulp mojiaA ays Jo SuiBueyd ay3 asoddo 03 uoizad apesy Jo Jsquiey) pioing

Page 155



e
= ‘

§L /‘Qﬁ(ﬁ"/) /2/‘ ssauisng
R e
. G2 DT uzis

281 YD s 547 23/ ssauisng

S22 N7/ awep

—
WV)/“ ﬂ ssauisng
\&7«4/2//) WWaweN
. S R,,DZ)'/’ Ql&ﬁzc;ff oIS
POOYOIY D STV ssouene

m » YH % awep
=t o

ugis

0 pgom\zc\\‘(

G

ssauisng

g 29y

awepn

:pJojing aue
Asoud ui suonoLysal aul| Mo]|aA ay1 Jo SwBueyd ayy asoddo 03 uoiad dped3 Jo Jaquiey) paoying

Page 156



f\f" _/14/' g usis
PRy NG
2o/ g) s

@V Y’sY\ \\ sseuisng

-

NV FINYRGILS

| /::"/\r’/f—-:ﬁmé\ usis
Ay oy o PRy

Yo VY
/ Z uSis

gdaggm{/;owqﬁc,'ssaugsng
LHMMA HIGAT) =

’ 5’60& M’l""b"t ssauisng

; ?prm\r\/t V"*\/@d aweN

:p4oing suer
Aond ul suondusal aul| mojjah ays o SuiSueyd ayy asoddo o3 uoniad apesy 10 Jagquiey) pJoyng

Page 157



il (L

@i?/),M) @ ssauisng

W% W awep

Cj’”:f % Lo uBs
< ==

V vy ssauisng
y

S{}’M w‘/, T awepn

. S \NYPQ ssauisng

. N)SOW‘VO ) dweN
usis

ssauisng

apang . SO awen

usis

SH\‘gO ssauisng

__g,,‘\‘-h%% )1/”3% awenN

:pJojing aue
Aiolid ur suonoiisas aull mojjaA ay Jo SuiBueyd ayy asoddo 03 uoniad aped) 4o Jaquiey) piopng

Page 158



usis

ssauisng

aweN udis

ssauisng

awen

udis

ssauisng

awep

usis

ssautsng

aweN

| /‘W s
?/\"CYY?)MO - O) 3/9'&)\’00’)‘\@\!\/ ssaulsng
UOQ\))?\D »q'ad awep

:poping aue
Asolid ui suoaliasas aul| moj|2A ayy o SuiBueyd ayy asoddo 03 uonnad apesy Jo saquieyd pJojing

Page 159



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Oxford/North Hinksey: Botley Road & West Way - Traffic Measures
	5 Oxford: Samphire Road - Proposed Waiting Restrictions and Disabled Persons Parking Place
	6 Ardley: B430 Station Road - Proposed Puffin Crossing
	7 Grove: Oxford Lane - Proposed Zebra Crossing
	8 Long Wittenham  High Street - Proposed Amendments to Traffic Calming Build-Outs
	9 Shilton: Hen & Chick Lane & Unnamed Road to B4477 - Proposed 30mph Speed Limit
	10 Burford - Priory Lane: Proposed Amended Waiting Restriction and Parking Places
	CMDE_DEC1919R06 - Annex  3 Covering letter
	CMDE_DEC1919R07 - Annex  3 Petition


